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BE SUMMARY

REBE-_Z—NF~A=+8H1E8/M@A The Group recorded a turnover of RMB483,674,463.20 for the
(TAREIRS ) AEBHATRLEEEAARK  sixmonths ended 30 June 2014 (the “Period”), representing an
483,674,463.207C » BEFEEHLEK FF7.75% °  increase of 7.75% as compared to the corresponding period
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last year.

o During the Period, sales of copper cables and related
products amounted to RMB150,574,072.07, representing
an increase of 10.03% as compared to the corresponding
period last year. Sales of optical fibres by Chengdu
SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd., a principal subsidiary of the
Company, amounted to RMB89,467,291.62, representing
an increase of 13.38% as compared to the corresponding
period last year. Sales of heat shrinkable joining
sleeves and other products by Chengdu Telecom Cable
Shuangliu Heat Shrinkable Product Plant amounted to
RMB21,843,762.77, representing a decrease of 10.04%
as compared to the corresponding period last year.
Sales of optical fibres and optical cables by Putian
Fasten Cable Telecommunication Co., Ltd. amounted to
RMB227,192,996.86, representing an increase of 5.40%
as compared to the corresponding period last year.

o During the Period, loss attributable to the shareholders
was RMB23,323,054.56, as compared to a loss of
RMB29,442,011.27 recorded for the corresponding
period last year. Loss attributable to minority
shareholders was RMB3,036,707.62, as compared to a
profit of RMB10,643,330.56 for the corresponding period
last year.

o The Board does not recommend the payment of an
interim dividend for the six months ended 30 June 2014.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND
ANALYSIS

n

Results analysis

During the Period, the Group was principally engaged
in the manufacturing and sale of various types of
telecommunication cables, optical fibres and cable
joining sleeves.

During the Period, the Group recorded a turnover of
RMB483,674,463.20, representing an increase of 7.75%
as compared to the corresponding period last year.

During the Period, sales of copper cables and related
products amounted to RMB150,574,072.07, representing
an increase of 10.03% as compared to the corresponding
period last year. Sales of optical fibres by Chengdu
SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd., a principal subsidiary of the
Company, amounted to RMB89,467,291.62, representing
an increase of 13.38% as compared to the corresponding
period last year. Sales of heat shrinkable joining
sleeves and other products by Chengdu Telecom Cable
Shuangliu Heat Shrinkable Product Plant amounted to
RMB21,843,762.77, representing a decline of 10.04%
as compared to the corresponding period last year.
Sales of optical fibres and optical cables by Putian
Fasten Cable Telecommunication Co., Ltd. amounted to
RMB227,192,996.86, representing an increase of 5.40%
as compared to the corresponding period last year.

Major reasons for loss from principal operations include:

1. Decline of prices of optical telecommunication
products; and

2. Prolonged shrinkage of telecommunication
products” market.
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(I1) Review of principal operations

To improve the performance of the Group, the Board
has proactively adjusted the production and operation
strategies in response to the internal and external
environments of the Group and the market demand. The
major business activities of the Group during the Period
are summarized as follows:

1. Market expansion
The Group optimized product sales structure and
client portfolio to eliminate the adverse effect of
product price decline. It explored and expanded
into new markets through technology exchanges
and business negotiations and also enhanced sales
revenue by adjusting operating strategies.

2. Product research and development

The Group improved and upgraded optical
cable manufacturing process and equipment
and accomplished a number of technological
improvements in optical cables, as well as
developed heat-resistant conducting wires with
maximum allowable temperatures of 200°C and
150°C. In the meantime, it optimized the formulas
of hot melt adhesive and contraction bands of long
pipeline and conducted testing for high density
polyethylene based materials and performance
tests. Two types of coaxial cable sample for 4G
mobile phones have also been modified.

3. Enhancing cost-efficiency

The Group enhanced qualified products rate
and production volume of self-developed optical
wand and lowered its cost. It followed the market
strategy of focusing on high margin products and
customer segmentation to drive up the overall
product price. It also strengthened management
of material procurement, controlled consumption
of raw materials and modified product packaging
which could effectively lower the costs.
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4. Lean management

The Group has consolidated its management and
enhanced the efficiency. It has also been devoted
to innovative management. It underwent corporate
structural reorganization, procedure streamlining
and re-engineering. It also strengthened the on-
site management and supervision to establish and
maintain good production and operation process.

5. Corporate management

The Group has initiated an organizational
restructuring, reduced its corporate departments
from 30 to 21. It also stringently and scientifically
defined duties and work flow of each department,
thereby contributing to clear delineation of duties
and ensuring staff to excel and perform duties
effectively. A research and development centre
has been established in accordance with the
Company’s strategic plan, setting up a platform
for technology innovation on the Company level.
The Company’s management system has also
undergone a comprehensive streamlining that
reduced the number of company management
frameworks from previously 102 to 89.

(I Financial analysis

As at 30 June 2014, the Group’s total assets amounted
to RMB1,986,211,099.27, representing an increase of
1.53% from RMB1,956,252,966.27 as at the end of last
year, of which the total non-current assets amounted
to RMB802,297,906.74, accounting for 40.39% of the
total assets and representing an increase of 1.26% from
RMB792,326,263.43 as at the end of last year. As at 30
June 2014, the Group’s total current assets amounted
to RMB1,183,913,192.53, accounting for 59.61% of total
assets and representing an increase of 1.72% from
RMB1,163,926,702.84 as at the end of last year.

The net cash outflow from operating activities of the
Group during the Period amounted to RMB72,433,762.57
while the net cash outflow for the corresponding period
last year was RMB75,643,179.89.

As at 30 June 2014, the Group's bank balances and cash
(including deposits with encumbrance) amounted to
RMB225,319,040.16, representing a decline of 40.67%
from RMB379,793,686.19 as at the end of last year.
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As at 30 June 2014, the Group's total liabilities
amounted to RMB618,728,919.46 (as at 31 December
2013: RMB561,802,655.48). The liability-to-asset ratio
was 31.15%, representing an increase of 2.43% as
compared to 28.72% as at the end of last year. Bank
and other borrowings due within one year amounted to
RMB225,000,000.00.

During the Period, the Group did not have other fund-
raising activities.

During the Period, the Group's distribution costs,
administrative and other operating expenses and
finance costs amounted to RMB17,716,771.65,
RMB46,236,750.92 and RMB4,697,235.05 respectively,
representing a decline of 12.99%, a decline of
10.18%, and an increase of RMB4,388,982.42
from RMB20,361,098.04, RMB51,479,283.87 and
RMB308,252.63 respectively in the corresponding period
last year.

During the Period, the average gross profit margin of the
Group was 8.01%, representing a decline of 4.40% from
12.41% in the corresponding period last year.

1. Analysis of liquidity
As at 30 June 2014, the Group's current ratio and
quick ratio were 2.29 and 1.79 respectively.

2. Analysis of financial resources
As at 30 June 2014, the Group's short-term
bank loans and other loans amounted to
RMB225,000,000.00. As the Group’s bank deposits
and cash amounted to RMB225,319,040.16, the
Group has greater exposure to short term solvency
risk.

3. Capital structure of the Group

The Group’s capital resources are derived from
bank loans and proceeds from shares issued by
the Company. To ensure reasonable utilization of
the Group’s capital, the Group has established a
stringent and sound financial management system.
During the Period, no inappropriate conduct was
noted such as default in payment of due debts and
failure of performance of due obligations.

05



BEAEREEROARDA

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

REESRERMBHESHNFEM
B AEREEQLLLEEFENE
AT RAREHEEESNER o

4. HBEE
RZE—WNFESA=+H " ~£E
VTEmERE(ZE—=4:M|)-

() RBRE

1. E-SREZEREENRLE
A g ERERD
ISR TE B BT B0 BRHME D AT M0 S BB R
N HEREBHERRETEIEK &
SETEE T IR 2= 6 B B R
NEBRTREZENK S B MK
B E—TIMRERER  FEF
BERE - E—PRICUBEER
RER @CHBEE  BHHMB
B REBEBRFMPBONE
B REEERRHANKS -

2. HEULATEBEASE HEEX
HRNARAR

(1) XBEEEX

ERAREXFZEBARTNE
HEREY  CBEEXER
BRI AR EREIBE
EXERBIBA M AR
BB BREROBRFNER W’
e T - RIEEA K
BERERRSE -

06

In the future, the Group will strengthen the control
and management of funds so that they can be fully
utilized under normal production and operation.

Contingent liabilities
As at 30 June 2014, the Group had no contingent
liabilities (2013: Nil).

(IV) Business outlook

Further capitalizing on comprehensive
budget to strengthen profitability

The Company will strengthen implementation of
budget in respect of tracing, analyzing and feedback
reminder to ensure key issues to be completed
as scheduled. It will establish an alarm system for
deviation from budget implementation and joint
tracing system for rectification and reform program.
Asset management of receivables and inventories
will be reinforced. The Company will also improve
the financial management system and tighten
financial control to avert financial risks, and provide
effective support to operation and management
with better statistics and financial analysis.

Moving forward in adjustment and
upgrade of business portfolio in
accordance with the strategy of the

company
(1) Optical telecommunication business
segment

As a key development area in the Company’s
adjustment of business portfolio, optical
telecommunication business segment will
seek to solve the specific problems which
impair the integrated effects of cable
telecommunication business. The Company
will focus on building its core competitiveness
by enhancing technology research and
development. Efforts will be exerted to break
through the production capacity bottleneck of
self-developed optical wands.



(2) FEEX
BATSERE  MOEHEF
BB 3« HEHECRCCRRE /N
CREINEVE - FEBREIRIT M
T UEAATFERGHEESE
E °

(3 HMEX
EARAANBER  HRE
ES

3. IEBERER
MARRCEERENHEENE - 10
AERETEMBEBRBEIZENE - 81t
LEREE  BRATEZELEETE
HIE o

() BHERER

RZZE—MFERA=+H AEELFH
MEFRRIFRTEREBENTRIEERER
RUEENER BT FEEME T
Bl /0 H3fF K -

A
>k
~—

EEEH

RABCEF M ER T BRI E) (B R
A[2008]1725% ) Fim T M b ¥R TEE B
T tEHE 3| ) (BB A [2008]3625% ) B BA 47
EREBEMIERFERINCEREEE /)
BB ER2011148 3 KRR KT
NEIRE BB E RAGRER MM - KT E
HEAERAR - KPP EEGREEES
RARIERIE ARt E =28
KM 15%MMEHERRE - B
= F(2011F-20134F ) (5 : BHEMFEE
FEPIER) o

—E-NEPHEARE
Interim Report 2014

(2) Electrical cables business segment

The Company will expand its business scale
by developing major clients. By obtaining
CRCC accreditation and enhancing external
cooperation, the Company will actively
explore opportunities in the industry and
boost development of the industry with
capital investment.

(3) Other business segments
Internal and external resources of the
Company will be integrated in order to
expand business chain.

3. Strengthening basic management
The Company will step up efforts on further
corporation reform. Efforts will be made
to strengthen basic management and risk
management. Safe production will be promoted
through strict implementation of safe production
system.

(V) Overdue time deposits

As at 30 June 2014, the Group did not have any deposit
and trust deposit with non-banking financial institutions
nor time deposits that cannot be recovered on maturity.

(V1) Enterprise income tax

According to the related regulations of "High-tech
enterprise affirmation and management method”
(Guokefahuo [2008] N0.172) and "High-tech enterprise
confirmation management guidelines” (Guokefahuo
[2008] N0.362), and based on Chuangaoqgiren [2011]
No.4 issued by the High-tech Enterprise Recognition and
Management Group, the Company and its subsidiaries,
Chengdu Telecom Cable Shuangliu Heat Shrinkable
Product Plant, Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co. Ltd and
Chengdu MCIL Radio Communications Co. Ltd were
recognized as high-tech enterprises and enjoy the High-
tech Enterprises Preferential Tax Rate of 15% for a period
of three years (2011 to 2013) (Note: the update of the
certificate is being processed).
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Based on Sugaogixie [2012] N0.22 issued by Coordination
Team under High-tech Enterprise Recognition and
Management Group in Jiangsu Province, the Company'’s
subsidiary, Jiangsu Fasten Photonics Co., Ltd. was
recognized as a high-tech enterprise in Jiangsu Province
in the third round of examination and is subject to
enterprise income tax at a tax rate of 15% for a period of
three years starting from 1 January 2012 (2011 to 2013).

Pledge of assets

As at 30 June 2014, owing to sufficient working capital for
production and operation, the Group did not obtain any
new loan from banks which was secured by the Group’s
assets (2013: Nil).

(vi) staff and remuneration policy of the

group

As at 30 June 2014, the Group had 1,837 staff members.

The Group remunerates its staff based on their
performance, experience and prevailing industry
practices. Other benefits offered to the staff include
retirement benefits plans, medical benefits plans and
housing fund plans. The Group also provides trainings to
its staff.

(1X) Shareholding of shareholders and

change of share capital structure

1. Share capital structure

During the Period, the Company did not make any
arrangements for bonus issue, placing or increase
of shares or issue of new shares of the Company.
During the Period, there was no change in the
Company’s total number of shares and share
capital structure. The total issued share capital
of the Company remained at RMB400,000,000
divided into 400,000,000 shares with a par value
of RMB1.00 each, comprising 240,000,000 state-
owned legal person shares and 160,000,000
overseas issued shares (“H Shares”), representing
60% and 40% of the issued share capital of the
Company respectively.
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Shareholdings of substantial
shareholders

As at 30 June 2014, the largest shareholder of the
Company was China Potevio Company Limited
which held 240,000,000 state-owned legal person
shares, representing 60% of the issued share
capital of the Company. As at 30 June 2014, HKSCC
Nominees Limited ("HKSCC”, holding shares of the
Company on behalf of various customers) held
155,218,998 H Shares, representing 38.80% of the
issued share capital of the Company.

During the Period, the Board was not aware of any
person holding any interests or short positions
in shares or underlying shares of the Company
which are required to be disclosed pursuant to
the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571
of the Laws of Hong Kong) (the “SFO"). As shown
in the register of substantial shareholders of the
Company maintained under Section 336 of the SFO,
the Company has been notified by shareholders
holding 5% or more of the Company’s issued H
Shares, that these are interests other than those
held by the directors (the “Directors”), supervisors
(the "Supervisors”) or the chief executive of the
Company which have already been disclosed.

As indicated by HKSCC, as at 30 June 2014, the
Central Clearing and Settlement System (“CCASS”)
participants holding 5% or more of the total issued
H Shares of the Company are shown as follows:

R-Z-mE HERA
XB=+8 HHE B
RERY Bk B

Number of Percentage

H Shares of total
held as at Percentage issued

30 June 2014 of H Shares share capital

HREEZGLEE CCASS participants
BB LFELHRITARAT  The Hongkong & Shanghai

Banking Corporation
Limited 21,465,100 13.41% 5.37%
HEHER(BE) Citic Securities Brokerage
BRATE (HK) Limited 12,447,000 7.77% 3.11%
PREREFARAT BOCI Securities Limited 11,741,000 7.33% 2.94%
HEIRIT(BA)BRAR Bank of China (Hong Kong)
Limited 11,456,000 7.16% 2.86%
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Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2014, the
Company was not aware of any other shareholding
interests which are required to be disclosed
pursuant to the SFO. The Board was not aware of
any person holding, directly or indirectly, 5% or
more of the interests in the issued H Shares.

Shareholdings of Directors and
Supervisors

As at 30 June 2014, none of the Directors,
Supervisors or the chief executive of the Company
had any interests or short positions in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company
or any of its associated corporations (within the
meaning of the SFO) as recorded in the register
required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO
or which were otherwise required to be notified
to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to
the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) set
out in Appendix 10 to the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the
“Listing Rules”).

Sufficient public float

According to public information available to the
Company and to the best knowledge of each
Director, the Company confirmed that a sufficient
public float was maintained during the Period and
as at the date hereof.

Purchase, sale or repurchase of listed
securities

During the Period, neither the Company nor any of
its subsidiaries had purchased, sold or repurchased
any of the Company’s listed securities.

Convertible securities, share options,
warrants or relevant instruments

During the Period, the Company did not issue any
convertible securities, share options, warrants or
relevant instruments.
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(X) Interim dividend

The Board does not recommend the payment of an
interim dividend for the six months ended 30 June 2014
(No interim dividend was paid for the six months ended
30 June 2013).

(XI1) Audit committee

At present, the members of the audit committee of the
Board of the Company (the “Audit Committee”) are Mr.
Choy Sze Chung, Jojo (Chairman), Mr. Li Yuanpeng and
Mr. Xiao Xiaozhou.

The Audit Committee is primarily responsible for the
internal control and financial review and reporting
matters of the Company and making recommendation
to the Board on the appointment and/or removal of
external auditors. The Audit Committee has reviewed
the Group’s unaudited interim consolidated financial
statements and interim report for the six months ended
30 June 2014. The Audit Committee considered that the
interim consolidated financial statements and interim
report for the six months ended 30 June 2014 have
complied with the requirements of applicable accounting
standards and laws and appropriate disclosures were
made.

(XI1) Change of auditors

As Daxin Certified Public Accountants (“Daxin”) have
provided audit services to the Company for more than
certain years, according to the provisions of Central
Enterprises Financial Audit Working Rules issued by the
State-owned Assets Supervision and Administration
Commission of the State Council of the People’s Republic
of China relating to continuing audit services provided
by the same certified public accountant, Daxin has
resigned as auditors of the Company after completion of
the review of the interim results of the Group for the six
months ended 30 June 2014, with effect from 23 August
2014. Daxin have confirmed that there is no matter in
relation to their resignation as auditors that needs to
be brought to the attention of the shareholders of the
Company. Both the Board and the audit committee
of the Company have also confirmed that there is
no disagreement or outstanding matter between
the Company and Daxin in relation to the change of
auditors that needs to be brought to the attention of the
shareholders or creditors of the Company.
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The Board has appointed Pan-China Certified Public
Accountants (“Pan-China”) as auditors of the Company
with effect from 23 August 2014 to fill the casual vacancy
following the resignation of Daxin, and to hold office until
the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the
Company.

(Xl Corporate governance code

The Company believes that the value and importance
of good corporate governance will help enhancing
corporate performance and accountability.

The Board considered that the Company had complied
with the code provisions set out in the Code on
Corporate Governance Practices during the period from
1 January 2014 to 30 June 2014 (the “CG Code") as stated
in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules of the Stock Exchange
during the Period.

The Company periodically reviews its corporate
governance to ensure its continuous compliance with
the CG Code. None of the Directors is aware of any
information that would reasonably indicate that the
Company is not or was not for any time of the Period in
compliance with the requirements of the CG Code.

(XIV)Compliance with the model code

During the Period, the Company has adopted the Model
Code as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as the
code of conduct regarding securities transactions by the
Directors and Supervisors of the Company.

After specific enquiries, the Board is pleased to report
that all Directors and Supervisors had confirmed their full
compliance with the Model Code during the Period.
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(XV) Information disclosure and investor

relation management

The Company endeavours to comply with the
requirements on information disclosure under the
Listing Rules and discloses to the Shareholders and
related parties all discloseable information to the best
knowledge of the Company on a timely and fair and
reasonable basis.

The Office of the Board is responsible for information
disclosure of the Company and reception of visits of
its Shareholders and investors. The Company provides
its announcements, interim and annual reports
with detailed financial information and results to
Shareholders on its website (http://cdc.com.cn).

By order of the Board

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Zhang Xiaocheng
Chairman

Chengdu, the PRC, 22 August 2014
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

30 June 2014

Current assets:

Cash and bank balances
Reserved deposits
Loans to other banks
Financial assets held for trading
Bills receivable
Accounts receivable
Prepayment
Premiums receivable
Reinsurance accounts receivable
Reinsurance accounts receivable reserve
Interest receivable
Dividend receivable
Other receivable
Financial assets acquired for resale
Inventories
Non-current assets due within
one year
Other current assets

Total current assets

V.1

V.2
V.3
V4

V.5

V.6

V.7

PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

Ef - ARET

Monetary unit: RMB YUAN

HARSBE

End of period

FURE
Beginning of
period

225,319,040.16 379,793,686.19
101,017,794.10 85,549,034.50
359,530,865.69 272,577,132.00
27,883,954.69 26,685,368.50
146,666.68

111,295,728.77 95,306,038.33
258,719,142.44 253,920,679.23
100,000,000.00 50,094,764.09
1,183,913,192.53 1,163,926,702.84
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EHEERER(E) CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)

RREN  KHEXEERGFRAA PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

201446 A30H 30 June 2014

B ARBTT
Monetary unit: RMB YUAN

HAREBE ENgne

Beginning of

FREBEE
EHERREH
tHESHEE
BFEZIBRE
RERKR
RERERE
REEREE
ETEE
TEEIR
IiEmE
ETEEER
EERENEE
BREE
EWEE
S

e
REGBER
EEFMEHEE
HtERBEE

FRBEERH

EEAG

End of period period

Non-current assets:
Loans to others and advances
Available-for-sale financial assets V.8 11,954,592.00 12,670,320.00
Held-to-maturity investment
Long-term accounts receivable

Long-term equity investments V.10 5,449,019.44 5,394,593.42
Investment properties V. 16,031,892.74 7,047,402.35
Fixed assets VA2 546,988,202.12 573,592,459.75
Construction in progress V.13 52,262,229.52 26,713,325.99
Construction materials 869,295.66
Disposal of fixed assets 146,343.16

Productive biological assets
0il and gas assets

Intangible assets V.14 117,910,384.10 119,444,182.80
Development cost

Goodwill V.15 21,985,780.47 21,985,780.47
Long-term prepaid expenses 5,315,889.32

Deferred tax assets V.16 24,399,917.03 24,462,559.83

Other non-current assets

Total non-current assets 802,297,906.74 792,326,263 43

Total assets 1,986,211,099.27 1,956,252,966.27

15



v

e F B

REBEREERDERD
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

EHEERER(E) CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
RREN  KHEXEERGFRAA PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
201446 A30H 30 June 2014
Bl AR

Monetary unit: RMB YUAN

HRGE ENHE
Beginning of
End of period period
REEE: Current liabilities:
EHIE Short-term loans V.19 225,000,000.00 225,000,000.00
MR RIFITRER Borrowings from central bank
REEFRAETR Deposits taking and inter-bank deposits
FAES Loans from others
RotemaRE Financial liabilities held for trading
ANES S Bills payable
FERTERR Accounts payable V.20 234,185,509.15 162,713,039.47
BUEE Receipt in advance V.21 3,813,396.84 6,048,878.76
ENOBemEER Proceeds from sales of
repurchased assets
ERFEERAS Charges and commission payable
JER I T5A Staff remuneration payable V.22 20,926,528.06 23,552,785.71
ERHE Tax payable V.23 -23,946,603.31 -15,942,198.79
ingillst Interest payable 8,800.00
FEFTIRFI Dividend payable
H it Other payable V.24 57,398,700.54 56,785,561.02
ERDRER Premium payable for reinsurance
RBEREES Provision for insurance contracts
REEEEFT Customer brokerage deposits
REZBEFT Securities underwriting brokerage
deposits
—FRESAFERBEE Non-current liabilities due within
one year
HineaE Other current liabilities
RBEEET Total current liabilities 517,386,331.28 458,158,066.17

16



EHEEREBER(A)

MR E  KEEXEER D BRAF]

20146 H30H

FRBEE:
REER
B
REEMR
FRERHK
Bitak
ERLHEHAR
EttERPAE

FRBABAH

AN

L bl
BYAA (L)
EENYN T
B B
eV
BHDE
—RERER
RAEME
MEBETEER

BERSLAAMEE
ERac

SUBRRER

FeEERRA

BENAEERRAL

R -IEPHEERS

Interim Report 2014

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)

30 June 2014

Non-current liabilities:
Long-term loans
Bonds payable
Long-term payable
Designated accounts payable
Provision
Deferred tax liabilities
Other non-current liabilities

Total non-current liabilities

Total liabilities

Equity:
Share capital
Capital reserve
Less: Treasury shares
Special reserve
Surplus reserve
General risk reserve
Retained earnings
Translation reserve

Total equity attributable to the equity
holders of the Company
Minority interests

Total equity

Total liabilities and equity

V.25

V.16
V.26

V.27
V.28

V.29

V.30

PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

i ARKT

Monetary unit: RMB YUAN

HARBE

End of period

9,064,058.86

402,000.00

11,916,026.44
79,960,502.88

ENHE
Beginning of
period

9,090,296.75

302,000.00

12,436,849.48
81,815,443.08

101,342,588.18

103,644,589.31

618,728,919.46

561,802,655.48

400,000,000.00
659,022,747.12

400,000,000.00
659,631,115.92

8,726,923.61 8,726,923.61
-89,261,299.83 -65,938,245.27
978,488,370.90 1,002,419,794.26
388,993,808.91 392,030,516.53
1,367,482,179.81 1,394,450,310.79
1,986,211,099.27 1,956,252,966.27
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BRAREERER BALANCE SHEET

R R R B KA EXEERERAT  PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

201446 A30H 30 June 2014

Bfy - AR
Monetary unit: RMB YUAN

HREREE FNHE
Ending of Beginning of
period period
RBEE: Current assets:
EWES Cash and bank balances 143,106,450.89 189,050,836.48
RoMEREE Financial assets held for trading
R EE Bills receivable 42,309,816.74 44,252,512.98
FEUBRR Accounts receivable X1.1 39,710,154.15 30,129,865.75
EANEE Prepayment 8,145,108.46 1,136,200.96
JEMCRE Interest receivable
FEM AR R Dividend receivable
H bR Other receivable X1.2 35,220,899.31 44,506,345 54
FE Inventories 89,742,003.79 61,002,870.96
—ERIENEREEE Non-current assets due within one year
HtReEaE Other current assets
REBEESH Total current assets 358,234,433.34 370,078,632.67
FRBEE: Non-current assets:
ENESHEE Available-for-sale financial assets 11,954,592.00 12,670,320.00
FERIEBEE Held-to-maturity investments
RERKH Long-term receivable
RERERE Long-term equity investments X1.3 388,589,989.25 388,535,563.23
REEENE Investment properties 30,784,227.56 28,937,134.66
BEdE Fixed assets 185,773,257.38 199,102,686.85
ERIR Construction in progress 688,575.86 688,575.86
TiEnE construction materials
ETEERE Disposal of fixed assets
EERENEE Production biological assets
HREE Oil and gas assets
B EE Intangible assets 35,901,437.78 36,441,896.00
e Development cost
HE Goodwil
REGHER Long-term prepaid expenses
ERMEREARE Deferred tax assets 20,597,256.04 20,597,256.04
EfsEnBEE Other non-current assets
FRBEERT Total non-current assets 674,289,335.87 686,973,432.64
BEA Total assets 1,032,523,769.21 1,057,052,065.31
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BAREERER(E) BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
R E N KEEXEER DGR A PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
201446 A30H 30 June 2014
#ir : AR%TT
Monetary unit: RMB YUAN
HRGBE ENERE
Ending of Beginning of
period period
RBAE: Current liabilities:
BEET Short-term loans
RotemaE Financial liabilities held for trading
ANE= S Bills payable
R Accounts payable 36,819,244.01 32,461,436.03
L Receipt in advance 1,923,971.69 1,923,971.69
ERBTHN Staff remuneration payable 10,624,091.35 10,515,939.06
[EXHE Tax payable -24,278,039.44 -19,050,564.17
FERTH . Interest payable
FERTIRFI Dividend payable
HiERR Other payable 40,773,494.64 46,035,183.30
—ERIENERSARE Non-current liabilities due within one year
EfpiEas Other current liabilities
REBEEaE Total current liabilities 65,862,762.25 71,885,965.91
FRBEE: Non-current liabilities:
RHER Long-term loans 9,064,058.86 9,090,296.75
EfiEA Bonds payable
REERR Long-term payable
BEENR Designated accounts payable
EitRE Provision
EEMEHAaE Deferred tax liabilities 1,383,988.80 1,491,348.00
HtERBaE Other non-current liabilities
FREBEEST Total non-current liabilities 10,448,047.66 10,581,644.75
BEA Total liabilities 76,310,809.91 82,467,610.66
FEEER Equity:
EWER(FIA) Share capital 400,000,000.00 400,000,000.00
BADNE Capital reserve 655,972,147.48 656,580,516.28
A EFR Less: Treasury shares
EEGRE Special reserve
YN Surplus reserve 8,726,923.61 8,726,923.61
—RERERE General risk reserve
ROEFH Retained earnings -108,486,111.79 -90,722,985.24
FEEERSS Total equity 956,212,959.30 974,584,454.65
BENFEEER A Total liabilities and equity 1,032,523,769.21 1,057,052,065.31
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
MADE BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

For the six months ended 30 June 2014

BHRER
RRES  ABEXEEROERAT

20144 1-6 H

Bl - ARET

Monetary unit: RMB YUAN

XHEE i ik
Current period '
— BEBERA I.  Total operating income 483,674,463.20 448,906,530.84
He: 22IA Including: Operating income V.31 483,674,463.20 448,906,530.84
HEHA Interest income
BERRE Insurance premiums
earned
FRERARMA Handling charges and
commissions income
Z . EEARK Il. Total operating costs 515,599,493.06 467,090,258.61
Hep o 2ERK Including: Operating costs V.31 444,938,335.82 393,217,644.94
FEZH Interest expense
FEERAE Handling charges and
commissions
Bire Refund of insurance
premiums
XL Net payments for
insurance claims
RORBAREES Net provision for insurance
FER contracts
REAFZTH Commissions on insurance
policies
PRER Cession charges
BERSRM Business taxes and
surcharges V.32 2,260,700.37 1,603,221.71
HEBR Selling expenses 17,716,771.65 20,361,098.04
ERER Administration expenses 46,692,046.23 51,479,283.87
HBER Finance costs V.33 4,697,235.05 308,252.63
BERERX Assets impairment loss V.37 -705,596.06 120,757.42
m: BrEEEDNE Add: Gains/(losses) on
(BKIAT - J58E5) changes in fair
value
BBk Gains/(l0sses) on
(BEIAT - J5%8B5) investment V.34 3,391,092.69 -6,221,428.95
Heb: HBEMEMAENE Including: Gains/(losses) on
igfretien investment in
associates and jointly
controlled entities V.9 54,426.02 -6,323,958.56
B 5 s Exchange gains/(losses)

(KN - J3RE5))
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EHERER(E) CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
(CONTINUED)
B K EXEERGBRAA] MADE BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
20144 1-6 H For the six months ended 30 June 2014
Bl : AR%TT

Monetary unit: RMB YUAN

rHEH LHeR

Current period Prior period

- EERE(EET - 55E50) 1. Operating profit/(loss, expressed

in negative figure) -28,533,937.17 -24,405,156.72

o EEINIA Add: Non-operating income V.36 2,537,942.78 7,090,193.98

W EENTH Less: Non-operating expenses V.37 138,328.78 83,328.21
He ERBEERE TR Including: Loss on disposal of

non-current assets -108,921.72

- R (BIBAMEL - 1% IV. Total profit/(loss, expressed
B31) in negative figure) -26,134,323.17 -17,398,290.95
A EHER Less: Income tax expenses V.38 225,439.01 1,400,389.76

T EFIEOEEEL - 5EE5I) V. Net profit/(loss, expressed

in negative figure) -26,359,762.18 -18,798,630.71
£ BBREAREE Including: Net profit attributable
il to parent company’s
shareholders -23,323,054.56 -29,442,011.27
PERFEER Minority interests -3,036,707.62 10,643,330.56
N BRWE VI. Earnings per share:
(=) EREREGT/R) (i) Basic earnings per share
(RMB/share) V.39 0.00 -0.07
(Z) mEsRiEon/ k) (ii) Diluted earnings per share
(RMB/share) V.39 -0.27 -0.07
t - Hftfrelkas VIl. Other comprehensive income V.40 -1,397,604.00
A EE BRI AR ltems to be reclassified to profit or
B ENEEBRENER loss in subsequent accounting
periods subject to certain
conditions -608,368.80 -747,638.40
kg BRI ENRER Items not subject to reclassification
@A to profit or 10ss in subsequent
accounting periods
N GEKEEE VIII. Total comprehensive income -26,359,762.18 -20,196,284.71
He: BEREARIMAEE Including: Total comprehensive
el income attributable
to parent company’s
shareholders -23,323,054.56 -30,839,615.27
FERNDERROESE Total comprehensive
Wit income attributable to
minority interests -3,036,707.62 10,643,330.56
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FATFER INCOME STATEMENT OF THE PARENT COMPANY
R E N KEEXEER DGR A PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
20144 1-6 A For the six months ended 30 June 2014
By ARET

Monetary unit: RMB YUAN

KEEHE i
Current period '
- BEWA I.  Operating income V.31 122,622,906.60 86,009,892.97
B EERR Less: Operating costs V.32 117,357,973.70 93,766,786.77
2ERERMM Business tax and surcharges 248,486.01 594,729.37
HEER Selling expenses 1,859,201.93 1,594,797.84
EBER Administration expenses 21,659,282.22 24,832,178.28
MBER Finance costs -725,683.41 -1,305,441.98
BERERX Assets impairment loss
n: AAEEESNE Add: Gain/(loss) on fair value changes
& W Gain/(loss) on investments V.34 54,426.02 2,778,571.05
o HBECENAE0E Including:  Gain on investments in
WRERE associates and joint
ventures 54,426.02 -6,323,958.56
= B¥RE/(B8) I. Operating profit/(loss) -17,721,927.83 -30,694,586.26
e EEINEA Add: Non-operating income 70,993.60 387,510.21
W EENEH Less: Non-operating expenses 112,192.32 1,232.50
e ERBEERETFEX Including:  Loss from disposal of
non-current assets 112,192.32 -145,277.71
= FmeE Ill. Total profit/(loss) -17,763,126.55 -30,308,308.55
w: EHER Less: Income tax expense
I IV. Net profit/(loss) -17,763,126.55 -30,308,308.55
I SRWE V. Earnings per share
(=) EXxHRkECL/ %) () Basic earnings per share
(RMB/share)
(Z) mESRkE(T/R) () Diluted earnings per share
(RMB/share)
- Hbira ks VI. Other comprehensive income -608,368.80 -747,638.40
MBS BRI R R AE B Items to be reclassified to profit or loss
BEHEEERNER in subsequent accounting periods
fulfilling certain criteria -608,368.80 -747,638.40
R R ED B Items will not be reclassified to profit
BEMEE or loss in subsequent accounting
periods
t - GekEAg VII. Total comprehensive income -18,371,495.35 -30,308,308.55
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

For the six months ended 30 June 2014

Bly A\RKT
Monetary unit: RMB YUAN

kR 8

- BEEBELNTRERE:

HEER  RESHIGINES

EPEFNRXFME
HEME
RPRETHETHRNE
RELERBRRAZDF
e
YARRBRARRERGNRE
Y BREABRLFE
RPEERRETHRNE
REXDNEREEFENE

YElAE - FRERASORS
RAREHENE

EEXHESHENE
YEIORERE
YEEp R
BBOED
BERPRERANG

REAm  RXSABMNNRE
EPERRBHNFLIE

FRRRETNRZTEF
Ll
XMRRBARRNTENR S

XfiflE  FEERALORS

RECHINER S

B TARRBINNRE
BEEELE
fEEREEERRRNAS

}H O < <

BERBRTRL

RETPELARERENE

Cash flow from operating activities:
Cash received from sales of goods and
rendering of services
Net increase in deposits from customers
and interbank deposits
Net increase in borrowings from central banks
Net increase in loans from other
financial institutions
Cash received from insurance contracts
Net cash received from reinsurance business
Net increase in reserve funds and investments
Net increase in disposal of trading
financial assets
Cash from interest income, charges
and commission
Net increase in placements from banks
or other financial institutions
Net increase in repurchased business funds
Tax rebates received
Cash received from other activities
related to operations
Sub-total of cash inflow from operating
activities
Cash paid to purchase goods and services
Net increase in loans and advances
from customers
Net increase in deposits with central bank
and inter-hank
Cash paid for compensation under
insurance contracts
Cash paid for interest, charges and
commission
Cash paid for bonus under insurance contracts
Cash paid to and on behalf of employees
Al types of taxes paid
Cash paid for other activities related
to operations
Sub-total of cash outflow from
Operating activities
Net cash flows from operating activities

Current period

Prior period

460,482,081.12 404,548,027.12
24,514,297.30 6,221,187.56
484,996,378.42 410,775,214.68
431,541,601.48 368,159,920.61
52,701,762.45 47,084,088.35
21,393,153.06 22,301,112.09
51,793,624.00 58,873,273.52
557,430,140.99 486,418,394.57
-72,433,762.57 -15,643,179.89
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EHBEERERE) CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(CONTINUED)
R E N KEEXEER DGR E] PREPARED BY: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
20144 1-6 H For the six months ended 30 June 2014
Eli - \RET
Monetary unit: RMB YUAN
rHEE FHeE
Current period Prior period
- RETBELENESRE: I Cash flow from investing activities:
WERERE W5 S Cash received from disposal of investments 28,600,000.00
RERERERINE S Cash received from investment income 3,189,999.99 102,529.61
REETAE  BMAEMAMRE Net cash received from disposal of fixed
EENENRSSE assets, intangible assets and other
long-term assets 268,220.00 420,416.91
REFRARAMEFBAMKE Net cash received from disposal of
BEH subsidiaries and other operating entities
WEHBRR R RENRS Cash received from other investing activities v
REEHRSRANG Sub-total of cash inflow from investing
activities 3,458,219.99 29,122,946.52
BEETEE  BVAEAEMRE Cash paid for acquisition of fixed assets,
EEXNRS intangible assets and other
long-term assets 24,304,929.71 73,707,556.36
REZfHES Cash paid for investments 17,140,200.00
ERETTENE Net increase in pledged deposits
HETARRAMEEEN TN Net cash paid for acquiring subsidiaries
REFH and other operating entities
YREREREEDERENRS Cash paid for other investing activities V41 50,000,000.00 28,600,000.00
REFHBRINM )G Sub-total cash outflow from investing activities 74,304,929.71 119,447,756.36
REEYELNRENETE Net cash flow from investing activities -70,846,709.72 -90,324,809.84
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A2 E

Bl \RET
Monetary unit: RMB YUAN

8

Current period

Prior period

= BETBELENESRE: III.Cash flow from financing activities;
itierectiellinszka Cash received from investors
En FRARKS BRERE Including: Cash received from minority
edf:oizsq shareholders of subsidiaries
REETRE MRS Cash received from borrowings 160,000,000.00 90,000,000.00
BEANGINES Cash received from issuing bonds
YR REL R RENRS Cash received from other financing activities
EEEHRRANG Sub-total of cash inflow from
financing activities 160,000,000.00 90,000,000.00
REERZANRE Cash paid for repayments of loans 164,000,000.00 55,000,000.00
AERH - AERERHE Cash paid for dividend, profit
xfifEe distribution and interest 7,194,173.74 3,562,496.88
EH FREEREVERE Including: Cash paid by subsidiaries to
A -« FE minority shareholders for
dividend and profit distribution
IRAMEEEEDERNRS Cash paid for other financing activities 450,000.00
EREYRE R Cash outflow from financing activities 171,194,173.74 59,012,496.88
BERDELNTERBEE Net cash flow from financing activities -11,194,173.74 30,987,503.12
m- EXSHURERBEEEY Iv. Effect of foreign exchange rate changes
e on cash and cash equivalents
I RERBLZENFENG V. Netincrease in cash and cash
equivalents -154,474,646.03 -134,980,486.61
n: BNRE AL EEMGE Add: Cash and cash equivalents at beginning
of the period 379,793,686.19 361,108,240.11
A BRESRASZENHNE VI Cash and cash equivalents at end
of the period 225,319,040.16 226,127,753.50
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BATHRERER CASH FLOW STATEMENT OF THE PARENT
COMPANY

B K EXEERGBRAA] CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

20144 1-6 H For the six months ended 30 June 2014

Bl : ARKT
Monetary unit: RMB YUAN

EHEHE

Current period

LHes
Prior period

RETHELNREIRE

HERR  RESHKE
MR E

WEIMHBRE

KR ARG ZEH AR
MRS

BEERHRERANG

BEEM  BXEBHXH
MR E
XMERIARBET
NWRE
XAMERRE
XEMEEZEHRE
MR E
RERHRE R Nat

RERPELNRERE
FE

REZHELNRERE

WEREREINER S
BEREREUINRE

REEFEAE  BVEAEMN
EtRMBERENR S
g

RETARRAMES
Ef B R & FER

WEEMERERSAE
W&
RERHHRERANG

BRETEE  BVEEMN
EtRMBESNNRE

REXHNRE

I. Cash flow from operating
activities:

Cash received from sale of goods or
rendering of services

Tax refund

Other cash received from activities
related to operation

Sub-total of cash inflow from
operating activities

Cash paid to purchase goods or
receiving services

Cash paid to and on behalf of
employees

Cash paid for all types of taxes

Other cash paid for activities
related to operation

Sub-total of cash outflow from
operating activities

Net cash flow from operating
activities

1. Cash flow from investment

activities:

Cash received from investments

Cash received from return of
investment

Net cash received from return of
fixed assets, intangible assets
and other long-term assets

Net cash received from disposal of
subsidiaries and other business
units

Other cash received from activities
related to investment

Sub-total of cash inflow from
investment activities

Cash paid for acquisition of fixed
assets, intangible assets and
other long-term assets

Cash paid for acquisition of
investment

127,362,056.80

22,194,408.10

149,556,464.90

168,108,980.94

12,432,383.85
2,380,265.18

12,518,670.53

195,440,300.50

-45,883,835.60

24,690.00

24,690.00

30,427.36

59,659,641.78

36,462,619.25

96,122,261.03

33,071,497.10

12,452,314.18
2,182,694.31

24,857,342.65

72,563,848.24

23,558,412.79

28,600,000.00

9,102,529.61

267,766.91

37,970,296.52

563,002.24

90,000,000.00



BRARERER(HF)

MR E  KEEXERR D BERAF]

2014F1-6 H

—E-MmERYREHRE

Interim Report 2014

CASH FLOW STATEMENT OF THE PARENT
COMPANY (CONTINUED)

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

For the six months ended 30 June 2014

Bl - ARET

Monetary unit: RMB YUAN

rHEHE

LHe®

BEFARRAMEREN
INHREFE

XN R ERRE RS AR
MRS

RERBRE MG

Txéé%b?iﬁ’]ﬁ’i\/ﬁi’

BERHELNRIRE

TR ERENRE
BEEREEINERS
WEIEMEEE RS A

MR E
EERPREMANE

EEEEI MRS
HERF - FIERERFE
THRMRE
YHEMEEEEHEEH
Eapihey
EEFHRSRL NG
EEEHEENHLREFE
m o EXRSEHHRSRASEE
Ll 0k=7
T BERESEEYFEMNE

i R ERREEEY
B

AN BRAEERRESENGE

Acquisition of net cash from
subsidiaries and other business
units

Other cash paid for activities
related to investment

Sub-total of cash outflow from
investment activities

Net cash flow from investment
activities

Cash flow from financing

activities:

Cash received from investment

Proceeds from loans

Other cash received from activities
related to financing

Sub-total of cash inflow from
financing activities

Repayment of loans

Cash paid for dividends, profit, or
interest payments

Other cash paid relating to
operating services financing
activities

Sub-total of cash outflow from
financing activities

Net cash flow from financing
activities

IV. Influence of foreign exchange
rate changes on cash and cash
equivalents

V.Net increase in cash and cash
equivalents
Add: beginning balance of cash and
cash equivalents

VI. Ending balance of cash and
cash equivalents

Current period

30,427.36

-5,737.36

54,812.63

54,812.63

-54,812.63

-45,944,385.59

189,050,836.48

143,106,450.89

Prior period

28,600,000.00
119,163,002.24

-81,192,705.72

127,779.96

127,779.96

-127,779.96

-57,762,072.89

82,622,759.69

24,860,686.80
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MR E  KEEXEER
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- [EEREE
L. Balance atthe end of [ast year
0 ErHReE
Add: changes of accounting policy
FIBZEELE
Prior period ermors correction
A
Others
o REEjEE
I Balance at the beginning of the period
S FEERERLE(RINI- BE)
Il Increase during the period (decrease is denoted by *-')
(=) BHE
i) Netproft
(2) Ethaks
fi) Other comprehensive income
Hi(-R(2)0
Sum of () and i)
[Z)  FRERATROER
(i) Owners'contrioution or capital reduction
1 FEARABACEREENESR)

1. Capitalinvested by owners (Paic-by capitl

Of Fasten)
1 BBXMAFEAEANSE
2 Shre-based payment recorded into
shareolders' equity

3 Eh(ERENLER)

3. Others (new equity in Fasten)
(m)  HEAE
(W) Retained earings
RRRHAAR
Anpropriation to SUrplus reserves
RO-REREE
Agpropriation to generalrisk provision
HiEENAR
Distibution to 8l owners
L
. Others
(1) FREEanise
() Transfer within owners' equty

1 EADEELER
1 Transferred from capital Surplus
1 BEDEEEER
2 Transferred from surplus reserve
3 BRDERREE
3
4
4

O e N NI

Surplus reserve made up losses

i
. Others
(v) EERR
i) Specidl reserves
1. KHEER
1. Approprition during the period
2 KERR

2 Utlisation during the period
m. REERRE
V. Balance at the end of the period

WHRZ A]

0N |
iz Capital
Capital reserve

400,000,000.00  659,631,115.92

400,000,000.00  659,631,115.92

-§08,368.80

-408,368.80

-§08,368.80

400,000,000.00 - 659,022,747.12

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES

IN EQUITY

CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS

CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

For the six months ended 30 June 2014

p¥ika
Current period

SENSATAERR
Equity attributable to parent company's shareholders

i ERR HEER BUNE
Less: treasury Special Surplus
shares reserve reserve

-RERER
General
risk provision

FARAE
Retained
earnings

8,726,923.61 -45,938,245.2
§,726923.61 65,938,245.27
-23,323,054.56
-23,323,054.56
-23,323,054.56
§,726923.61 -49,261,299.83

Bl : ARKT
Monetary unit: RMB YUAN

|
RREE fiE%
Minority ERAH
i hit holders' Total
Others Sub-total equity equity

1,002,419,794.26  392,030,516.53 1,394,450,310.79

1.002,419,794.26  392,030,516.53 1,394,450,310.79

2393142336 -3,036,707.62  -26,968,130.98
2332305456 -3,036,707.62  -26,359,762.18

-408,368.80 -408,368.80
2393142336 -3,036,707.62  -26,968,130.98

978,488,370.90  388,993,808.91 1,367,482,179.81
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EHMEEREBEXR(E) CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES
IN EQUITY (CONTINUED)

B K EXEERGBRAA] CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

20144 1-6 H For the six months ended 30 June 2014

Bl : ARKT
Monetary unit: RMB YUAN

Ly
Current period

BRRSNANEERE )8

Equity attributable to parent company's shareholders EEEL

LN | HEER 2ERE BuME  -RERER FARAE Minority

& Capital  Less: treasury Specal Surplus General Retained it it holders'

Capital Teserve shares Teserve reserve  risk provision eamings Others Sub-total equity

- [EEREE

I Balance atthe end of last year 40000000000 660,378754.32 872692361 -B5,411,08.78 100369460915 8681398146 1,090,508.630.61

- §HREE
Ad: changes of accounting policy
FIBEEEE
Prior period errors correction
L
Otfers
o IEE(EE
I Balance at the beginning of the period 40000000000 660,378,754.32 8726,92361 -65,411,0878 100369460915 8681398146 1,090,508,630.1
= KEERRBLE(RINI- BE)
I Increase during the period (decrease is denoted by *-") J47638.40 S21649 2085489 0521653507 303.941,680.18
(-) iR
) Net profit 52021649 2121649 790040906 1313,19257
(2 Ebsads
i) Other comprefiensive income 763840 4763840 763840
B
Sum of ) and (i) 4763840 50721649 -1.274.854.89 790040906 6,625,557
(2)  FhERAMRDER
fii) Owners' controution or capital reduction 331612601 303316,126.01
1 HRERAEL
1 Capitalinvested by owners (Paid-by capital
Of Festen)
1 BRI REERENGE
2 Share-based payment recorded into
sharefolders' equity

3 b

3 Ofers 0331612601 303318,126.01
(B)  HEHR
(W Retained earmings 500000000 -6,00000000

1. RREELE
1. Approprigton to Surplus reserves
1 RR-REREE
2. Appropriation to general isk provision
3 HEEENAR
3. Distribution to all owners 500000000 -6,00000000
L A
4 Others
(B) Fhagandsg
() Transfer within owners” equity
1. EELEBEER

1. Transferred from capital surplus
1 BRDEBEAX
2 Transferred from surlus reserve
3 BRLERREE
3 Surplus reserve made Up losses
L
4 Others
(7)) 3EER
() Special reserves
1 HEER
1. Approprigtion during the period
2 THER
2 Utiisation during the period
A KEERNE
V. Balance at the end of the period 40000000000 639,831,115.92 872692361 -45,938.245.27 100241979426 39203051653 139445031079
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B AT EERREHK STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY OF
THE PARENT COMPANY
B K EXEERGBRAA] CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
20144 1-6 H For the six months ended 30 June 2014
By : ARKT

Monetary unit: RMB YUAN

AHER
Current period
EA0E W BRR SEGE BHOR -RERER AHEAE
R& Capital  Less: treasury Special Surplus General Retained  FiEEEHAR
Capital reserve shares reserve reserve risk provision earnings Total equity
- EERBE
. Balance at the end of last year 400,000,000.00  656,580,516.28 8,726,923.61 -90,722,985.24  974,584,454.65

n: BHHFEE

Add: changes of accounting policy
NEEEEE

Prior period errors correction

#

Others
o FEETRE
Il Balance at the beginning of the period 400,000,000.00  656,580,516.28 8,726,923.61 -90,722,985.24  974,584,454.65
= TEEREBEE(ROMI - FEN)
Il Increase during the period (decrease s denoted

by ") -608,368.80 -17,763,126.55  -18,371,495.35
(-) BHE
) Netprofit -17,763,126.55  -17,763,126.55
(2) Afteaks
(i) Other comprehensive income -608,368.80 -608,368.80
Ha(=)R() s
Sum of (i) and (i) -608,368.80 -17,763,126.55  -18,371,495.35

(Z) HEERAMBOER
(i) Owners' contribution or capital reduction
1. FEERAEA
1. Capital invested by owners
2 BEREEARERERNSE
2. Share-based payment recorded
into shareholders" equity
3 Efy
3. Others
(m) FESE
(i) Retained earings
1 RREBLE
1. Appropriation to Surplus reserves
2 RE-REREE
2. Appropriation to general risk
provision
HNRENAR
Distribution to all owners
A
. Others
(R) FREEENDEE
(v)  Transfer within owners' equity
1. ERDEBEER
Transferred from capital surplus
BHLEELER
Transferred from surplus reserve
BRLNERREE
Surplus reserve made up losses
ith
4. Others
() ZHEE
(i) Special reserves

1. AHER
1. Appropriation during the period
2. KHER
2. Utilisation during the period
M- AHERHE
V. Balance at the end of the period 400,000,000.00  655,972,147.48 8,726,923.61 -108,486,111.79  956,212,959.30
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e
Capital

FEERBE
Balance at the end of last year
n: BHUFEE
Add: changes of accounting policy
HBEEEE
Prior period errors correction
if
Others
REEHE
Balance at the beginning of the period
REEREDLE (RO - |$25))
Increase during the period (decrease is denoted
by
(=) FHE
() Netprofit
(2) Eftfels
iy Other comprehensive income
Ha(=)R(=2)0et
Sum of (i) and (i)
(Z) HEERAMBOER
) Owners' contribution or capital reduction
1. FRERAER
1. Capital invested by owners
2 BERXEAREERANSE
2. Share-based payment recorded
into shareholders' equity
3 i
3. Others
(m) FESE
() Retained earnings
1 RBEBLE
1. Appropriation to Surplus reserves
2 RB-RERER
2. Appropriation to general risk
provision
HRENAR
Distribution to all owners

400,000,000.00

400,000,000.00

. Others

(1) FREEENDLE

(v)  Transfer within owners' equity
EUINEES 1V
Transferred from capital surplus
BRLEEEAR
Transferred from surplus reserve
BHLERREE

Surplus reserve made up losses
it

~

4. Others
() ZHEE
(Vi) Special reserves
1 RBRR
1. Appropriation during the period
2 FEER
2. Utilisation during the period
THERRE

Balance at the end of the period 400,000,000.00

FUIR
Capital
reserve

657,328,154.68

657,328,154.68

-747,638.40

JA7,438.40

-747,638.40

656,580,516.28
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY OF THE
PARENT COMPANY (CONTINUED)
CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS

CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

For the six months ended 30 June 2014

rHeE

Current period
i ERR EERE BRLE
Less: treasury Special Surplus
shares reserve reserve
8,726,923.61
872692361
872692361

Bl : ARKT
Monetary unit: RMB YUAN

-RERER FARAE
General Retained  FEHEHA:
risk provision earnings Total equity
-96,327,730.91 969,727,347.38
96,327,730.91 969,721,347.38
5,604,745.67 4,857,107.27
5,604,745.67 5,604,745.67
-747,638.40
5,604,745.67 4,857,107.27
90,72985.24 974,584 454.65
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1 January 2014 — 30 June 2014
(Expressed in RMB Yuan unless otherwise stated)

Background of the Company

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company
Limited (the “Company”) was incorporated on 1 October
1994 after its restructuring from Chengdu Cable Plant
of the Posts and Telecommunications Ministry of China
(now known as “China PUTIAN Corporation”). Pursuant
to the approvals granted by The State Council of the
People’s Republic of China (the "PRC") for issuance
of shares in Hong Kong, the shares of the Company
have been listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited since 13 December 1994 through the placing
and public offer of H shares, its Stock Code is 1202.
The original name at the time of listing was Chengdu
Telecommunications Cable Company Limited and the
Company obtained “Qihechuanrongzong business
license N0.1972" issued by Chengdu Administration
Bureau of Industry and Commerce. The registered capital
of the Company is RMB400,000,000 of which: China
PUTIAN corporation holds RMB240,000,000 representing
60% of the total shares; public shareholders hold
RMB160,000,000 representing 40% of the total shares (H
Shares).

The Company’s corporate governance structure is set
out as follows: shareholders general meeting, board of
directors, supervisory committee, audit committee and
the management. The organisational structure is set out
as follows: general administrative department, finance
department, audit and legal compliance department,
human resources department, China Communist Party
Committee, technical and quality control department,
operation security department, investment Management
department, energy management department, electrical
equipment and cable technology division and composite
belt centre. Currently, the Company has 4 subsidiaries, 1
jointly controlled entity and 1 associate.

Business license registration number: 510100400020197

Registered address:

No. 18, Xinhang Road,

The West Park of Hi-Tech Development Zone,
Chengdu, Sichuan Province,

the PRC.

Legal representative:
Zhang Xiaocheng
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Background of the Company (Continued)
Scope of business:

Electric wire and cable, fiber optic cable, cable special
materials, irradiation processing, cable accessories,
special equipment, equipment and different kinds of
information industrial products (except categories
restricted or prohibited by the State), devices and
equipment technology research and development,
product manufacturing, sales and service, and the
import and export and wholesale, retail, commission
agent (except by auction) of similar commodities as
the above products; domestically purchased products
(except specified goods) wholesale, retail, commission
agent (except by auction), technical consulting and
technical service.

On 10 November 2000, the Company changed its
name to Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable
Company Limited.

On 21 January 2005, China PUTIAN Corporation and
China Potevio Company Limited entered into a share
transfer agreement. Pursuant to the agreement,
China PUTIAN Corporation agreed to transfer 60% of
its equity in Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications
Cable Company Limited to China Potevio Company
Limited with no consideration. On 30 August 2005, a
share transfer supplementary agreement was signed
to redefine the terms and effective date of this share
transfer. “Guozichanquan No. [2005] 287" was issued by
the State Owned Assets Supervision and Administration
Commission of The State Council on 10 March 2005
and “Shangzipi No. [2005] 2581" was issued by The
Ministry of Commerce of the PRC on 7 November 2005
for the approval of this supplementary agreement. On
8 February 2006, the Company changed its business
license.

The immediate holding company of the Company is

China Potevio Company Limited and the ultimate holding
company is China PUTIAN Corporation.

B
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Il. Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior year errors

1.

Basis of preparation of financial
statements

The financial statements have been prepared on
the going concern basis and based on the actual
transactions and items occurred, in accordance
with the Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises issued by the Ministry of Finance. The
financial statements have also early adopted the
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises and
their amendments announced in year 2014 (Refer
to Note 11.23. for details) and have been prepared
based on the following principal accounting
policies and accounting estimates.

Statement of compliance with
Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises

The financial statements prepared by the Company
are in accordance with the requirements of
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises
in China, and truly and completely reflect the
Company’ s financial position as of 30 June 2014 and
the operating results and cash flows for the period
from January to June 2014.

Accounting year
Accounting year of the Company is the calendar
year from 1 January to 31 December.

Recording currency
The Company’s recording currency is Renminbi
("RMB").
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior year errors
(Continued)

5. Business combination

(1)

Business combination involving enterprises
under common control

For business combination involving
enterprises under common control, assets
and liabilities obtained by the combining
party are measured at carrying amounts
of the combined entity. The difference
between the carrying amount of the net
assets obtained and the carrying amount
of the considerations paid (or total value of
shares issued) for the combination is adjusted
to capital reserve. If the capital reserve is
not sufficient to absorb the difference, any
excess shall be adjusted against retained
earnings. Any cost directly attributable to the
combination should be recognised in profit or
loss for the current period.

For business combination involving
enterprises under common control achieved
in stages, in the holding company’s financial
statements, the proportional interest in
the book values of the combined entity is
recognised as the initial investment costs
for each stage of investment. The difference
between the initial costs and book values
of the original long term investment plus
the consideration for step-up acquisition, is
adjusted to capital reserve (share premium),
any shortfall in capital reserve is adjusted
to retained earnings. In the consolidated
financial statements, the initial costs are
recorded at the share of book values of
the combined entity for the equity interest
acquired prior to and at the date of
combination. The difference between the
initial cost and the book values of the original
long term investment plus the consideration
for step-up acquisition, is adjusted to capital
reserve (share premium), any shortfall
in capital reserve is adjusted to retained
earnings.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior year errors
(Continued)

5. Business combination (Continued)

(2)

Business combination not involving
enterprises under common control

For this kind of business combination, the
acquisition cost is the fair value of assets
paid, liabilities incurred or assumed and
equity instruments issued, in exchange
for the control of the acquiree. Any direct
costs incurred for the business combination
was recognised as expenses in the period
incurred. For considerations that are
contingent upon future events, it is recorded
as acquisition costs if the occurrence of such
events is probable and the amount could be
reliably measured.

The identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities acquired or assumed,
through business combination not involving
enterprises under common control are
recognised at fair values at the date of
business combination. When the cost of a
business combination exceeds the acquirer’s
interest in the fair value of the acquiree’s
net identifiable assets, the difference is
recognised as goodwill. When the costs of
a business combination are less than the
acquirer’s interest in the fair value of the
acquiree’s net identifiable assets, after
reassessment, the difference is included in
profit or loss in the current period.



Z - FESFEE - SEHEE AT
=I5 (&

5. E—EFTMERD—ZH T
BONETRER L ()
2) FEI—ZHTHEEEG ()

BRERX SN T EBRIEF—
EHTREEHN  EEAR
MBmERT - UEERZAIAT
FRBE DR EMN RS
EERFBEAMERENETZ
M AERZBRENTHIEE
A BERZAREORE
B BEY R E S W
B BREERBEZRRERS
HEHERABOE MRS REmEA
BHIRE WS - AR
R HRBERZAKEN
WRIBE T R Ik - BRI E
EBEENAABEETER
AtE AREBEEERAKREEE
MEBASHRE RS B
BERZAFBENEEET MR
ErhEMmEE ke o BE
HEANEBESREEREER
BEAMBEHRE RS -
BEAZIMBREE TR
ERBERMNAABEEEERE
B A A R AT SA HHE R
RABEZIEREHRAE
HEBETNENREREAFK
LhIStEREANRBE S A
HRFEENBERNAAE
ENHELE  BEBEAE
THRANBERESTAGHE
HIERNEHR -

—E-NEPHEARE
Interim Report 2014

Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior year errors
(Continued)

5. Business combination (Continued)

(2)

Business combination not involving
enterprises under common control
(Continued)

For business combination not involving
common control and achieved in stages, in
the parent company’s financial statements,
the sum of proportional interest in the book
values of the acquiree and the considerations
for step-up acquisition at the acquisition
date is recorded as the initial cost of
investments; for the attributable other
comprehensive income prior to the date of
step-up acquisition, it is transferred from
other comprehensive income to investment
income in the period when such investment
is disposed of. In the consolidated financial
statements, the equity prior of step-up
acquisition is re-measured at fair value,
the difference between the fair value and
book value is recognised as investment
income in current period; the attributable
other comprehensive income prior to the
acquisition date is transferred to investment
income on the acquisition date; the fair
value on step-up acquisition date of equity
interest in the acquiree prior to the step-up
acquisition and the considerations for the
step-up acquisition are regarded as the total
investment costs for the total equity interest
held in the acquiree, the difference between
the total investments cost and the share
of the fair value of net-identifiable assets
is recognised as goodwill or current period
consolidated profit or loss as appropriate.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior year errors
(Continued)

6.

Preparation of consolidated financial
statements

The consolidated financial statements include the
financial statements of all the subsidiaries and
special purposes entities.

The consolidated financial statements are prepared
in accordance with “Accounting Standards for
Business Enterprises No. 33 — Consolidated
Financial Statements” and relevant regulations,
and all significant intra-group transactions and
balances are eliminated. Interests in subsidiaries
that are not attributable to the Company’s equity
shareholders are presented separately as minority
interest in the consolidated financial statements.

When preparing consolidated financial statements,
adjustments are made if the subsidiaries’
accounting policies and accounting period are
different from the Company.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements,
if the subsidiaries are acquired from business
combination not involving enterprises under
common control, the identified net assets of the
subsidiaries are adjusted based on their fair values
on the date of acquisition. If the subsidiaries
are acquired under business combination
involving enterprises under common control,
the combination is deemed to have taken place
at the beginning of the year and the assets,
liabilities, retained earnings and cash flows of
the subsidiaries are included in the consolidated
financial statements from the beginning of the
year.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior year errors

(Continued)

7. Accounting for disposal of subsidiaries
achieved in stages until losing control
Principles in determining whether
transactions regarding disposal of
Subsidiaries achieved in stages until losing
control are “a series of transactions”
For disposal of equity interest in subsidiaries
achieved by stages, if the terms, conditions
and the economic influence meet one
or more of the followings conditions, the
disposal is accounted for as a series of
transactions:

(1)

(1

The transactions are entered into at
the same time or having taken into
consideration the inter-relationship
among the transactions,

To achieve the business results, the
transactions must be completed as a
whole;

The occurrence of a transaction is
dependent on the occurrence of at least
one other transaction;

The individual transaction is
economically unsound, but
economically sound if taking into
consideration of other transactions as a
whole.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior year errors
(Continued)

7. Accounting for disposal of subsidiaries
achieved in stages until losing control
(Continued)

(2)

Accounting in the parent company’s
and consolidated financial statements
for transactions regarding disposal of
Subsidiaries achieved in stages until losing
control and which are not considered as “a
series of transactions”

For each transaction before losing control,
the difference between the considerations
and the carrying amount of equity interest
disposed of is recognised as investment
income in the parent company’s financial
statements; the difference between the
considerations and the share of net asset
value of the equity interest disposed of
is recognised in capital reserve (share
premium), any short fall in share premium
is recognised in retained earnings, in
accordance with “Caikuaibian [2009] No. 14
— Reply for Accounting Treatment regarding
Partial Disposal of Investments in Subsidiaries
without Losing Control” issued by the Ministry
of Finance.

For transaction losing control, the disposal
is accounted for in the holding company’s
financial statements in accordance with
“Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises No. 2 — Long Term Equity
Investment”; the book value of remaining
equity interest is recognised as long term
equity investment or other financial asset
as appropriate. If the remaining equity
interest could exercise joint control or
significant influence, the historical cost
accounting is change to equity accounting.
In the consolidated financial statements, the
remaining equity interest is re-measured at
fair value on the date of losing control. The
sum of disposal considerations and the fair
value of the remaining equity interest less
the share of net asset value by the original
equity interest prior to disposal, is recognised
as current period investment income
upon losing control. Other attributable
comprehensive income is recognised as
current period investment income upon
losing control.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior year errors
(Continued)

7. Accounting for disposal of subsidiaries
achieved in stages until losing control
(Continued)

(3)

Accounting in the parent company’s
and consolidated financial statements
for transactions regarding disposal of
subsidiaries achieved in stages until losing
control and which are considered as “a
series of transactions”

For transactions that form "a series of
transactions”, each transaction is accounted
for as a disposal of interest in a subsidiary
that loses control. In the parent company’s
financial statements, the difference
between the considerations and the book
value of equity interest disposed of for
each transaction is recognised in current
period investment income; the book value
of the remaining equity interest after
losing control is accounted for as long
term equity investment or other financial
asset as appropriate. After losing control,
if the remaining equity interest enables
the exercise of joint control or significant
influence over the former subsidiary, the
transaction is accounted for in accordance
with the accounting treatment of switching
from cost method to equity method.

In the consolidated financial statements,
for each transaction before losing control,
the difference between the consideration
and the share of net asset value of the
equity interest disposed of is recognised as
other comprehensive income; upon losing
control, the differences accumulated in
other comprehensive income are taken into
profit or loss. For transaction involving l0ss
of control, the remaining equity interest is
re-measured to fair value at the date that
control is lost. The sum of consideration
from disposal and fair value of the remaining
equity less the share of net asset value by
the original equity interest held calculated
commencing from acquisition, is recognised
as current period investment income upon
losing control. Other comprehensive income
relating to the original equity interest in the
subsidiary is recognised as current period
investment income upon losing control.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior year errors
(Continued)

8.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash presented in the consolidated cash flow
statement represents the cash on hand and
deposits available for payment at any time.

Cash equivalents presented in the consolidated
cash flow statement refer to short term, highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible to
known amounts of cash and which are subject to
an insignificant risk of change in value.

Foreign currency transactions and

translation

(1)  Foreign currency transactions
Foreign currency transactions are recorded
in the recording currency using the spot
exchange rate of the transaction date.

At the balance sheet date, foreign currency
monetary items are translated into RMB
using the spot exchange rate at the end of
the reporting period. Exchange differences
arising from the differences between the
spot exchange rate at the balance sheet
date and the spot exchange rate used in
initial recognition or at the previous balance
sheet date are recognised in profit or loss
for the current period, except for those
arising from borrowings denominated in
foreign currencies and used for financing the
construction of qualifying assets, which are
capitalised as cost of the related assets.

Non-monetary items denominated in foreign
currency and measured at historical cost
are translated at the spot exchange rate
on the transaction date. Non-monetary
items denominated in foreign currency and
measured at fair value are translated at the
spot exchange rate of the date the fair value
was determined. The exchange difference
arising is treated as part of the change in fair
value and is recorded in profit or loss in the
current period or in other comprehensive
income as capital reserve.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior year errors
(Continued)

9. Foreign currency transactions and
translation (Continued)

2)

Translation of financial statements
recorded in foreign currencies

When preparing consolidated financial
statements, the financial statements of
subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates
prepared in currencies other than the
Company'’s recording currency are translated
into the Company'’s recording currency
before consolidation.

Assets and liabilities are translated at
the spot exchange rate prevailing at the
balance sheet date. All equity items, except
for undistributed profits, are translated
at the spot exchange rates when they
are incurred. Income and expenses are
translated at the spot exchange rates at the
date of transaction. The resulting translation
differences are presented as a separate
component of equity in the balance sheet.

The cash flows of items denominated in
foreign currencies are translated at the spot
exchange rates at the date of transaction. The
effect of exchange differences is presented
separately in the cash flow statement.

When the foreign operations are disposed of,
all or pro-rata exchange differences arising
from translation of the financial statements of
the foreign operations are recorded in profit
or loss of the period in which the operations
are disposed of.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior year errors
(Continued)

10. Financial instruments

(1)

Recognition, classification and measurement
Financial instruments are classified as
financial assets or financial liabilities.

Upon initial recognition, financial assets are
classified into financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss (including trading
securities and financial assets designated
as financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss), held-to-maturity investments,
loans and receivables and available-for-
sale financial assets. Except for receivables,
the classification of financial asset is based
on the intention and capability of holding
the financial assets of the Company and its
subsidiaries.

Upon initial recognition, financial liabilities
are classified into financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss, (including trading
securities and financial liabilities designated
as financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss) and other financial liabilities.

A financial asset or a financial liability is
recognised when the Company becomes a
contractual party of a financial instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities
are initially recognised at fair values.
Subsequent measurement is recorded based
on different category. Financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss, available-
for-sale financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
are subsequently measured at fair values.
Financial guarantee and loans bearing
interest rate lower than market interest rate
are subsequently measured at the higher
of the amount calculated according to
“Accounting Standards for Enterprises No.13
— Contingencies” and the balance of initial
fair value less amortised costs determined
in accordance with “Accounting Standards
for Enterprises N0.14 — Revenue”. Held-to-
maturity investments, loans and receivables,
and other financial liabilities are subsequently
measured at amortised costs.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior year errors
(Continued)

10. Financial instruments (Continued)

(1)

Recognition, classification and measurement
(Continued)

Except for financial instruments held for
hedging purposes, the gain or loss arising
from subsequent measurement of changes
in fair values of financial assets and financial
liabilities is accounted for as follows: (1)
Changes in fair values of financial assets
or financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss are recorded as change in
fair value in profit or loss. Interests or cash
dividends received when holding the assets
are recognised as investment income.
Upon disposal, the difference between
consideration received and the value at initial
recognition are recognised as investment
income, and the gain or loss from changes
in fair values are adjusted accordingly. (2)
Changes in fair values of available-for-sale
financial assets are recognised in capita
reserve. Interest received when holding
the available-for-sale financial assets is
recognised as investment income using the
effective interest method. Dividends from
available-for-sale equity instruments are
recognised as investment income when the
investee declares dividends. Upon disposal,
the difference between consideration
received and carrying value after deducting
accumulated fair value changes previously
recorded in capital reserve is recognised as
investment income.

45



REBEREERDERD
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Z - FESFEE - SEHEE A

46

=I5 (&

10. €@ T A (&)

)

(3)

EHMEEBBRIER K IE Mt
B85k

ARREREEERNERK
B emMEEMBRE LT
B Y E R AR BN SRS By - SKER
BEBBLAERESHMEE
Pi A L 28 F- P HO LB A0
M- ERETHZEREER
BIEY - EE AR TER LA R
BE -

RAARGRMEEEBNGE
T ELVE W R RER G
EETEREEEBNGE
B mES e EENREE
1B B R 5 R T U 21 10 5 (B AR
BEEGFAEBRRENAREBE
BHRAB AN EEBD
FFAE HiEE o

ERMEENDERNRR L
RGN SAEBEREE
ELE’JEEE{“TE FEAR L RERR
DMK ILHERE D 2 -
?ﬁﬁﬁ%@ MRS DA EEETT
D W R IETER D R
B AR R Y E)
HEMREEFABRNRTEDN
DA EEESHRAE NN E
LD - FAAEHIEE -
S E ER I ERIFIF
EN/NESI Bl = R R T R T
(G %Eﬁfﬁfimfﬁﬁ%%ﬁ%%iﬁ
BP0 EAERRRAY - RIEARLE
ﬁEE’JEZ/i\@?A’Ef S E—E -

Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior year errors
(Continued)

10. Financial instruments (Continued)

2)

(3)

Basis and measurement for transfer of
financial assets

Criteria for transfer of financial assets: When
the risk and rewards of ownership of the
asset are transferred, or when there is no
transfer or retention of risk and rewards
of ownership, but the control of asset
is forfeited, the financial asset shall be
derecognised.

Measurement for transfer of financial
assets: If the criteria for derecognition of
a financial asset are met, the difference
between carrying value of the financial asset
and consideration received plus fair value
changes previously accumulated in capital
reserve is recorded in profit or loss in current
period.

If the criteria for partial derecognition of a
financial asset are met, the carrying value
of the financial asset is separated into
derecognised portion and retained portion
based on their respective fair value. The
difference between carrying value of the
derecognised portion and consideration
received plus fair value changes previously
accumulated in capital reserve is recorded in
profit or loss in current period.

De-recognition of financial liabilities
Criteria for de-recognition of financial
liabilities: When all or part of the current
obligations to the financial liabilities have
been terminated, all or part of the financial
liabilities shall be derecognised.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior year errors
(Continued)

10. Financial instruments (Continued)

(4)

(5)

Determination of fair values of financial
assets and financial liabilities

The Company's recognition basis of fair value
of financial assets and financial liabilities:
If there is an active market for the financial
instruments, the quoted prices in the active
market shall be used to determine the fair
values of these financial instruments. If
there is no active market for the financial
instruments, valuation techniques would be
adopted to determine the fair values.

Valuation techniques include reference
to prices of latest arm’s length market
transactions, reference to current fair values
of similar financial assets and discounted
cash flows forecast. When adopting these
valuation techniques, market data is
preferred and the use of data specific to the
Company and its subsidiaries is minimized.

Impairment of financial assets

Provision for impairment on financial assets
(excluding accounts receivable)

At each balance sheet date, except for
financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss, the Company performs impairment
assessment for all other financial assets. If
there is objective evidence that an asset is
impaired, the recoverable amount shall be
assessed and the carrying value shall be
reduced to the recoverable amount.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior year errors

(Continued)

10. Financial instruments (Continued)
(5) Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
Provision for impairment on financial assets
(excluding accounts receivable) (Continued)

(1)

Impairment of available-for-sale
financial assets:

At the end of the reporting period, if
there is a significant decline in the fair
value of available-for-sale financial
asset, or after taking into consideration
of all relevant factors, the decline is
expected to be other than temporary,
the asset is considered impaired.
The cumulative decline in fair value
previously recognised in equity is
also recognised in profit or loss as
impairment 10ss.

For impaired available-for-sale debt
instruments, if, in a subsequent period,
there is an increase in fair value which
can be objectively related to an event
occurring after the recognition of the
impairment loss, the impairment loss is
reversed in current period profit or loss.
Impairment losses on available-for-sale
equity instruments are not reversed
through profit or loss.

The Company considers the decline in
fair value of available-for-sale financial
asset as significant:

If the fair value of an individual
available-for-sale financial asset
decreases significantly by over 50%
of its original cost, the decline is
considered significant. Provision
for impairment is necessary and
impairment l0ss is recognised.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior year errors

(Continued)

10. Financial instruments (Continued)
(5) Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
Provision for impairment on financial assets
(excluding accounts receivable) (Continued)

(1)

Impairment of available-for-sale
financial assets: (Continued)

The Company considers the decline in
fair value of available-for-sale financial
asset as non- temporary:

If the fair value of an individual
available-for-sale financial asset
decreases significantly and the decline
is expected to be non-temporary,
continued for over 1 year and will not
be changed during the holding period,
the decline in value is considered non-
temporary. Provision for impairment
is necessary and impairment loss is
recognised.

Impairment of held-to-maturity
investments:

Impairment on held-to-maturity
investments is calculated in accordance
with the impairment measurement of
receivables.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior year errors

(Continued)

10. Financial instruments (Continued)

(5) Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
Provision for impairment on financial assets
(excluding accounts receivable) (Continued)
(2) Impairment of held-to-maturity

investments: (Continued)

Basis for recognition of impairment on
available-for-sale financial assets is as
follows:

U

(i

(i)

The issuer or debtor is
experiencing significant financial
difficulties,

The debtor has breached the
contractual terms, including
but not limited to default or
delinquency in interest or principal
payments;

Creditors, due to consideration
of economic or legal, etc, factors,
has made concession to the
debtor with financial difficulties;

It is highly probable that the debtor
will be bankrupt or execute other
financial restructuring;

The issuer is experiencing
significant financial difficulties
that the corresponding financial
instruments could not be traded in
an active market;
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior year errors

(Continued)

10. Financial instruments (Continued)

(5) Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
Provision for impairment on financial assets
(excluding accounts receivable) (Continued)
(2) Impairment of held-to-maturity

investments: (Continued)

(vi)

(Vii)

(viii)

(ix)

It is unable to determine
whether the cash flows of a
specific instrument within a
group of financial assets has
decreased. However, after
the overall assessment of the
group of financial assets, the
estimated future cash flows
from the group since initial
recognition has decreased and
the decrease is measurable.
For example, if the ability to pay
of the debtors of that group of
financial assets deteriorates, or
the unemployment rate of the
country or region in which the
debtors domicile increases, or the
price of the underlying collateral
decreases significantly in its
region, or the industry is facing a
downturn;

There are significant unfavourable
changes in technology, market,
economy or legal environments in
the issuance place of the equity
instrument. The investors of the
equity instrument may not be able
recover their investment costs;

There is significant or non-
temporary decrease in fair value of
equity instrument;

Other objective evidences with

indicate that the financial assets
have been impaired.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior year errors

(Continued)

10. Financial instruments (Continued)
Reclassification of financial assets
Held-to-maturity investment which is not yet
matured is reclassified as available-for-sale
financial asset if:

(6)

0

(iv)

There are no available financial
resources to provide continual financing
to the financial asset investment in
order to hold the investment until
maturity;

The management has no intention to
hold the investment until maturity;

There are restrictions from laws or
administrative regulations or other
reasons that preclude the investments
from being held until maturity;

Other indicators that the Company is
unable to hold the investment until
maturity.

The reclassification of held-to-maturity
investments which are not yet matured to
available-for-sale financial assets requires the
approval by the board of directors.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior year errors
(Continued)

11. Receivables

The Company’s receivables include mainly trade
receivable, long-term receivable and other
receivable. If there is objective evidence that
receivable has been impaired, impairment loss
shall be recognised in profit or loss based on the
difference between the asset’s carrying value and
the present value of estimated future cash flows.

(1) Provision for bad debts for receivable
individually significant

Judgement or Individual receivable
threshold amount in with carrying amount
determining whether exceeding RMB5 million.
areceivable is
individually significant

Individual bad debt For individually significant
provision policy for receivable, impairment
individually significant ~ assessment is
receivable performed individually.

If there is objective
evidence that the
receivable is impaired,
provision for impairment
is recognised based on
the difference between
the receivable’s carrying
value and present value
of estimated future cash
flows.

53



REBEREERDERD
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

Z - FESFEE - SEHEE A

o4

=8 (

Vi—1

m=2

1. BWFIE(E)
2)

AT B SHE SRR B FEW 3

H

HEEAH
®ig

RERGBEL
I EEEHER
R IR
PENERD
BHEAEAE
BIEARIER
RS0l O N
BN R
817 AR
g o

BRAEE
T
"hit

HEBRSED
EPN:0)i 6N
B URER
THEX
BEFRFE
REEREN
FEUCRIR - A
EiRkREUE
FRREH -
BREURIFE
87 R A
UE AR B R
g miERR
BASNES
BRERE
B &e8K
ERREE R
ERRREH
AAFEA TR
EiR DA E
R -

Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior year errors

(Continued)

11. Receivables (Continued)
(2) Provision for bad debts for receivable on a

group basis

Basis of grouping

Except for individually

significant receivable of which
impairment assessment is
performed on an individual
basis and individual
insignificant receivable but
impairment assessment is
performed on an individual
basis, other receivables
classified by age are included.

Bad debt provision  For individually insignificant

policy for
receivables on a
group basis

receivables and individually
significant receivables with
no impairment indicator
after impairment assessment
performed on an individual
basis, bad debt provision is
provided based on age of
debts, which is considered
as an indicator of credit risk
characteristic. According to
prior years' historical bad debt
data of group of receivables
which carried similar credit
risk characteristic based on
age of debts and current
situation, provision for bad
debt is calculated based on
the following policy.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior year errors
(Continued)

11. Receivables (Continued)
(2) Provision for bad debts for receivable on a
group basis (Continued)
For group of receivable, the bad debt
provision rates based on aging are as follows:

FE W ARk Ht R
AHRLEAI(%) FTEREE5I(%)

Provision rate Provision rate
for trade for other
receivable (%) receivable (%)

1EAR(E146) Within 1 year (including 1 year) 0.00 0.00
1827 1t0 2 years 10.00 10.00
PEXE:S 210 3 years 30.00 30.00
3E5F 31to5years 80.00 80.00
S5FIA F Qver 5 years 100.00 100.00

BHETHEBETEABEENE
TR B A EW RS

EERRER AREERX

EENER  BECERER
(EREA P
kT REVR
REFB T
BREREBRA
FEUTROR

ZEREREN REEEEER
RN B ARRR
EmEREZ

A= R o

(3) Individually insignificant receivable of
which impairment assessment is performed
on an individual basis

Reason to provide  There is objective evidence
provision for that the receivable has been
bad debts on an impaired and provision for
individual basis bad debts using aging analysis

does not reflect the actual
situation of the receivable.

Bad debt provision Difference between receivable’s
method carrying value and present
value of estimated future
cash flow.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior year errors
(Continued)

12. Inventories

(1)

(2)

(3)

Classification of inventories

Inventories are finished goods and
merchandise that are ready for sale, work-in-
progress or materials used in the process of
production or provision of service. Inventories
mainly include raw materials, supplementary
materials, subcontracted materials, packing
materials, low value consumables, work-in-
progress, semi-finished goods and finished
goods (merchandise in warehouse), etc.

Measurement of inventories

Raw materials, semi-finished goods, finished
goods and supplementary materials are
recorded based on planned costs, and
adjusted to actual costs at each period end.
Subcontracted materials are measured at
cost using weighted average method.

Calculation of net realisable value and
provision for impairment of inventories

At the balance sheet date, inventories are
stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value and provision for impairment is
calculated for each individual item. For items
with significant quantity and low values,
provision for impairment is made based on
their categories.

Net realisable value of inventories is
determined as follows: (1) net realisable value
of finished goods is the estimated selling
price less relevant tax and selling expenses,
(2) for materials held for production, net
realisable value equals cost if the net
realisable value of the finished goods
produced from these materials exceeds
cost. If the price of raw materials decreases
indicating that the net realisable value of the
relevant finished goods would be lower than
cost, the net realisable value is the estimated
selling price less costs to completion,
estimated selling expenses and relevant tax;
and (3) net realisable value of materials held
for sale is the market price.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior year errors
(Continued)

12. Inventories (Continued)
(4) Inventory system
The Company adopts perpetual inventory
system.

(5) Amortisation of low-value consumables and
packaging materials
Low-value consumables and packing
materials are fully written off.

13. Long-term equity investment
(1) Determination of initial investment cost

(i) For long-term equity investment
obtained from business combination
involving enterprises under common
control, the initial cost is measured at
the combining party’s share of net asset
value of the combined party. For long-
term equity investment obtained from
business combination not involving
enterprises under common control, its
initial cost is the acquisition cost at the
date of acquisition;

(i) For long-term equity investment
acquired by cash, the initial investment
cost is the actual consideration paid;

(il) For long-term equity investment
acquired by the issue of equity
securities, the initial investment cost
is the fair value of the equity securities
issued;

(iv) For long-term equity investment
contributed by an investor, the initial
investment cost is the value stipulated
in the investment contract or mutually
agreed;

(v)  For long-term equity investment
acquired by exchange of asset or debt
restructuring, the initial investment cost
is determined by the relevant standards
and regulations.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior year errors
(Continued)

13. Long-term equity investment (Continued)

2)

Subsequent measurement of long-term
equity investments

Long-term equity investments are
subsequently measured using equity method
or cost method. For long-term investments
measured using equity method, the share
of investee’s profit or loss is recognised as
investment income with a corresponding
adjustment to the carrying value of the
relevant long-term equity investment. When
the investee distributes profit or declares
cash dividends, the carrying value of the
relevant long-term equity investment is
reduced by the attributable share of the
distribution or cash dividends.

For long-term equity investments measured
using cost method, the carrying value is
unchanged unless there are additional
investments or return of investments. The
attributable share of profit distributions
or cash dividends from the investee are
recognised as investment income.

For long-term equity investment having joint
control or significant influence, it is measured
using equity method. All other investments
are measured using cost method.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior year errors
(Continued)

13. Long-term equity investment (Continued)
(3) Basis of conclusion for having joint control

or significant influence over the investee
(i)  Joint control over investee: Through
contractual or mutual agreements
among two or more joint venture
partners, the financial and operation
policies of the investee must be

approved by all partners.

(i) Significant influence over investee:
Significant influence over the investee
exists when holding more than 20% but
less than 50% of the investee's equity
with voting rights. Even if the holding
is below 20%, there is still significant
influence if any of the following
conditions is met:

(@) There is a representative in the
board of directors or similar
governing body in the investee,

(b) Participation in the investee’'s
policy setting process;

(c) Assign key management to the
investee;

(d) The investee relies on the
technology or technical information
of the investing company; and

(e) Other evidences that prove the

investing company has significant
influence over the investee.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior year errors
(Continued)

13. Long-term equity investment (Continued)
(4) Impairment test and provision of impairment

At the balance sheet date, the Company
reviews whether there is impairment
indicator for the long-term equity
investments. If there is an impairment
indicator, the recoverable amount is
estimated based on an impairment
assessment. Impairment is provided based
on the difference between carrying value and
recoverable amount. Impairment 10ss is not
reversed in subsequent periods.

Recoverable amount is the higher of net
fair value on disposal of long-term equity
investment and present value of estimated
future cash flows. If there is an agreed price
under arm’s length transaction, the net
fair value is the agreed price less relevant
tax expense. If there is no arm’s length
transaction but an active market for the
asset or similar asset, the market value less
relevant tax expenses is the net fair value on
disposal.

14. Investment properties
(1) Classification and measurement

The Company's investment properties include
buildings for leasing.

The Company’s investment properties are
initially measured at cost and cost model is
adopted for subsequent measurement.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior year errors
(Continued)

14. Investment properties (Continued)

2)

Cost model measurement

The Company’s investment properties are
depreciated over their useful lives. The
overall measurement policies are similar to
some of the policies for fixed assets.

At the balance sheet date, the Company
assesses whether there is any impairment
indicator for investment properties. When
there is an impairment indicator, the
recoverable amount is estimated based on
impairment assessment and impairment is
provided based on the difference between
carrying value and recoverable amount.
Impairment is not reversed in subsequent
periods.

15. Fixed assets

(1)

Recognition of fixed assets

Fixed assets are tangible assets that are
held for production, provision of services,
leasing or administrative purposes, and their
useful lives are more than one financial year.
Fixed asset are recognised if the following
conditions are both met:

(i) It is probable the future economic
benefits associated with the fixed assets

will flow to the enterprise;

(i) The cost of the fixed asset can be
measured reliably.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior year errors
(Continued)

15. Fixed assets (Continued)
(2) Classification and depreciation

Fixed assets held by the Company are
mainly classified as: buildings, machinery,
transportation equipment and other
equipment. Depreciation is calculated using
straight-line method. The useful lives and
residual values of fixed assets are assessed
based on their nature and the manner
of use. At the year end, the useful lives,
residual values and depreciation method are
reviewed, and adjusted if there are variances
with the original estimates. Other than fully
depreciated assets which are still in use and
land individually measured and recorded,
depreciation is provided for all fixed assets.

At
FRED st

(%) FREXR FHEX
Estimated  Estimated Annual
useful life residual depreciation
BEER Category of asset (year) value rate
EEREY Buildings 15-30 3 3.23-6.47
WERE Machinery 5-18 3 5.39-19.4
BHTHE Transportation equipment 6 3 16.17
HR Other equipment 4-15 3 6.47-24.25

(3) BIEZBEMBERZSE B
EEEA RS
BERERE  ARAHETF
EEREREFETVRELR
BENTR - EFERETRE
FEREITRER SRR A AT Y=
TR BEEEEEETKREDS
BAEFRRREEE - RER
K—IETR BN S
THEEE -
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(3) Impairment assessment and provision of
impairment for fixed assets
At each balance sheet date, the Company
reviews whether there is any impairment
indicator for fixed assets. When there is
an impairment indicator, the recoverable
amount is estimated based on impairment
assessment and impairment is provided
based on the difference between the asset’s
carrying value and the recoverable amount.
Impairment is not reversed in subsequent
periods.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior year errors
(Continued)

15. Fixed assets (Continued)

(3)

(4)

Impairment assessment and provision of
impairment for fixed assets (Continued)
Recoverable amount of fixed assets is the
higher of fair value less estimated costs of
disposal and present value of estimated
future cash flows. If there is an agreed price
under arm’s length transaction, the fair value
of the asset is the agreed price. If there is no
arm’s length transaction but an active market
for the asset or similar assets, the market
value less costs of disposal is the recoverable
amount.

Recognition and measurement of fixed
assets held under finance lease

Basis for recognition of fixed assets held
under finance lease: leases that transfer all
the risks and rewards of the relevant assets.
The asset is recognised if one or more of
the following criteria is met: (1) upon expiry
of the lease, the ownership of the asset
is transferred to the lessee; (2) the lessee
has the option to purchase the asset at a
price expected to be sufficiently lower than
the fair value of the leased asset when the
option is exercised and accordingly, at the
inception of the lease, it is reasonably certain
that the lessee will exercise the option; (3)
the lease term approximates the useful life
of the leased asset even if the ownership is
not transferred, (4) at the inception of the
lease, the present value of the minimum
lease payments is substantially equivalent to
the fair value of the leased asset; and (5) the
leased assets are of such a specialised nature
that only the lessee can use them without
major modification.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior year errors
(Continued)

15. Fixed assets (Continued)

(4)

Recognition and measurement of fixed
assets held under finance lease (Continued)
Measurement of fixed assets held under
finance lease: fixed assets held under finance
lease are initially recognised at the lower of
fair value of the leased assets at the inception
of lease and present value of minimum lease
payments.

Subsequent measurement of fixed assets
held under finance lease is accounted for
using the depreciation and impairment
policies of owned fixed assets.

16. Construction in progress

(1)

)

Classification of construction in progress
There are two types of construction in progress:
self-construction and subcontracted construction.

Criteria and time of transfer from construction
in progress to fixed assets

Construction in progress is transferred to
fixed assets when the project is substantially
completed and the fixed assets are ready for
intended use. A fixed asset is ready for intended
use if any of the following criteria is met:

(i)  The construction (including installation)
of the fixed asset is completed or
substantially completed,

(i) The fixed asset has been put to trial
production or operation and operates
satisfactorily or continually produces
products with satisfactory quality, or the
result of the trial run proves the asset is
running or operating satisfactorily;
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior year errors
(Continued)

16. Construction in progress (Continued)

(2)

(3)

Criteria and time of transfer from construction

in progress to fixed assets (Continued)

(il)  Further expenditure incurred for
construction is very minimal or remote;

(iv) The constructed fixed asset reaches
or almost reaches the design or the
requirements of contract, or complies
with the design or the requirements of
contract.

Impairment assessment and provision of
impairment for construction in progress

At each balance sheet date, the Company
reviews whether there is an impairment
indicator for construction in progress.
When there is an impairment indicator, the
recoverable amount is estimated based on
impairment assessment and impairment is
provided based on the difference between
carrying value and recoverable amount.
Impairment is not reversed in subsequent
periods.

Recoverable amount of construction in
progress is the higher of the asset’s fair value
less estimated costs of disposal and present
value of estimated future cash flows.

17. Borrowing costs

(1)

Basis for capitalisation of borrowing costs
The Company’s borrowing costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition
or production of qualifying assets are
capitalised. Other borrowing costs are
recognised as expenses in profit or loss when
incurred. Qualifying assets are fixed assets,
investment properties and inventories, etc.
that take a substantial period of time for
acquisition, construction or production in
order to get ready for their intended use or
sale.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior year errors
(Continued)

17. Borrowing costs (Continued)

2)

Calculation of amount to be capitalized
Capitalisation period: Refers to the period
beginning from the commencement of
capitalising borrowing costs to the date
where capitalisation ceases. Periods where
the capitalisation of borrowing costs is
suspended are excluded.

Suspension of capitalisation: If there are
abnormal interruptions which last more
than three months during the construction
or production process, the capitalisation of
borrowing costs is suspended.

Calculation of amount to be capitalised:
(1) Actual interest expense incurred for
the designated borrowings, less interest
income or investment income of temporary
investments from the unused funds of the
designated borrowings; (2) The weighted
average of general borrowings occupied,
equivalent to accumulated capital
expenditure exceeding capital expenditure
financed by designated borrowings, times
the interest rate of the general borrowings so
occupied. The interest rate is the weighted
average rate of the general borrowings; (3)
For borrowings with discount or premium,
the discount or premium is amortised over
the term of the borrowings using effective
interest method and the interest of every
period is adjusted accordingly.

Effective interest method uses the coupon
rate of borrowings to calculate the
amortisation of discount and premium.
Effective interest rate is the rate used in
discounting the estimated future cash flows
of the borrowings to its carrying value.
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Il. Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior year errors
(Continued)

18. Intangible assets

(1)

FEREM
Useful life

504

50 years
10-154F
10-15 years
504F

50 years

Measurement of intangible assets
Intangible assets are initially recognised at
cost. The actual costs of purchased intangible
assets include the consideration and
relevant expenses paid. For intangible asset
contributed by investors, the price contained
in the investment agreement or mutually
agreed is the actual cost of the intangible
asset. If the price contained in the investment
agreement or mutually agreed is not a fair
value, the fair value of the intangible asset
is regarded as the actual cost. The cost of a
self developed intangible asset is the total
expenditure incurred in bringing the asset to
its intended use.

Subsequent measurement of intangible
assets: (1) Intangible assets with finite useful
lives are amortised on a straight-line basis
over the useful lives of the intangible assets.
At the end of each year, the useful lives
and amortisation policy are reviewed, and
adjusted if there are variances with original
estimates; (2) Intangible assets with indefinite
useful lives are not amortised and the useful
lives are reviewed at each year end date. If
there is objective evidence that the useful life
of an intangible asset is finite, the intangible
asset is amortised using the straight-line
method over its estimated useful life.

Amortisation rate of intangible assets with
finite useful life is set out below:

Amortisation method

EE N £
Straight-line
BEAEH
Straight-line
B E#HE
Straight-line
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior year errors
(Continued)

18. Intangible assets (Continued)

2)

(3)

Basis of conclusion for indefinite useful life
The Company considers the useful life of
an intangible asset indefinite if the period
of future economic benefits generated by
the intangible asset could not be reasonably
determined, or the useful life of the intangible
asset could not be reasonably ascertained.

Basis of conclusion for indefinite useful
life: (1) For intangible assets derived from
contractual rights or other legal rights, there
are no explicit years of use stipulated in the
contract or laws and regulations; (2) Useful
life cannot be estimated after considering
industrial practice or relevant expert opinion.

At each year end date, the useful lives of the
intangible assets with indefinite useful lives
are reviewed. The assessment is performed
using the down-to-top approach by the
departments that use the intangible assets
to determine if there are changes to the
indefinite useful lives.

Impairment test and provision of impairment
of intangible assets

At each balance sheet date, the Company
reviews whether there is an impairment
indicator for intangible assets. When there
is an impairment indicator, the recoverable
amount is estimated using an impairment
assessment and impairment is provided
based on the difference between carrying
value and the recoverable amount.
Impairment is not reversed in subsequent
periods.

Recoverable amount is the higher of the fair
value less estimated cost of disposal and the
present value of the estimated future cash
flows of the intangible asset.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior year errors
(Continued)

18. Intangible assets (Continued)

(4)

Basis for development phase for internal
research and development activities and
basis for capitalisation of expenditure
incurred in development stage
Expenditures for internal research activities
are expensed in the period when incurred.
Expenditures incurred in the development
stage are recognised as intangible assets if
all of the following criteria are met: (1) the
completion of the intangible asset for future
use or for sale is feasible; (2) there is an
intention to complete the intangible asset for
use or for sale; (3) the ways that intangible
asset will generate future economic benefit:
there is market for the intangible asset or for
the products produced with the intangible
asset; or there is evidence that the intangible
asset used for internal purpose brings value,
(4) the availability of adequate technological,
financial and other resources to complete the
development of the intangible asset and the
ability to use or to sell the intangible asset; (5)
expenditures attributable to the development
of the intangible asset could be reliably
measured.

Basis for distinguishing research phase
and development phase of an internal
research and development project: research
stage involves activities carried out for
planned investigation and search of new
technology and knowledge, which has the
characteristics of planning and exploration;
before commercial production or other
uses, the application of new technologies
and new knowledge obtained from the
research phase to develop new or improved
plant and equipment and produce new
or improved materials and products is
regarded as development phase, which has
the characteristics of pin-pointing and high
probability of concluding results.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior year errors
(Continued)

19. Long-term prepaid expenses

Long-term prepaid expenses are expenses which
have been paid but the economic benefit lasts
over one year (not including one year). They are
amortised over the beneficial period. If the long-
term prepaid expense cannot provide economic
benefit to the subsequent accounting periods, the
unamortised amount is transferred to profit or loss
in the current period.

20.

Revenue recognition

(1)

Sales of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised
according to the actual receipts or
receivables from the purchasing parties and
based on the contractual or agreed prices,
only when all of the following conditions are
satisfied: (1) the significant risks and rewards
of ownership of goods have been passed
to the buyer; (2) the seller does not retain
continual managerial role in the ownership
of goods, and does not have control over
the items sold; (3) the sales amount could be
measured reliably; (4) it is probable that the
associated economic benefits will flow to the
seller; (5) the associated costs incurred or to
be incurred could be measured reliably.

If there is deferred payment clause in the
agreement or mutually agreed price, which
in substance is of a financing nature, the fair
value of the contracted or agreed receivables
is recorded as sales amount.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior year errors
(Continued)

20. Revenue recognition (Continued)

2)

(3)

Provision of services

At the balance sheet date, when the outcome
of a service transaction could be reliably
estimated, revenue from the provision of
service is recognised using the percentage
of completion method. The percentage of
completion is recognised by the Company by
reference to ratio between the actual costs
incurred to date and the total budgeted costs.
At the balance sheet date, when the outcome
of a service transaction could not be reliably
estimated, the transaction is accounted for as
follows: (1) If the costs for provision of service
are estimated to be recoverable, revenue
from the provision of service is recognised
to the extent of actual costs incurred, and
the relevant costs are transferred to cost
of service in profit or loss. (2) If the costs
for provision of service are estimated to
be unrecoverable, the relevant costs are
transferred to cost of service in profit or loss
but no revenue is recognised.

Abalienating the right to use an asset
When the inflow of economic benefits from
abalienation of assets is probable and the
income can be measured reliably, the income
from abalienating the right to use an asset is
recognised.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior year errors
(Continued)

21. Government grant

(1)

(2)

(3)

Classification of government grants
Government grants mainly include asset-
related government grants and revenue-
nature government grants.

Accounting for government grants
Asset-related government grant is recognised
as deferred revenue and is evenly amortised
over the useful life of the corresponding
asset in profit or loss. For revenue-related
government grant, it is accounted for
either as follows: (1) For government grant
compensating the enterprise’s future
expenses or losses, the income is deferred
and is recognised in profit or loss when the
corresponding expenses or losses incur.
(2) For government grant compensating
the enterprise’s expenses or losses already
incurred, it is recognised in profit or loss for
the current period.

Basis for determination of asset-related
government grant and revenue-related
government grant

If the government grant received by the
Company is used for construction or other
project that forms a long term asset, it is
regarded as asset-related government grant.

If the government grant received by the
Company is not asset-related, it is regarded
as revenue-related government grant.

If a government grant received by the
Company is both asset-related and
revenue-related, it is split into asset-
related and revenue-related portions and
separately accounted for. If the amount
could not be split, the whole government
grant is accounted for as revenue-related
government grant.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior year errors
(Continued)

21. Government grant (Continued)

(4)

(5)

Amortisation method and determination
of amortisation period of deferred revenue
related to government grants

Asset-related government grant is recognised
as deferred revenue and is evenly amortised
to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over
the useful life of the relevant asset starting
from the date the asset is available for use.

For revenue-related government grant,
it is accounted for either as follows: (1)
For government grant compensating the
Company's future expenses or losses, the
grant is recognised as deferred revenue
and is recognised in profit or loss when the
corresponding expenses or losses incur.
(2) For government grant compensating
the Company’s expenses or losses already
incurred, it is recognised in profit or loss for
the current period.

Recognition of government grants
Government grant receivable is recognised
when at the year end, there is clear evidence
that the conditions set out in the financial
subsidy policies and regulation are fulfilled
and the receipt of such financial subsidy is
assured.

Other government grants not recognised
in accordance with the above policy are
recognised upon actual receipt of such
subsidies.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior year errors
(Continued)

22. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised:

(1

Based on the difference between the carrying
amount and the tax base amount of an asset
or a liability (Items not recognised as assets
and liabilities but their tax base is ascertained
by the current tax laws and regulation, the tax
base is the difference), deferred tax asset or
deferred tax liability is calculated using the
applicable tax rate prevailing at the expected
time of recovering the relevant asset or
discharging the relevant liability.

Deferred tax asset is recognised to the
extent that there is enough future profit for
the utilisation of the deductible temporary
difference. At the balance sheet date, if there
is sufficient evidence that there would be
enough future benefit for the utilisation of the
deductible temporary difference, the deferred
asset not previously recognised is recognised
in current period If there is no sufficient
evidence that there would be enough future
benefit for the utilisation of the deductible
temporary difference, the carrying value of
the deferred asset is reduced.

Deferred tax is recognised for taxable
temporary difference arising from
investments in subsidiaries and associates,
unless the Company is able to control the
reversal of the temporary differences and
the temporary differences would not be
reversed in the foreseeable future. For
deductible temporary differences arising from
investments in subsidiaries and associates,
deferred tax asset is recognised if the
temporary difference will be reversed in
foreseeable future and there will be sufficient
future taxable profit to utilise the deductible
temporary difference.



Z - FESFEE - SEHEE AT
=I5 (&

23. FESHHERESE - EtEsrE

FE A

(1) FESHEREFHH
RATFREHRNRATEFEA R E
BB EB 201441 B 2 A8
mE I EE T ERE% — B
THBMYER]) - (DEEFT%E
BIIZE305% — B 5 3R &= 51 3R (18
A1) (B EEFTXERIZEIR —
DAEETE) (hEQE
RIZB4098 —E & RHE) M
GETER|FE33 — &SR
FOUEET) ©

Bz (X a2 RIF 305 —
M mEINHw) (BET) 8 81 7%
WRETTHREINFHIN - Lt
H AR K& FT B E AR & A
RAMERRELERTE -

2) EEENETAEEHY
ARAIREPAEG G E
BB

24. AIHERTERELE
ARRBEHRAESFEHEELRS
e

—E-NEPHEARE
Interim Report 2014

Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior year errors
(Continued)

23. Changes in accounting policies and
accounting estimates

24.

(1)

2)

Changes in accounting policies

In the current reporting period, the Company
has early adopted the following standards
announced by the Ministry of Finance in
January and February 2014: Accounting
Standard for Business Enterprises No. 9 —
Employee Benefits (Revised), Accounting
Standard for Business Enterprise No. 30
— Presentation of Financial Statements
(Revised), Accounting Standard for Business
Enterprise No. 39 — Fair Value Measurement,
Accounting Standard for Business Enterprise
No. 40 — Joint Arrangement and Accounting
Standard for Business Enterprise No. 33 —
Consolidated Financial Statements (Revised).

Except for the presentation required by
Accounting Standard for Business Enterprise
No. 30 — Presentation of Financial
Statements (Revised), the adoption of
other new and revised standards has no
significant impact on the Company's financial
statements.

Changes of accounting estimates

There were no changes in the Company’s
accounting estimates in current reporting
period.

Prior period adjustments
The Company had no prior period adjustments in
current reporting period.
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1.

TEHE

Major taxes

TEMER

Enterprise income tax
HER

Value-added tax
EEN

Business tax

W T AR AR A

City maintenance and
construction tax

HE BN

Education surcharge

BRmAAZEES

Supplementary food
regulation surcharge

752 B B KN

Local education surcharges

FEM

Property tax

YR T b AR

Urban and township land
use tax

(EPNGIEES

Individual income tax

lll. Taxes

1. Major taxes and tax rates

BESS
Basis of assessment

FENTLFTIS 58
Taxable income

FERTIILEEE

Amount liable to value-added tax

EET - ERANIEER N EERE

Revenue, value-added tax payable or
transferred amount

BB Mmr et

Turnover tax paid

ERBMR R ER

Turnover tax paid

SHEWA - HEWA

Sales revenue or rental income

BRI mEN

Turnover tax paid

FEESENFEEMS KA

Net book value of properties or rental income
ERMEAN T EE

Area of land occupied

B A FER TS
Taxable income of individual

15% ~ 25%

17%

5%

5% 7%

3%

0.07%

2%
1.2% ~ 12%

67T/ m
RMB6/ n?

3%-45%
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Taxes (Continued)

2.

Preferential tax treatment and approval
documents

According to the regulations of “High-tech
enterprise recognition and management method”
(Guokefahuo [2008] N0.172) and “Working
guidelines for the recognition and management of
high-tech enterprises” (Guokefahuo [2008] N0.362),
and according to Chuangaoqgiren [2011] No.4
issued by the High-tech Enterprise Recognition
and Management Group of Sichuan Province, the
Company and its subsidiaries, Chengdu Telecom
Cable Shuangliu Heat Shrinkable Product Plant,
Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd. and Chengdu
MCIL Radio Communications Co., Ltd. are
recognised as high-tech enterprises and enjoy the
High-tech Enterprises Preferential Tax Rate of 15%
for a period of three years (2011 to 2013) (Note: The
renewed certificate is being processed).

According to Sugaoqixie [2012] N0.22 issued
by the High-tech Enterprises Recognition and
Management Coordination Group of Jiangsu
Province, the Company’s subsidiary, Jiangsu
Fasten Photonics Cable Co., Ltd., was recognised
as a high-tech enterprise (Certificate number
GF201232000809) for a period of three years. The
subsidiary was subject to an Enterprise Income Tax
rate of 15% starting from 1 January 2012.
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V.

Business combination and consolidated
financial statements

The Company consolidates all the subsidiaries and
special purposes entities in these consolidated financial
statements.

The consolidated financial statements are prepared
in accordance with Accounting Standard for Business
Enterprises No. 33 — Consolidated Financial Statements
and the relevant regulations, and all significant
intragroup transactions and balances are eliminated
upon consolidation. Interests in subsidiaries that are
not attributable to the parent company are included in
minority interest, which is presented as a separate item
within equity in the consolidated financial statements.

If the subsidiaries’ accounting policies or accounting
periods are different from those of the Company,
adjustments are made to the subsidiaries’ financial
statements in accordance with the Company's
accounting policies or accounting periods.

If the subsidiaries are acquired from business
combination not involving entities under common
control, when preparing the consolidated financial
statements, adjustments are made to the individual
financial statements of the subsidiaries with reference
to the fair value of the identifiable net assets of the
subsidiaries at the date of acquisition. If subsidiaries
are acquired under business combination involving
enterprises under common control, the assets, liabilities,
results and cash flows of the subsidiaries are included in
the consolidated financial statements from the beginning
of the acquisition year.
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- ESHREHBIEHREK(EF) IV. Business combination and consolidated

financial statements (Continued)

1. FRFER 1. Details of the subsidiaries
(1) BBERVEREEZEG S (1) Subsidiaries obtained through set-up or
Fora] investment

BLLERY
FARFREN
Htg A ehE
Other items
which form
part of the
investment

HABRLER
(Bx)

Paid-in capital
at the end of

EBfERREEE

EMER
(B7)
Registered
FATER capital
FARRE Type of BilE (in ten
Name of subsidiary subsidiary Place of registration  thousand)
RBEELR BEREEEE AHTERE
HERRR e RFERBH
Chengdu Telecom Stated-owned  Jingdu Village, Baijia 2,252.00
Cable Shuangliu enterprise Town, Shuanglid,
Heat Shrinkable and collective  Chengdu
Product Plant cooperation
RERERE BREFAA RATETERR
BRAE
Chengdu SEI Optical  Limited liability  The westpark of Hi-tech  USD1,375.00
Fibre Co., Ltd company Development Zone,
Chengdu
EREREEA ARELAT RAEHERR
ERERAA
Chengdu MCIL Limited liability ~ The westpark of Hi-tech 8,210.00
Radio company Development Zone,
communications Chengdu
Co, Ltd
LRERBREE EREAAT THEIEM
ARAT L1655
Putian Fasten Cable  Limited liability ~ No. 165 50,000.00
Telecommunication  company Chengjiangzhonglu,
Co. Ltd. Jiangyin City, Jiangsu

Province

Business nature and
scope of operation

REET  SHEE BR
EE RNt REHE

Manufacture and sale
of heat-shrink cable
joining sleeves, cold-
shrink cable, electric
wire and cable and
3ccessories

ek E PR ERE
EERBE

Manufacture and sale
of optical fiber and
related materials

B8 BAZRALAES
BEE ENERE
EROWE 4B B
E R

Manufacture and sale of
copper cables, parts
and components
for wireless
telecommunications
system network

BEAEGE KER
RBERNEE B2
ARBREER R
MELDER

Manufacture and sales of
optical fibre and cable
for communication
and related products;
Sales and acting as an
agent for goods and
import and export of
technology

the period (in
ten thousand)

1,501.34

7,042.48

7,270.28

22,500.00

cost in
substance
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- ESHRESHB KRR (EF) IV. Business combination and consolidated
financial statements (Continued)
1. FREER(E) 1. Details of the subsidiaries (Continued)
(1) BBERVEREEZEG S (1) Subsidiaries obtained through set-up or
Foa] (&) investment (Continued)

feBARMEEES
HRFARSERRS B
rEEBRBYERR

ERFATHNFEE
REPFREROEANAR

HERFERD  Excess of subsidiaries’
RRAED Y losses shared by
RRERNEE minority interests

Amount for over the minority
deduction interests' share of the
of minority  subsidiaries' beginning

BREA  RAERLA =) DURR interests' equity for the year,
(%) (%) AftR%R #%  profitorloss which is deducted from
FAREHE Equity Voting right Consolidated Minority ~ within minority  the parent company's
Name of subsidiary held (%) held (%) or not interests interests equity interest
RHERERAELRR ®
Chengdu Telecom 66.67 66.67 Yes  19,640,232.94
Cable Shuangliu Heat
Shrinkable Product Plant
REPEREARAT I3
Chengdu SEI Optical 60.00 60.00 Yes  63,385,033.88
Fiber Co., Ltd.
RARZREAAEEARAT IS
Chengdu MCIL Radio 96.67 100.00 Yes 210366294
Communications Co., Ltd.
LRERBHBEARAT =
Putian Fasten Cable 45.00 45.00 Yes  273,451,458.74

Telecommunication Co. Ltd.
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- ESHREHBIEHREK(EF) IV. Business combination and consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

1. FARERE) 1. Details of the subsidiaries (Continued)
(2) FH[E—EZHTLHEEHREHN (2) Subsidiaries obtained through business
Fora] combination not under common control
&R HAERLEE EELERHTLR
(E7) (Br) BFREWEMERRE
Registered %®MHEREEEE  Paid-in capitalat  Other items which
S capital Business nature theend of the  form part of the
TAFRE FARER Place of (inten and scope period investment cost
Name of subsidiary  Type of subsidiary registration thousand) of operation (in ten thousand) in substance
THZAELT BRAT LB tEEE  REEYE
BRAT rHBHNEE
Jiangsu Fasten Limited liability Jiangyincity  23,380.00  Manufacture of 13,749.91
Photonics Co., Ltd. company optical fire, optical
cable and optical
apparatus
THZAE R ARAFCEABE) IBH BEALENHEE
BRAE NE
Jiangsu Fasten Optical ~ Domestic (wholly — Jiangyin city 11,058.61  Manufacture of optical 12,540.34
Cable Co., Ltd. owned by an communication
individual) limited cable

liability company

RELREBERE  EREALA &S TEREXORER
ARAT ERERERER
Putian Houma Fasten  Limited liability Houma City 6,000.00  Trading of optical 1,492.98
Optical Cable company communication
Co., Ltd. cable and the
derivative products
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- EREHREHUBEHRR(H)

1. FREERE)
(2) F[E—ZHTEFEEHREL
F ] (#8)

BR

]

(%)

Equity

TAFEE held
Name of subsidiary (%)

TEERBELTERAT
Jiangsu Fasten Photonics Co., Ltd. 82,003

IHERBLBARAA
Jiangsu Fasten Optical Cable Co,, Ltd~ 100.00

BEEREABLERRAT
Putian Houma Fasten Optical Cable  100.00
Co., Ltd.

2. FAHEFAASHEEH TR
TPFBAASHEENTR

3. AHEBLMER—ZHTEE
Aot

82

V.

B
]
(%)
Voting
right

held Consolidated

(%)

82.003

100.00

100.00

Business combination and consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

Details of the subsidiaries (Continued)

(2) Subsidiaries obtained through business
combination not under common control
(Continued)

RBAFAMBEESNAT AR
SERRAENAHERERD
BRRERTAABAFEEE
BTREANRENGE
Excess of subsidiaries’
losses shared by minority
interests over the minority
interests' share of the

of minority subsidiaries’ beginning
aftER ##  interests’ profit  equity for the year, which
Minority or loss within is deducted from the parent
interests minority interests  company's equity interest

HERREE

RRMEDURR

BRNEE

Amount for

deduction

) DURR

or not

=]
E

Yes  30,413,420.41

=]
E
Yes

=]
E
Yes

There were no entities being newly
consolidated or excluded for consolidation
in the current period.

There was no business combination of
entities not under common control during
the current period.
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V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements

1. Cash and bank balances
(1) Classification of cash and bank balances

Bg: Cash:
Hd ARE  Including Renminbi
eI US dollars
Y Euro
it Pound Sterling
BB Deposits at banks:
Eh AR Including Renminbi
N US dollars
B Euro
HgE%ES: Other monetary funds:
Ef:ARE  Including: Renminbi

Ait Total

2) RMEEELHH

BRHE
End of period
R¥EHE kS REcE

Original  Exchange Orignal  Exchange

currency rate currency rate
- - 538,749.22 - - 859,738.62
471,036.25 1.0000 471,036.25 789,220.83 1.0000 789,224.88
2,721.00 6.1528 16,778.68 3,521.00 6.099 21,503.77
572.00 8.3946 4,801.71 572.00 8.4189 4,815.61
4,394.50 10.4978 46,132.58 4,395.00 10.0556 44,194.36
- - 215,188,584.72 - - 373,397,206.11
214,448,705.61 1.0000  214,448,705.61 37337061335 1.0000 373370,613.35
197,763.58 6.1528 739,878.77 4,361.63 6.0969 26,992.42
0.04 8.3946 0.34 0.04 8.4189 0.34
- - 9,591,706.22 5,936,741.46 - 5,936,741.46
9,591,706.22 1.0000 9,591,706.22 5,936,741.46 1.0000 5,936,741.46

224,716,905.20 - 379,709,435.36 -

225,319,040.16 379,793,686.19

(2) Details of other monetary funds

R R

Letter of credit deposits
Guarantee deposits -

Total

End of period Beginning of period

9.591,706.22 5,336,741.45

200,000.01

9,591,706.22 5,536,741.46
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V. Notes to major items of consolidated

financial statements (Continued)

2. EBWERE 2. Bills receivable
(1) BWEESET (1)  Bills receivable comprise
AR FPH
EH Item End of period Beginning of period
RITHEHEZ Bank acceptance bills 83,417,939.70 66,071,258.07
[EEZS R Commercial acceptance bills 17,599,854.40 19,477,776.43
A&t Total 101,017,794.10 85,549,034.50
(2) #1E2014F6H30H » EAR (2) Top five bills receivable being pledged as at
BN CEE AR EENRE 30 June 2014
1%

STERARHRYG 1. Jiangsu Zhongtian Technologies

ARRA] Co., Ltd.

2. REERELKE 2. Tianjin Changfei Xinmao Optical
BRAT Cable Co., Ltd.

3 BERREE 3. Chengdu Zhongfei Optical Fibre
BRAT] Cable Co., Ltd.

4. WERKBEE 4. Sichuan Huiyuan Optical
BREAF Communications Co., Ltd.

5 mfinERHERG 5. China Aviation Optical-Electrical
BRAT Technology Co., Ltd.

At Total

7 BRERNEREREATAA Note:
AR EERARRFAA
EOFRAFERGPEESE

RITAREPE 1T BB
9,464,305.657T *

HEAH

Issue
date

2014/4/11

2014/3/5

2014/6/23

2014/6/11

2014/5/30

)=
Maturity
date

2014/10/11

2014/9/5
2014/12/23
2014/10/20

2014/11/25

&8

Amount

4,000,000.00
1,814,845.65
1,349,460.00
1,300,000.00

1,000,000.00

9,464,305.65

The bills receivable were pledged to Chengdu
Chenghua Branch of China Agricultural Bank by
Chengdu SEI Optical Fibre Co., Ltd for the import
facilities of RMB9,464,305.65.
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C B BRREERA TR (F) V.

Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

2. EWEE(E) 2. Bills receivable (Continued)
(3) & 12014F6H30H  EEZE (3) Top five bills receivable endorsed but not
18/ K 2V BBy & BB ER K BT B I yet mature as at 30 June 2014
FEW %
F|H e x|
Maturity
date Amount
1. REREERHAER 1. China Telecom Corporation 2014/3/26 2014/9/26  4,922,705.64
NABEDAH Limited Guangxi Branch
2. JIFEeIE&ER: 2. Jiangxi Linktrend Cable Tech 2014/2/21 2014/8/21  1,800,000.00
BRATF] co., Ltd.
3 EHmRELE 3. Wuxi Hongda Optical & 2014/6/4 2014/12/04  1,600,000.00
BRATE Electrical Cable Co., Ltd.
4. HhEEEAR 4. ZTE Corporation. 2014/4/21 2014/9/25  1,487,764.61
BRAHE
5. FEERG 5. ZTE Corporation 2014/5/19 2014/10/23  1,357,992.69
BRAT]
&3t Total 11,168,462.94
3. FEWERR 3. Accounts receivable
(1)  BRERFIZEEST (1) Categories of accounts receivable are set

out below

HRGE
End of period

RERE
Carrying amount

RREE
Provision for bad debts

il g
(%) (%)

£%  Percentage &%  Percentage

Category Amount (%) Amount (%)

1. EEGEEAURE
REBERNENER

1. Individualy significant
receivable of which
provision for bad debts is

made on an indlvidual basis 8,000,003.00 1.95 2,000,000.75 25.00
2 EEGHRERERORIER 2. Receivable of which provision

for bad debts is made on a

portfolio basis

RERIMEHRERER Provision for bad debts is made

according to aging analysis  381,455,955.89 93.05  27,925,092.45 7.00
Bt Sub-totel for group 381,455,955.89 93.05  27,925,092.45 7.00
3 BESERTEAREE 3. Individually insignificant

RRREBNENES receivable but provision

for bad debts is made on an

individual basis 20,493,486.83 500  20,493,486.83 100.00
=h) Total 409,949,445.72 10000 50,418,580.03
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5 EOMERREZEEDR(AE) V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

3. FEWERRE) 3. Accounts receivable (Continued)
(1) EWRZEES T (&) (1) Categories of accounts receivable are set
out below (Continued)

58
Beginning of period

RESE RRER
Carrying amount Provision for bad debts

Al ]

(%) (%)

£8  Percentage $8  Percentage

Category Amount (%) Amount (%)

1. BESREAUERHRERERN 1. Individually significant

BUES receivable of which
provision for bad debts is
made on an individual basis 11,352,543.36 3.50 2,838,135.84 25.00
2 EEGHRERERORIER 2. Receivable of which provision
for bad debts is made on a
nortfolio basis
RERIMEIRERER Provision for bad debts is made
according to aging analysis — 291,489,674.15 9006  27,426,949.67 9.41
Ealg Sub-fotal for group 291,489,674.15 90.06  27,426,949.67 9.41
3 BESBENSAREFIREEERE 3 ndviovally insignificant
RIS receivable but provision
for bad debts is made on an
inalividual basis 20,835,454.48 6.44  20,835,454.48 100.00
&if Total 323,677,611.99 10000 51,100,539.99 15.19
EET - IREBOITEEIRE For group of receivable, details of accounts
BE S (2 1) E Uk BE 201530 receivable of which provision for bad debts is

made according to aging analysis:

BRBE Efag

End of period Beginning of period
RHSE B % RHER RS 1% f
Carrying Percentage Provision for Carrying Percentage Provision for
amount (%) had debts amount (%) bad debts

TENA Within 1 year 343,058,709.11 89.93 251,592,617.57 86.30
1508 Tt 2years 7,894,707.71 207 894,382.73 9,550931.25 38 955,093.12
153E 210 3 year 4,492,210.79 118 1,497,813.26 424725250 146 1.24,175.75
I5E 3105 years 4,388,328.88 1.15 3,598,016.12 4,505,960.14 1.55 3604,768.11
SEME Over 5 years 21,621,999.40 5.67 21,934,880.34 2159291269 M 21592,912.69
Aif Total 381,455,955.89 100.00 27,925,092.45 291,489,674.15 10000 2742690967
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3.

FE W BR K ()

(1)

FEWRR S 2 SRS T (4F)

BIESEE A BRI
{0 IR

BHUARE
Name

ILWEEEREDETEN A A

Shandong Radio and Television
Network Company Heze
Branch

ait

Total

FHSES AV EHEAHZEREER
JE L B 5K 5 B8 £ 6 88 /3 500.008 7T JA
EHRFEKIER - EESEEAN
FEUER AR BRI A R T FERE
NAIREREIR DI TR IR AR -

—E-WERRERRE
Interim Report 2014

V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)
3. Accounts receivable (Continued)
(1) Categories of accounts receivable are set

out below (Continued)
Details of individual significant receivable of
which provision for bad debts is made on an
individual basis:

BRER FHREH
HiK#4%  Provision for sH2LEBI(%) Reason for
End of period bad debts Percentage (%) provision
FEEE A EE M
8,000,003.00 2,000,000.75 25.00  Expected not
recoverable
8,000,003.00 2,000,000.75 25.00

Note: Individual significant receivables of which provision for bad
debts is made on an individual basis are those customer
receivables over RMB5,000,000. If there is no impairment
indicator arising from impairment assessment of individual
significant receivables, the Company provides provision for
bad debts on these receivables based on aging analysis.
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Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

5 EOMERREZEEDR(AE) V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

3. FEWERM(E) 3. Accounts receivable (Continued)
(1) EWRZEES T (&) (1) Categories of accounts receivable are set
HREHCRBETENBEIE out below (Continued)
FHR IR E B A EUR K Details of individual insignificant receivable of

which provision for bad debts is made on an
individual basis at end of the period

SReE RER

BESE  Provision for g1 Reason for

EREZAR Accounts receivable Carrying value bad debts  Percentage (%) provision

1. THRLETIHEER 1. Henan Qingfeng County 1,007,986.64 1,007,986.64 10000  BEAehE

Federation of Industry and Expected not

Trade Co., Ltd. recoverable

) BRASEREEND 2. Chengdu Telecommunications 1,062,382.43 1,062,382.43 100.00 EHER A

Cable Factory Sales Division Expected not

recoverable

3. PEBEEMAFPERE 3. China Posts Equipment Co., 111679727 1116,797.27 10000 EEEkE

Middlesouth Company Expected not

recoverable

4 EMEEETERLT 4. Urumgi Zhida Electronics 1,344,969.65 1,344,969.65 10000 EETakE

Co., Ltd. Expected not

recoverable

5 IE#ERE 5. Chuandong Electromechanical ~ 1,606,692.41 1,606,692.41 10000 EEAEkKE

Co., Ltd, Expected not

recoverable

6. BETEERENERAT 6. Shenyang Hengyuanda 162181462 162181462 0000 EETELE

Communications Equipment Expected not

Co., Ltd, recoverable

7. KABVOLEX 7. KABNOLEX 2,008,597.74 2,058,597.74 100.00 ERRNA

Expected not

recoverable

At Total 9,819,240.76 9,819,240.76

i FAEESHEETEAEEE Note. At the end of the period, the total amount of
TR EE R R UR 4B R individual insignificant receivables of which
20,835,454.48 7 + EH ¢ 58 provision for bad debts has been made on an
EKHA9,819,240.767T © individual basis provision was RMB20,835,454.48,

within which the larger amounts were
RMB9,819,240.76.
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3. FEWERRE)
EWRA R GEFERE A
5% (E5%) Ll F ARG
HIR R A EE X 5 B EER G
BRAE]36,010,211.757T °

)

(3)

3.

FERIR £ FAI B & ENER

1 ERBEEELIARLA

2 Mt EEAETARAA

3 RERRERALARLT

4 HEERGSERRAARAT

5 ENeREERERAALT

1, Fasten Group Import & Export Co, Lid

2. Shenzhen ZTE Kangyun Telecom
Company Limited
3. Guangxi Radio & TV Network Co,,Ltd.

4, Ching Potevio Company Limited

5. Guizhou Radio & TV Network Co,,Ltd.

Total

R -IEPHEERS

Interim Report 2014

V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)
Accounts receivable (Continued)

(2) At the end of the period, accounts
receivable with counterparty holding 5%
or more (including 5%) of the Company’s
voting shares included the receivable of
RMB36,010,211.75 due from China Potevio
Company Limited.

(3) Top five accounts receivable

EADARE
Relationship with the Company

BETLAMH L RARRNER
BRABNE LR

Entity controlled by the utimate
controling party of a
shareolder holding more than
5% of subsidlaries shares

HERT

Not related party

R

Not related party

NSV

Parent company

HERT

Not related party

i
Amount

B81T1853

05751817

130921141

301021175

9,119815.32

95,763,531.18

iR
Age

1£0

Within 1 year

150
Within 1 year
1EHR
Within 1 year
14
Within 1 year
1=
1102 years

Db
AERA)

Percentage
to total accounts
recivable (%)

513

i3
319
878

20

B3
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f - RO BBRREEZRBER(AE) V.

Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

3. FEWIERIN(E) 3. Accounts receivable (Continued)
(4) ~ FEW BT BRA 18 (4) Accounts receivable due from related
parties
{ERUEREE
L (%)
Percentage to
RANTBE £H total accounts
B %R Relationship with the Company Amount  receivable (%)
1. PEEXESEERHARAR 1. China Potevio Company Limited ARRFAT
The Company's parent company 301021175 878
2. PEERESELRAERAT 2 China Putian Information Network Co, Lid. ERDARE-GRAEH
Under common control by the
same parent company 7425600 002
3. PEEREEEFHRNARAF 3. China Putian Zhuzhou Co, Ltd. ERNIRA-BAAE
Under common control by the
same parent company 160,000.00 004
4 BRERREETEHAA 4. Nanjing Putian Inteligent Building Limited ERDARE-GRATH
Under common control by the
same parent company 931929 002
5 PESKRESEERHLE 5 ChinaPutian Chengdu Co, Ltd ERRARA-BRTRY
Under common control by the
same parent company 2795299 006
6 IEEBBIENRERAT 6. Jiangsu Fasten Optoglectronics BETRTW LRORES
Technology Co, Ltc. ERASATHNERAS
Entity controlled by the uttimate controlling
narty of a sharenolder holding more
than 5% of subsidiaries shares 7908554.40 193
7 IEEBBEEELOARAR 7. Fasten Groupmport & Export Co, Ltd. BETLASMN LROREHER
BaABSIEnLE
Entity controlled by the uttimate controlling
narty of a sharenolder holding more
than 5% of a subsidiaries’ shares 23.481,778.53 573
A Total 67,955,946.63 16.58
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T EOMEBRREZEEDR(AE) V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

4. FEFARE 4. Prepayments
(1) FETRERE ST (1)  Aging analysis of prepayments
HABE EAEE
End of period Beginning of period
8 $51(%) x| £ £ %)
Amount  Percentage (%) Amount Percentage (%)
£ Within 1 year 26,049,609.83 93.42 26,462,604.61 99.17
185 Qver 1 year 1,834,344.86 6.58 222,763.89 0.83
ait Total 27,883,954.69 100.00 26,685,368.50 100.00
(2) HE1E2014F6H30H & A7 (2) Top 5 prepayments as at 30 June 2014
HLHH A EEWER
FENFE
BEHLA%
HADABK Percentage  BRRE  AEHER
Relationship with the &8 tototal  Yearof  Reasons of heing
(E Amount  prepayments (4)  payment  outstanding
1 EREEEIRNERLR 1 W Sumen Electiotechnical - 3 EES 392000000 W MUE  ARBEEFRARE
Machinery Co, Ltd. Nor-related party Contract not yet completed
2 EIEBEERIRERAA 2. Sichuan Linkin Construction FEER 14016220 57 NUE AREERREARE
Engineering Co, Ltd. Nor-related party Contract not yet completed
3 IBHER 3. Jiangyin City Power Supply FEES 1415,536.53 S8 NMF AREREARIRE
Bureau Non-related party Contract not yet completed
4. NV UMOCORESA 4. NV UMOCORE SA HERD 129,67.12 1% WuE ARERERRARE
Nor-related party Contract not yet completed
b LET-BRREERAA 5 QanYi(sH) FEER 1,152,000.00 413 ME  EREEERRARE
Communication & Non-related party Contract not yet completed

Equipment Co, Ltd.

Ait Tota 20832585 30

(3) FATHIBERIKREGEPEIFE L (3) At end of the period, there was no
5% (&E5%) U L F ARG prepayment with counterparty holding 5%
IR RE( ISR o or more of the Company’s voting shares.
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Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

5 EOMERREZEEDR(AE) V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)
5. HthEWK 5. Other receivables
(1) BB IEEES T (1) Categories of other receivables

HReE
End of period
REHE SRERE
Carrying value Provision for bad debts

tfl g1

(%) (%)

€% Percentage $% Percentage

Category Amount (%) Amount (%)

1. BESBEAVEEEEERE 1. Individually significant
MEREN receivable of which
provision for bad debts is
made on an individual basis
) REAHRERERMAMEU 2. Receivable of which provision
for bad debts is made on a

group basis
BRRAM R ER Provision for bad debts
is made according to
aging analysis 122,916,268.82 89.35  22362,039.26 16.73
Baat Sub-fotal 122,916,268.82 8935 22,362039.26 1673
3 BEAERAEAREENE 3. Inividually insignificant
BREBNERENS receivable of which
provision for bad debts is
made on an individual basis  14,654,572.86 10.65 3,913,573.65 100
At Total 137,570,841.68 100 26,275,612.91 191
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T EOMEBRREZEEDR(AE) V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

5. HthEW(E) 5. Other receivables (Continued)
(1) EEWRKIEEES T () (1) Categories of other receivables (Continued)

F%E
Beginning of period

Carrying value Provision for bad debts
] SR
£ | (%) g | (%)
Category Amount  Percentage (%) Amount  Percentage (%)

1. EBSEEAYBEHERRER 1. Individually significant
HE RN receivable of which
provision for bad debts is
made on an individual basis
2. BEAHREREENEMELT 2 Receivable of which provision
for bad debts is made on a

group basis
REEAME RERER Provision for bad debts
is made according to
aging analysis 106,612,865.12 87.67 22,385,175.36 21.00
Bt Sub-total 106,612,865.12 8§47 22.385,175.3 21.00
3 BRSEETEANEERHR 3. Individually insignificant
SRR H ARG receivable of which
provision for bad debts is
made on an individual basis ~ 14,991,922.22 1233 3913,573.65 2610
aif Total 121,604,787.34 10000 26,298.749.01 2163
iF BHSESAWEREIZER Note: Individual significant other receivable of
EHENEMENTEEESE which provision for bad debts is made on an
ABS00B T FREFEME individual basis are those other receivable over
Wk - BIH S REE K E AR RMBS5,000,000. If there is no impairment indicator
LR ARk (B R B 18 NI TE R arising from impairment assessment of individual
B - ARIRBRER DT EFTIRIR significant receivable, the Company provides
ARMEA o provision for bad debts on these receivable based

on aging analysis.
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f - RO BBRREEZRBER(AE) V.

Notes to major items of consolidated

financial statements (Continued)

5. HttEWKE) 5.
(1) EfERFZEEST (&) (1)

Mam - mERERDITARHRE
BREM Y HA WK IE

Other receivables (Continued)

Categories of other receivables (Continued)
For group of receivable, details of other
receivable of which provision for bad debts is
made according to aging analysis

HRER E5E

End of period Beginning of period
H A% BRERE $f1% SEER
HEBE Percentage Provision BEHE  Percentage Provision
Carrying value (%)  forbad debts  Carrying value ) for bad debts
1E5R Within 1 year 91,439,823.60 74.39 - 77,446,898.73 72.64 -
120E 1102 years 4,156,305.23 3.38 146,589.08 1,408,152.75 1.3 140,815.28
X3 2103 years 310,782.85 025  2,257,870.23 7,514,867.11 7.05 2,254,460.13
3ESE Jto5years 7,971,352.54 6.49 961,866.35 1,265,232.93 119 1,012,186.35
SEME Qver 5 years 19,038,004.60 15.49  18,995,713.60 18,977,113.60 17.80 18,977,713.60
At Total 122,916,268.82 100.00  22,362,039.26  106,612,865.12 100.00 22,385,175.36

BiREHS M T EANEEE
AT HEAE BR M A E i FEUAGR
basis

Other receivable

REtERHAR
EREERERRARAT

Chongaing Xiachade Circuit
Board Co., Ltd.

Total

i FREESEHTEAEER
FTIR S AR 2E 1B 0 H 4t FE UER
FKABEE14,991,922.227T » H
& S KA 4 3,000,000.00
5o

94

Details of individually insignificant other receivable of
which provision for bad debts is made on an individual

REEE BREH TR
Carrying  Provision for sHEA  Reason for
value bad debts  Provision (%) provision
3,000,000.00  3,000,000.00 10000 @EREyE
Expected not
recoverable

3,000,000.00  3,000,000.00

Note: At period end, the total amount of individual
insignificant receivable of which provision for
bad debts is made on an individual basis was
RMB14,991,922.22, within which the larger amount
was RMB3,000,000.
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5. HitEWR(E)

V.
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Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)
5. Other receivables (Continued)

(2) EMERZGHRGEFSHFE (2) At period end, other receivable with
Ra5%(E5%) U LR FBER counterparty holding 5% or more of the
BHRRHEZXEEEER Company’s voting shares included the
BERLXE (KRB L E]) receivable of RMB600,000.00 due from
600,000.00T ° China Potevio Company Limited (the

Company’s parent company).
(3) ZHEEBEAWEMEBRZKEE (3) Nature or details of more substantial other

FAR receivable

RtiERFEEIRE

Nature or details

1 TEERBAAEEAMBAE 1. Jiangsu Fasten Hongsheng ERRERR

Group Co., Ltd. 84,020,167.93  Borrowings and current account
2. RBBEMER 2. Chengdu Telecommunications ERR
Cable Factory 8,391,138.00  Current account
3 KRR (BM)ERAA 3. Tianyun Technology (Suzhou) R
Co., Ltd. 4,786,324.75  Current account
4 B EERF 4. Shenzhen Fu Zhang Company TR
3,566,915.53  Current account
5. M)XK 5. Sichuan Tianxin ERR
2,763,119.07  Current account
GEl Total 103,527,665.28

(4) EMEREEENEEENIER (4) Top 5 other receivable

fER RN
BRI

HANRBR
Relationship with
the Company

ER
Expiry
period

Percentage
to total
receivable (%)

£
Amount

1 TEEMBEIAEEERAT 1. Jiangsu Fasten Hongsheng Bn 184/
Group Co,, Ltd. Related party 84,020,167.93  Within 1 year 6107

2 RASENHE 2. Chengdu Telecommunications  3EE% S SEME
Cable Factory Non-related party 8,391,138.00  Over 5 years 6.10

3 RERE (BM) B2 3. TianyunTechnology (Suzhow)  F:EERER SEME
Co., Ltd, Non-related party 4,786,324.75  Qver 5 years 348

4 FIEELF 4. Shenzhen Fu Zhang Company  3EB% S SENE
Non-related party 356691553 Over 5 years 259

5 BIIXE 5. Sichuan Tianxin i SEME
Non-related party 276311907 Over 5 years 201
ait Total 103,527,665.28 75.25
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5 EOMERREZEEDR(AE) V. Notes to major items of consolidated

financial statements (Continued)

5. HEWNR(E) 5. Other receivables (Continued)
(5) FEWESHE 5 AR 1ER (5) Other receivable due from related parties

{EEELR
BERLLBI%)

HANEHA
Relationship
with the Company

Percentage to
£%8 total receivable
Amount (%)

1 IRABBATEEER AR 1. Jiangsu Fasten Hongsheng — BEFAFSRAU LRDEE

Group Co., Ltd. MERESIA
Entity controlled by the
ultimate controlling
party of a shareholder
holding more than 5% of
subsidiaries’ shares 84,020,167.93 61.07
CH Total 84,020,167.93 61.07
6. *E& 6. Inventories
(1) HFEEHESDBEIT (1) Categories of inventories
BxY 21
End of period Beginning of period
HEER
REGE Provision for REEE RERE Provision for i
Items Carrying value  diminution in value  Net book value Carying value ~ diminution in value Net book value
itk Raw materials 105,821,060.36 23,743.807.27 82,077,259.08 2.33735.38 B13801.27 66,609.928.11
BEfH (9% Supplementary materials (Packing
[EE5#RS) materials and consumatles) 2,549,849.56 - 2,549,849.56 254980956 - 250980956
ESEHRREER  Semifinished goods and work
nprogress 37,635,981.81 4,909,412.30 32,726,575.51 37,60,313.73 490941230 0.350,931.43
EGER Finished goods 172,461,725.96 50,000,378.62 122,461,347.35 193,381,658.76 50,689,403 10269201844
0 Others 21,519,786.32 2,615,675.38 18,904,110.94 10392100 261587538 771355169
i Total 339,988,416.01 81,269,213.57 258,719,142.44 33587881450 81,958,135.27 053920619.3
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6.

wE (&)
FEFEBREEFENEAE T
(P4

)

Rty Ra materials
BERRREER Sem-fnished goods and wor
In progress
EhAR Finished goods
it Otfers
A Total
i1 BAREFEPESEERERE
AMERETE o
22 BRTFERERAR  BREX
FRIFS ©
13 HIRGFESNNEZRAHE

PrEsEIENE R ERB L BE
BRATIPTEL -
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Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)
6. Inventories (Continued)
(2) Movements in the provision for diminution
in value for inventories

KR

EI4E  AEHEE LR
Beginning of Provision ip & HR4E
period  for the period Reversal  Written off End of period
B743801.27 23,743,807.21
490941230 4,909,412.30
50,689,403 688,861.70 50,000,378.62
261561538 2,615,675.38
81,958,135.27 81,2609,213.57

Note 1: No borrowing costs have been capitalised in the
inventories at end of the period.

Note 2: Inventories at end of the period were not pledged or
used for guarantee.

Note 3: The increase in closing inventories was due
to the consolidation of Putian Fasten Cable
Telecommunication Co., Ltd. during the reporting
period.
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5 EOMERREZEEDR(AE) V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

6. TEFE(#E) 6. Inventories (Continued)
(3) HFEHRBEEFIELHH (3) Details of provision for diminution in value
of inventories
FHEEEE
A FEHRGE
ot 4l
Percentage
of reversal of
provision to
IREFEREERNKE FHEOFEREERNER closing
Reasons for provision Reasons for reversal inventory value
RITH KARRIEREE  TEAERRR DARZFEEENYE
REBREM# EARFINE PN
Raw materials Cost exceeding net realisable value,  Factors leading to the write down in
mainly due to old age and damaged  previous years have disappeared
raw materials
BRYKEREER RARRAZREE DR EREENY E
SERE PR
Semi-finished goods and ~ Cost exceeding net realisable value  Factors leading to the write down in
work in progress previous years have disappeared
BEEM KARRAERFE NAR FEEENTE
ARELER
Finished goods Cost exceeding net realisable value  Factors leading to the write down in
previous years have disappeared 0.00
i RARRAERFE NRIREEBENTERR
BEEE
Others Cost exceeding net realisable value  Factors leading to the write down in

previous years have disappeared
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T EOMEBRREZEEDR(AE) V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

7. HitRBEE 7. Other current assets
HREREE FNHE
End of period Beginning of period
FREVERR Loss/gain on assets to be
disposed of - 94,764.09
ZHER Entrusted loan 100,000,000.00 50,000,000.00
= Total 100,000,000.00 50,094,764.09
i1 ZFEE F100,000,000.007 A& X Note 1: The entrusted loan of RMB100,000,000 represents the
ERBHBEERA AERIERAR loan from Putian Fasten Cable Telecommunication
TR ERARESSTER Co. Ltd. to Fasten Group Co. Ltd with Wuxi Branch
EESEBERBEIRBERAR of Bank of Communications acting as the agent. The
NE AHESZREERKHE profit from entrusted loan during the reporting period
3,336,666.677TC © amounted to RMB3,336,666.67.
8. TAHHELRMEE 8. Available-for-sale financial assets
(1) THHEESBEESBEITR (1) Category of available-for-sale financial

assets

MRDAEE ENDAEE

Fair value at Fair value at
end of period beginning of period

AftHERGTA Available-for-sale equity
investments 11,954,592.00 12,670,320.00
Ch Total 11,954,592.00 12,670,320.00
H: AHEELREAENEASE Note: Available-for-sale financial assets at end of
11,954,592.00 7¢ + & AN A & the period in the amount of RMB11,954,592.00
BANS R (S2.000628) represented 1,934,400 shares of ChengDu Hi-
1,934,400.000% A 7@ L = o Tech Development Co., Ltd. (52.000628) held by
EAD f (BEEE)-715,728.00 the Company. The fair value change during the
T e reporting period amounted to RMB -715,728.00.
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8. AHHESHEEHE)

2) BEHREHATRHELHE
EHREE (BREE) ~ 2AR1E
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RABEZBHEH  UREF
rERE R

RIEEHEED B

Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)
8. Available-for-sale financial assets

(Continued)

(2) Cost (amortised cost), fair value change
accumulated in other comprehensive
income and provision for impairment on
available-for-sale financial assets at end of
period

REERBTA

Equity instrument

Category of available-for-sale financial assets available for sale

BETANRA/ EHTANBARE

it ARt AREN LA BERDEE
EifRAELE
9. HEEREINMELERE

(1) BELEEXER

tEEE IR
HREENZE Typeof  Placgof

Cost of equity investment/Amortised

cost of debt investment 2,728,000.00
Fair value 11,954,592.00
Fair value change accumulated in other

comprehensive income 9,226,592.00

Provision for impairment

9. Investments in associates and joint
ventures
(1) Details of joint ventures

REEER
KE REEfR
BRER  RERA0) : LTS
(% Voting 3 e ez L&

Equity held ~ right held Total FiR
£hKE i bythe  bythe assetsat liahilities L5 Total et profit
Natureof  Registered  Company  Company  endof atendof H&E4E revenvefor  forthe

Investee company entity gstablishment

HARRERRRAT BREE  miEs
Chengdu Peak Power Sources ~ Limted ~ Chiengdu, Schuan
(o, Lt libilty

i 201MFE1TAISHKERE KE
BRI BIRA RGE A R E
MR EIRAR A AS0%M T
EEMEERERSIBER
5 BR2012E3 7R EZ
EIEBT(REERRZ)
ERERI0E T XEAA
REERERAEREEAE ©
L2014 6 A308 © &S
REMEER - ARIEHME
B - AFEE D AAME
RITE W

100

business capital (%) (%) period period  Netassets the period period

Manufacturing 300000000 000 5000

Note: On 15 November 2011, the Company offered 50%
equity interest in Chengdu Peak Power Sources
Co., Ltd. (“Peak Power") on the Chongging United
Assets and Equity Exchange for trading. The
Company signed an Equity Transfer Agreement at a
consideration of RMB1.8 million with a purchaser,
who is the management of Peak Power, on 7
March 2012. As at 30 June 2014, the purchaser had
not paid the consideration and the Company has
taken legal proceedings against the purchaser. The
Company did not recognise any investment income
during the reporting period.
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9.

10.

HEERENBMELERE(HF)

(2) BELEEXEL
3 1

EEEhEs Typeof
Investee company entity
HANERERERAT hak
(Chengdu Bada Comnector Sino-foreign
(o, 110

RIRERE

(1) REREREER

fEEd
Ivestee company

H8RRERERAT
Chengdl esk Poner
Souregs Co, Lt

HBERERARLT
Chengdl Bada Comnector
(o, Lt

MR AR

Sichuan New Dragon
Network Techmalogy
(0,140
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Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)
Investments in associates and joint
ventures (Continued)

9.

£33
Nature of
husingss

i

Menufacturng

10.

(2)

REL
Registered
captal

500000000

Long-term equity investments
Details of long-term equity investments

(1)

5
Bt

(i)

Equity held
by the
Company
(k)

00

Details of associates

L5 213

hREEN

3L
fAi%) E1
Voting : S48
rghtheld  EEAE Total
bythe Totalassets  [iabilties
Company atend  atendof
(%) of period period

D00 3660 65ITRIS T8IBY B89

FEESE  revenue for
Net assets

14ex 8
HALE iR

Total ~ Net profit
forthe
the period period

19,4368

Detals of
(iference
EhRE FHRE  between equty
EfikR EfFRE holdingand 8B
i) %) votingrght Cash
bl L3l Eityheld ~ Votingright  percentages BEHERELE diidend
Investment ~ Beginningof fr48 bythe  heldbythe  heldbythe HERE Provision forthe
cost period Endofperid  Company (%) Company (%) Company Impaiment for the period period
23000000 161050440 161050440 000 30
208016 78408902 W0 385150 H0 90
13500000 15300000 15300000 1667 1667 153500000
500000000 50000000 500000000 A JAll 500000000
LXK 5383% 583 0 0 15383
200000 200000 000 000000
115873081 ALY W80 1195219 §7503083
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5 EOMERREZEEDR(AE) V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

11. REMEME 11. Investment properties
(1) BHEARGTERREMEEHE (1) Investment properties measured at cost
e AHENE A HReE
Beginning of period Additions Disposals End of period
- REA 1. Cost Buildings 11,626,310.09 10,643,936.72 22,270,246.81
REESEN Land use rights 11,626,310.09 10,643,936.72 22,270,246.81
TiRRE - -
T BHIENZHEHAH 2. Accumulated depreciation
and amortisation 4,578907.74 1,659,446.33 6,238,354.07
REREN Buildings 4,578,907.74 1,659,446.33 6,238,354.07
THERE Land use rights - -
= REERHERE 3. Provision for impairment
ERZHeEA
FEREN Buildings - -
THERE Land use rights - -
M- REMEMEREEESH 4 Nethookvale 7,047,402.35 8,984,490.39 16,031,892.74
REREN Buildings 7,007 402.35 8984,490.39 16,031,892.74
THERE Land use rights
i RNERITE 21,659,446.337T ¢ IR Note: Deprecation for the period amounted to RMB1,659,446.33.
B E I ERRE o No impairment was recognised in respect of investment

properties at end of the period.
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V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)
12. Fixed assets

Details and movements in fixed assets and

12. BEEE
(1) BZEEEREZR;TEHM
HE A2 BT

B

REREEN
BERE
BHIZ
i

© BitfiERi

FEREEN
hERE
g5l
£l

- BRAENEERZ  oBAT

REREZN
RN
BHTE
£

- EREERARESH

BEREEN
BETE
BRI
i

1.

Cost

Buldings

Machinery
Transportation equipment
Others

Accumulated depreciation
Buidings

Machinery
Transportation equipment
Others

Provision for impairment
Buidings

Machinery
Transportation equipment
Others

Net book value

Buildings

Machingry
Transportation equipment
Others

1 ZRERHT B 7 & 28,473,861.40

JT °©

accumulated depreciation

ENRE
Beginning of ARENE KEH)E BRBE
period Additions Decrease End of period
1,044,673.142.00 1401972014 1448086768 1,044,211,994.56
414,697,195.40 100,000.00 1261883693 402,178,358.47
578,257,398.32 13,727,851 1.854,852.57 590,130,199.86
1221481490 - - 12,214,814.90
3950373348 192,066.03 117818 39,686,621.33
452404.715.50 2845116381 208361248 478,772,266.83
118,943 304.33 7944.855.36 911,794.49 125,976,405.20
300,541,921.20 18,623,844.08 11658791 321,999,892.01
8,599,316.68 47880516 - 9,078,121.84
203001219 140365921 993872 1,17,841.78
18,675,966.85 - 24402 18,451,525.61
18,960322.07 - QU442 18,335,880.83
18,459.53 - - 18,459.53
97185.25 - - 97,185.25
73592459.75 546,988,202.11
29575385107 276,201,953.27
255,155,149.05 249,794,421.01
359703869 3,118,233.53
19,086,42094 17,873,588.30

Note 1: Deprecation for the period amounted to
RMB28,473,861.40.
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5 EOMERREZEEDR(AE) V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

12. BEEE(E) 12. Fixed assets (Continued)
(2) B1E2014F6H30H  EhFHE (2) Idle fixed assets as at 30 June 2014
BEWEEEE
ZitE HEER
BEEE  Accumulated  Provision for FEEE i
Category Cost  depreciation impairment  Carrying value  Remarks
REREEN Buildings - - . B}
BERE Machinery 2,046,588.03 1,872,080.74 - 174,507.29
ft Others 7,000.00 4990.28 187475 134.97
At Total 2,053,588.03 1877,071.02 187475 170,602.26
(3) E1E20145F6F30H - BAKL (3) Fixed assets leased out under operating
EHEHLNBEEEE leases as at 30 June 2014
REEE
Al Category Carrying value
R B REEY Buildings 37,921,625.05
LR AR Machinery 72,205.30
At Total 37,993,830.35
(4) B1E2014F6H30H & KPEH (4) Fixed assets of which property ownership
ERFENETEE certificate has not been obtained as at 30
June 2014

ABTERRERR Bt e ERRERE
Reasons of property  Expected time to

ownership certificate obtain the property

under process ownership certificate
AT EE RAEEEH  New factory of Chengdu R +inEE 20144
HEEE Telecom Cable Land certificate not yet ~ Year 2014
Shuangliu obtained
Heat Shrinkable Product
Plant

104



h - RO BBRERERBERAE)

13. EEIRE

(1)

ERETEELEL

1. GARIEYE 1,
2 ERTZEMERE 2
3 NEERERE 3
I, PEGOBMEISE L
113 EEER
5 BEEBTE 5,
6. PEEEE 6,
7. FEINEDERELEL 7.
RifHiEEE (1EE)

8 REERMERA(RR) 8

9. RIRFAEREE(HT) 9

0. £ASHEE

Integrated technology
mprovement

Construction at West
District of Putian
Industrial Park

Accelerator technology

mprovement

SEIK5-02B08#

Wire drawing

SEZ-13 Project

SEI other projects

MCIL production fine

Project for improvement

on technology for annual

proauction of 4 million

Kilometre of optical cable

(Fasten Cable)
Project for improvement

on capacity of optical fiber

(Hourna)

10. Other projects (Photonics)
11, Capacity expansion projects

(Optical)

A3 Total

—E-WERRERRE
Interim Report 2014

V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

13. Construction in progress
Details of construction in progress

Fang
Carrying amount

(1)

BruE

End of period

HEER EaGE
Provision for Net book
impairment value

Carrying amount

Beginning of period

AEER
Provision for
mpairment

KRR
Net book value

6,576,797.90  5919,118.11 857,679.79 8,76.797.90 5919,118.11 857,619.79
30,896.07 30,896.07 089607 08007
4,569,431.04 4,569,431.04 508241004 508241004
472827818 472821818 412827818 418271818
1123,036.37 11123,036.37 1123,03.37 112303.37
158,440.95 158,440.95 83901 B30
920,124.20 920,124.20 92012420 92012420
25,185,714.12 25,185,714.12 313823147 513823147
- - 7,782,085.05 7,782,085.05
14,674,820.05 14,674,820.05 1062,223.16 1,062,223.16
213,808.75 213,808.75 5,962.59 5996259
5818134763 591911811 5226022950 3063244410 SINNBIT 26713309
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5 EOMERREZEEDR(AE) V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

13. BEEZIR(H) 13. Construction in progress (Continued)
(2) EXGEIREAZEIEL (2) Changes in major construction in progress
IRRAER L
REH SHA) EERLEE AEARER
(&7) (osts I8 REERRE  Inchdng  REM)
Budgeted incurred EE feE  erest  Interest 3
ot E98 E\EREE M)  ERE  comparing (%) Accumulated ~ capitalsed capitaisaton i
(nten Begimingof  ABEN  Tanferto Ofter ~ Endof tobudgeted Constuction capitalsd  duringthe rateforthe  Sourceof
Project thousand) period  Additions fixed assets  decreases period  amount (%) progress (%) interest period  period (%) funds
1 Gafiing 1. Inegaed teciobgy 48
mprovement 67679790 63779790 O funding
1 NgsRfE 1 ooeeatortechnogy 4
mprovement SN B SRR 45694310 Ownfundng
3 BEGIBIEYE 3 SEINSOrBDceNvedraing EH
478788 - - L8818 95 ) Ownfundng
L gkrnE L a0 4
111303 - - 113037 L 1) Ownfundng
5 fASANENERE 5. Pt foimprovementon
LiE el for &l predcin
of4milion klomete of optical ]
alle (Fesen Cabl) 000 SIRBI 1IM0UY 128506 B g1 et Ownfundng
[ 8 Fasin CaleOotal e capaty 4
CADATSOn roject Phase L0 N%H 1R - 1138875 046 04 Ownfundng
1 BENEUIZAEENGERR 7 Houmaimowenentpofcton
2milioncore e of ptica EH
e 13080 TIRL060 7RI 10368 LSHAN - 113% 100 Ownfundng
8 5228 8Os EH
- L2816 136568 - - gTLRN0 Ownfundng
A ] 0680 363047 0868BI0 1YL LSS0 570788041 18098 1400037
(3) HEEBIEHEZERF (3)  Provision for impairment on construction in
progress
E6E RER
Beginning of KEEmE FHEE =01 -PN HKEE  Reason for
period Increase Decrease  Other transfer  End of period  provision
FRRITE Integrated technology ~~ 5919,118.11 591911811 IRBRELNE
improvement Impairment
occurred on
construction
project
Eh Total 5,919,118.11 5,919,118.11
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14.

BILEE
(1) BEEERR

- BEREAH
1. THERE
1 kK
3 BB
()
T ERERESH
1. LbfRE
1
3 fE
L 24
= BPAERERESH
1 thpEE
1 KO
3 BB
-1
CHEEEA
1 AR
)RR
3 BB
4 £
1 BYAEEEEESH
1. DiFRE
)RR
3 BB
-1

=

1. Cost
1. Land use rights
2. Licensing right
3. Trademark
4. Otfers

2. Accumulated amortisation
1. Land use rights
2. Licensing right
3. Trademark
4, Others

3. Carmying amount
1. Land use rights
2. Licensing right
3. Trademark
4, Others

4. Provision for impairment
1. Land use rights
2. Licensing right
3. Trademark
4, Others

5. Net book value
1. Land use rights
2. Licensing right
3. Trademark
4, Others

21 AEMEVAERFTHRESES

1,533,798.707T °

—E-WERRERRE
Interim Report 2014

Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)
14. Intangible assets

(1) Details of intangible assets

88
Beginning of AHENE KEHVE -0 )N Br88
period Additions Decrease  Othertransfer ~ End of period
135,103410.30 135,103,410.30
104,606,586.61 104,600,586.61
107167228 10167228
28,800,000.00 28,800,000.00
625,151.41 625,151.41
137592150 153379.70 15,293070.20
105827540 1,186,361.34 11,769,115.74
625,142.10 53,583.60 678,726.36
231671067 250,00000 2566,71067
234,663.73 4383370 8T8
12134413380 119.810,340.10
940238321 92,831 41087
146,529.58 39294592
2648328933 2623328933
390,487.68 36,633.98
1,899,956.00 1,899,956.00
1,899.956.00 1,899.956.00
11944418280 117,910,384.10
9402383221 92,831 41087
146,529.58 392,945.92
2158333.33 UIBIA
390,487.68 36,63398

Note 1: Amortisation for the period amounted to
RMB1,533,798.70.
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15. B&

RERENARIVABRNZE

Investee or items leading

to goodwill

TEERELTARLR

V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)
15. Goodwill

)3
Beginning of
period

ARRME
Increase

IE
HERS

Provision of
ERSHE  impairment at end
End of period of period

L)
Decrease

Jiangsu Fasten Photonics Co., Ltd. 847721303 847721303
TEEREEER LR
Jiangsu Fasten Optical Cable Co., Ltd. 11,259,825.38 11,259,825.38
REEXERELEERLA
Putian Houma Fasten Optical Cable Co., Ltd. 2,208 74206 2,208 74206
A3 Total 21,985,780.47 21,985,780.47
71 BBEARRREAEG  ZTEFGRZEMN Note 1:1n accordance with the Company’'s Extraordinary

72

RS RGE) REFBTHE
FRAREXRZEZBBXBERR AR
A 137,499,121.18 7T % & Ak A~ BL 15
LB A B B T B IR A R)82.003%
MR - HAPRIEEBB LT AR
ARAIRBRFEZRBEEAR AR
124,000,000.00 7T {E & ¥ A& 2 7] i}
& ARURE X MFSBRIRERAZE
%813,499,121.187C » RIEFAEIRE -
BEHZARAINRFEEAREE
/£157,338,034.167C © A 7 & HI L 4E
BERAAHEIREEM A PRFEE
AR EEZFE%ES,477,213.037T
ATAEE -

BBEARBRREAEG - BEFGRFEMN
RAOREERGZE) REBRBE
FRAEREBBIBEBRAR
I8 4 125,403,357.39 ST BUIS T 7 A B
B ¢ 3B A R /2 51100.00% H i 1 < 1R
BEERE  BERIAEBBE LA
BERARABRFEEAAEBER
114,143,532.017C * R A REBAER
BRAREFIREBMNAHRFEER
A EE B ZEFE11,259,825.38 0AT
INGE R

Note 2:

General Meeting, the Board Meeting and the Equity
Transfer Agreement and its supplemental agreement,
the subsidiary, Putian Fasten Cable Telecommunication
Co. Ltd. acquired 82.003% equity interest in Jiangsu
Fasten Photonics Co., Ltd. at the consideration of
RMB137,499,121.18, in which Fasten Group Co., Ltd.,
the then stakeholder of Jiangsu Fasten Photonics Co.,
Ltd. contributed RMB124,000,000 as investment in the
Company, and the Company paid the remaining cost
of RMB13,499,121.18. Based on the valuation report,
the fair value of the subsidiary’s identifiable net asset
at the date of acquisition was RMB157,338.034.16. The
RMB8,477,213.03 difference between the Company’s long-
term investment cost and the fair value of identifiable net
asset is recognised as goodwill.

In accordance with the Company’s Extraordinary
General Meeting, the Board Meeting and the Equity
Transfer Agreement and its supplemental agreement,
the subsidiary, Putian Fasten Cable Telecommunication
Co. Ltd. acquired 100% equity interest in Jiangsu Fasten
Optical Cable Co., Ltd. at a cash consideration of
RMB125,403,357.39. Based on the valuation report, the
fair value of the subsidiary’s identifiable net asset was
RMB114,143,532.01. The RMB11,259,825.38 difference
between the Company’s long-term investment cost and
the fair value of identifiable net asset is recognised as
goodwill.
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15.
i3

BE(E)

BEAFREAE - EFFREUR
(REEEGZE REHRBE - 72
RIEREABLBEERARNUERS
14,929,785.52 T MBS BB EREM
Bt 48 A R 2 71 100.00% Y B #E o 4R
BFERE  BEARSEXRAEB
HEARARAIHRFEEAREE
12,681,043.467C © R EIREMRAERE
AR BB A PRFEEAR
BB 2 ) ZE52,248,742.06 TLET A
5k

FEMRENR  AREHREEE
FIERE B AR E EEAMASETR
BRI - MEFERENEEAR
EEEMEATFEREDREY &
BEAHTEEHENEEARES
EAEAETRERND - srEKE
28 VEEMREERLE  #
RAEEORERE - Ak BHEHES
EENEEAREEEABSETH
BERH  EREEEREEEAREE
EAAANREEE(SERD#ED
FENEREEE D) BEA Y E S
BB EEASEEEREAD
AR E RN EBRE(EEN - EE
PEEFERRMERK - BERLS
HEREEEERDBEEEAREE
EAASTHENEREEE AR
REBEEAREEAEAAETHEE
ZIONE A B IRA ER REEE A
B - B PERE M SREENR
EfEE -

16. EEFREHEE EEREH
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V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)
15. Goodwill (Continued)

Note 3:

Note 4:

In accordance with the Company’s Extraordinary
General Meeting, the Board Meeting and the Equity
Transfer Agreement and its supplemental agreement,
the subsidiary, Putian Fasten Cable Telecommunication
Co. Ltd. acquired 100% equity interest in Putian Houma
Fasten Optical Cable Co., Ltd. at a cash consideration
of RMB14,929,785.52. Based on the valuation report,
the fair value of the subsidiary’s identifiable net asset
was RMB12,681,043.46. The RMB2,248,742.06 difference
between the Company’s long-term investment cost and
the fair value of identifiable net asset is recognised as good
will.

Impairment testing for goodwill: When the Company
performs impairment assessment on asset units or groups
of asset units involving goodwill, if there is impairment
indicator for the goodwill-related asset units or groups of
asset units, the recoverable amount of those asset units
or groups of asset units not involving goodwill is estimated
and compared to the carrying value. Impairment loss, if
any, is recognised accordingly. After that, impairment
assessment is re-performed on asset units or groups
of asset units involving goodwill. The carrying amount
of these asset units or groups of assets (including the
carrying amount of goodwill apportioned) is compared to
their recoverable amount. If the recoverable amount of the
asset units or groups of assets is lower than the carrying
amount, the difference is recognised as impairment loss
which is firstly deducted from the carrying amount of
goodwill apportioned and next, based on the carrying
value of assets (excluding goodwill) within the asset units
or groups of asset units, deducted proportionally from the
carrying amount of those assets.

16. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax

liabi
(1)

lities
Recognised deferred tax assets and
deferred tax liabilities

HARE B2
End of period  Beginning of period
Deferred tax assets:
Impairment of assets 24,399,917.03 24,462,559.83
Sub-total 24,399,917.03 24,462,559.83
Deferred tax liabilities:
Fair value change of assets 1,383,988.80 1,491,348.00
Difference between fair value and
carrying amount upon consolidation 10,532,037.64 10,945,501.48
Sub-total 11,916,026.44 12,436,849.48
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16. ELEFREHEE EBEERSEH
BEAE)
2) ARERBEFEHEEBH

V.

Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)
16. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities (Continued)
(2) Details of deferred tax assets not recognised

RE G

i BRI IS RAAIER
BAAGRAETHEN  Fit
RRBRBERRBLTSH
BEMAEMEREER -

(3) SlEZRMEENEELER
HE YN E It EE

5H
EAREERR

FR-EHTAHELNOAEE

MEAEEZE

T ELREEL A RES
It

TR RER

BERE

FRBEER

Bl BEREEE
ERTRBEER
REBEREREER

AEHERBERHHE

It

110

HARE FRE

End of period  Beginning of period

Impairment of assets 34,199,607.12 34,199,607.12
Tax losses 2,311,211.52 2,311,211.52
Total 36,510,818.64 36,510,818 .64

Note: Due to the uncertainty of obtaining sufficient future
taxable profit, the Company did not recognise any
deferred tax asset for the deductible temporary
differences.

(3) Assets and liabilities leading to the

temporary differences
&8
Item Amount
Taxable temporary differences
Difference between fair value and
carrying amount arising from business
combination not involving common
control 49,205,032.21
Fair value change of financial-for-sale
financial assets 9,226,592.00

Sub-total
Deductible temporary differences

58,431,624.21

Provision for bad debts 48,736,938.39
Provision for diminution in value

of inventories 80,108,995.43
Provision for impairment on fixed assets 16,259,285.46
Provision for impairment on construction

in progress 5,919,118.11
Provision for impairment of long-term

equity investments 6,750,903.35
Unrealised profit from intragroup

transactions 688,520.69
Sub-total 158,463,761.43
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17. EEREBEEERHA

e
RS

RAERHARAHERR
ETEERERRE
BVAEREER

ERIEREER

V.

1. Provision for bad debts

2. Provision for diminution in value
of inventories

3. Provision for impairment of
held-to-maturity investments

4. Provision for impairment of
long-term equity investments

5. Provision for impairment of
fixed assets

6. Provision for impairment of
intangible assets

7. Provision for impairment of
construction in progress

Total

18. FEREXIRHNEE

R -IEPHEERS

Inter

im Report 2014

Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)
17. Details of impairment of assets

AlsEs AEAOE

EYRE  Provision Decrease
Beginning of for the E 1| B HREE
period period Reversal  Writtenoff  End of period
77,399,289.00 49,085.14 747,854.20 6,827.00 76,693,692.94
81,998,135.27 688,861.70 81,269,273.57
60,000.00 60,000.00
6,750,903.35 6,750,903.35
18,675,966.85 24,41.24 18,451,525.61
1,899,956.00 1,899,956.00
591911811 5919118.11
192,663,368.98 49,085.14 97229544 695,688.70 191,044,469.58

18. Restricted assets

EXBHINEER

Reasons for restriction

it

- ARERNEE

BEREN
TiERE

1. Assets pledged

Buildings

Land use rights

Total

AT R RIRR B H) & E A R K 1R
B ESHRERBITRMARAFT
f& 37 1THN{$5,000.008 STE K °

19. EHER
KRG F A FESRIAT -

(1)

HRBE fAgEA
End of period
54,538,714.37  EAER
6,132,165.00  HEPE

Note: The restricted assets disclosed above were pledged to

Jiangyin Branch, Shanghai Pudong Development Bank for
the borrowing of RMB50 million.

19. Short-term loans

(1)

Short-term loans are classified as follows:

HRE
tRE BT

IREE (B3

Types of loans

Pledged loans

Guaranteed and pledged loans

Guaranteed loans

Total

HRERE FRE

End of period Beginning of period
110,000,000.00 110,000,000.00
20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
95,000,000.00 95,000,000.00
225,000,000.00 225,000,000.00
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19. BHERE)

2) BRHIESEZEEXECIFUT (2)

Notes to major items of consolidated

financial statements (Continued)
19. Short-term loans (Continued)

Lenders of short-term loans

fRREN

EEEEIR YT
TERITIESTT(2)
BERITIESTT(3E3)
TEHREBTRINT(4)
FERRBERT
TR Y 47(55)
BERITIIES1T(5F6)

KAT)IE R 1TE £
(77)

Jiangyin Branch, Shanghai Pufa (Note 1)
Jiangyin Branch, Jiangsu Bank (Note 2)

Jiangyin Branch, Agricultural Bank
(Note 3)

Chengjiang Branch, Jiangsu Rural
Commercial Bank (Note 4)

Jiangyin Branch, Shanghai Pudong
Development Bank (Note 5)

Jiangyin Branch, Agricultural Bank
(Note 6)

Business Department, Sichuan
Province Branch, Bank of
Communications (Note 7)

Total

112

12

#3:

4

5

6 :

7

#18 -

REERF QAR LB
TARDAR EEBELIES
#71875£50,000,000.00 7T * H
Jﬁ%iﬁﬁﬁ#ﬂ‘z%ﬁﬁﬁ Al
FiEEMRRG  BIFEERE
860,670,879.377C °

REERTFRRNIEABE X
FHERAB M TEIRITIIREZ
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Note 1:

Note 2:

Note 3:

Note 4:

Note 5:

Note 6:

Note 7:

Note 8:

HRErE - RS

End of period Beginning of period
50,000,000.00 50,000,000.00
60,000,000.00 60,000,000.00
30,000,000.00 30,000,000.00
40,000,000.00 40,000,000.00
20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
225,000,000.00 225,000,000.00

The Company’s subsidiary, Jiangsu Fasten
Photonics Co., Ltd obtained a loan of RMB50
million from Jiangyin Branch, Shanghai Pufa
by pledging the buildings of Jiangsu Fasten
Photonics Co., Ltd with carrying value of
RMB60,670,879.37.

The Company’s subsidiary, Jiangsu Fasten
Photonics Co., Ltd obtained a loan of RMB60
million from Jiangyin Branch, Jiangsu Bank by the
joint liability guarantee put up by Jiangsu Fasten
Hongsheng Group Co. Ltd.

The Company’s subsidiary, Jiangsu Fasten
Photonics Co., Ltd obtained a loan of RMB30
million from Jiangyin Branch, Agricultural Bank
by the joint liability guarantee put up by Jiangsu
Fasten Hongsheng Group Co. Ltd.

The Company's subsidiary, Jiangsu Fasten
Optical Cable Co., Ltd obtained a loan of RMB40
million from Chengjiang Branch, Jiangsu Rural
Commercial Bank by the joint liability guarantee
put up by Jiangsu Fasten Hongsheng Group Co.
Ltd.

The Company’s subsidiary, Jiangsu Fasten
Optical Cable Co., Ltd obtained a loan of RMB20
million from Jiangyin Branch, Shanghai Pudong
Commercial Bank by the joint liability guarantee
put up by Jiangsu Fasten Hongsheng Group Co.
Ltd.

The Company’s subsidiary, Jiangsu Fasten
Optical Cable Co., Ltd obtained a loan of RMB20
million from Jiangyin Branch, Agricultural Bank
by the joint liability guarantees put up by lJiangsu
Fasten Hongsheng Group Co. Ltd and Jiangyin
Hongtai Property Company Ltd.

The Company’s subsidiary, Chengdu MCIL
Radio Communications Co., Ltd. obtained
a loan of RMB5 million from Business
Department, Sichuan Province Branch, Bank of
communications by the joint liability guarantee
put up Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications
Cable Company Limited.

As at 30 June 2014, none of the short-term loans
were past due.
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20. EfTERR

(1)

)

(3)

FE(TRRSI AR B2 SIS -

TENR Within 1 year
120 1102 years
153% 2103 years
IENE Over 3 years
ait Total

A ER &R EAS IR R R R BE AP
BN IFE 2 a5%(55%) X
LRAERGHIRREMNIE
o

FE(T AR P oM R BR 1B R

Foreign currency
% US Dallars
Aif Total

5,911478.75 6.1528

R -IEPHEERS

Interim Report 2014

Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

20. Accounts payable

(1) The aging analysis of accounts payable is as

follows:

EFR
End of period
A
(%)
Percentage
(%)

Beginning 0

Percentage
(%)

227,491,283.26 9715 1562492970 96.01
1,600,849.62 0.68 1,344,748.06 083
3,549,544.77 1.2 3,365,120.26 207
1,543,831.50 0.65 1,778 24145 109

234,185,509.15 10000 16271303947 100.00

(2) At end of the period, there was no
counterparty holding 5% or more of the
Company’s voting shares being included in

accounts payable.

(3) Accounts payable denominated in foreign

currencies

BREE
End of period

ML 5%
Original Exchange
currency rate

36,372,146.45

263202581

6.0%9  16,047,198.16

5,911,478.75

36,372,146.45

263202581

16,047,198.16
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5 EOMERREZEEDR(AE) V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

21. FAWFEIE 21. Receipts in advance
(1)  FEWRFERE ST (1) Aging analysis of receipts in advance
BRBE ENRE
End of period Beginning of period
] i)
(%) (%)
Percentage % Percentage
(%) Amount (%
TENRA Within 1 year 1,797,570.44 47.14 3,988,109.67 65.93
1520% 1102 years 186,483.08 4.89 27,702.74 360
pEX ! 210 3 years 268,855.96 7.05 275,060.32 495
I Qver 3year 1,560,487.36 40.92 1,568,006.03 5.9
ait Total 3,813,396.84 100.00 6,048.878.76 100,00
(2) AU TE B K R AR AR AT UL F (2) At end of the period, there was no
BRE]5%(E5%) LU FKRE counterparty holding 5% or more of the
BROKRRENKEFHT 1§ Company’s voting shares being included in
e receipts in advance.
22. BB IEHMH 22. Staff remuneration payable
EN8E
Beginning of AHEME AR HRGE
period Increase Decrease  End of period
— 1% %5 2UARN 1. Salaries, bonuses, allowances and subsicies  17,312,683.95  43,291,178.66 15,761,460.44 14,839.402.17
— BTRHE 2. Staff welfare 2419220 1,674,341.14 1,673,403.84 25,1950
= ieRhE 3. Social securities 190,081.03 9,098,333.32 9,398,038.71 -109,624.36
Ed BERRE Including: Medical insrance 39,582.07 2,772,053.92 2,800,810.83 10,825.16
EREZRRE Basic pension insurance 131,544.88 5,364,399.50 5,618,761.02 -122816.64
KERRE Unemployment insurance 6,244.73 556,057.04 565,374.35 -3072.98
TERRE Labour injury insLrance 7,298.95 226,747.86 B9 283384
EERBE Birth inslrance 5,410.40 179,075.00 181,879.54 2,60.86
B ERNES 4, Housing accumulated fund 35769.00  1,663,584.02 1,584,021.02 115,33200
B BRER 5. Compensation for dismissal - 17,692.00 17,692.00 -
N TEHENETHENE . Labour Union expenses and employee
education expenses 5,942,059.53 911,817.90 797,588.68 6,056,288.75
2t 7.0thers 48,000.00 535.00 48,535.00
o Total 23,552,785.11 56,657,482.04 59,283,739.69 20,926,528.06
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Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

23. EXBLE 23. Taxes payable

HREAE FEREE

End of period Beginning of period

BE Value-added tax -26,683,274.90 -20,674,053.72
BER Business tax 265,340.86 191,262.76
WER City construction tax 225,234.79 143,703.07
PEREH Enterprise income tax 1,429,911.12 2,899,910.99
FEM Property tax 367,289.76 598,301.21
i E AT Land use tax 134,633.25 134,633.25
EAFTEH Individual income tax 49,269.47 149,842.01
HEENM Education surcharges 158,602.31 88,774.69
MAHBEHRE Local education surcharges 4,869.51 39,437.26
Hi g Other 101,520.52 485,989.69
ast Total -23,946,603.31 -15,942,198.79

i FABRERBERGHBRNE
= B7|] -

24, HibESFE
(1) B R SR

Note: The basis of assessment and tax rates are out in Note I

(1)

“Taxes".

24. Other payable
Aging analysis of other payables:

BRBE
End of period

%Al

(%)
£%  Percentage 48 Percentag
Amount (%) Amount (%)
4R Within 1 year 16,166,306.03 28.16 28,273988.79 4978
150 1102 years 22,423,652.84 39.08 16,862,560.34 2.0
1E3E 210 3years 11,173,418.65 19.46 3908,636.42 6.18
3L Over 3 years 7,635,323.02 13.30 8,140375.47 1034
fit Total 57,398,700.54 10000 57855102 10000

(2) BEAEN R K SEAESEAT 5
BERE5%(E5%) LU LFRAE
BOKRENEEEE T E
;ﬂ o

(2)

At end of the period, there was no
counterparty holding 5% or more of the
Company’s voting shares being included in
other payable.
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24, HAENSR(E)

25.

V.

Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

24. Other payable (Continued)

(3) ZHEEBAHIAMEL (3) Details of significant other payable
HitEAREERAR
BENEE Nature or details of
Name other payable
EEBRECSBNIBRARF RES
Chongging GuanCheng Non-ferrous Metals 36,237,709.13  Guarantee deposits
Processing Co., Ltd
ERBEEERLNT ENEFRMERES
Fasten Group Co. Ltd. 10,830,789.00  Fee or patented technology
At Total 47,068,498.13
REEN 25. Long-term loans
(1) REEHMDEIT (1) Category of long-term loans
HRGE FERE
fEREG End of period Beginning of period
REBER Guaranteed loan 9,064,058.86 9,090,296.75
A Total 9.,064,058.86 9,090,296.75
(2) SEEELNENES (2) Top 5 long-term loans

ExE
Lende

HER
Shudu

=l
Total

21

w2

fi
r

TEBAEXT
Dadao Branch, Bank of China

RHERRAPEERESE
EEEDRRHEER  BRY
/1997928 21H E2033F
2A218 - ERAAREFR
EHER -

HZE2014F6A308 * AR 7]
EEFHAREENRBGER

BRERA

inception

MR
End of period
Fl=
ERALA (%) HESLE
Date of Maturity KE Interest Foreign
date  Currency rate (%) currency
Bt
2033-2-21 Euro 0.50  1,079,748.75  9,064,058.86

1997-2-21

9,064,058.86

Note 1:  The long-term loans are guaranteed by joint liability
guarantee put up by China PUTIAN Corporation for
the period from 21 February 1997 to 21 February
2033.

Note 2: As at 30 June 2014, there were no long-term loans
in default.
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Notes to major items of consolidated

financial statements (Continued)

26. HWERBEE

(1) RtFERBEEEZEEFIIT (1)

26. Other non-current liabilities
Details of non-current liabilities

HARBE R

SR T E R E R Shuangliu land acquisition

End of period Beginning of period

compensation 75,600,502.88 77,455,443.08
BB R Support fund for bend-insensitive
(G657A/B)IEE # &4  optical fibre (G657A/B) 4,180,000.00 4,180,000.00
EnER T EESERE Support funds for scientific and
(BmEREE) R technological achievements from
KWES Science and Technology Bureau of
Shuangliu County 180,000.00 180,000.00
At Total 79,960,502.88 81,815,443.08
71 REBEREBTEREZARBTE Note 1:  Pursuant to Shuangfutu [2008] No.129 “Approval
¥ £12008]11295% 3¢ (BFRA R of the Acquisition of the Land, on which the
B ER A EEE RAER S Production Facilities of Shuangliu Heat Shrinkable
BmEMERIE) &k (¥R Product are Erected, of Chengdu Telecom Cable”
BB R EEEIE) - and “Administration of the Land Acquisition
20093 AR Al F A B ED and Reserve of Shuangliu County” issued by
BRERAER QMRS the Chengdu Shuangliu County Government, a
T fEEPLER (BB H subsidiary of the Company, Chengdu Telecom
wEKERGZE) BEERE Cable Shuangliu Heat Shrinkable Product Plant,
ERFFIA8,720.438 Tk @ i1 74 signed a “State Owned Land Use Rights Acquisition
B T A B4 B X $E i &R A Agreement” with Shuangliu Land Reserve Centre
47,767.75F 75 KEIH T e in March 2009 pursuant to which the county
FA#E - 20145 1-6 AtES government agreed to buy back the land use rights
185.49& 7T ° of a parcel of state owned land with 47,767.75
square meters located at Jingdu Village, Baijia
Town, Shuangliu County, from the subsidiary
at a consideration of RMB87.2043 million. The
amortisation for the period from January to June
2014 is RMB1.8549 million.
512 AR¥RRL A E£[2010]24855 3 Note 2:  Pursuant to Chenggaojingfa [2010] No.248 “Notice

(AR TE2010F &5 &
ERA S ERITSGEE B & 8
KB - AAT2013FEF
W B B EB T 1 3T [ B R B
TR B R P (G657A/B) A
BHRBES1668TT - %EE
BEREEEMRFT - WARET
TaEGAME - B1E20144F
6A30R IE3%IE B Ak B e

of the 2010 Technology Improvement Plan for the
Fifth Batch of Enterprises of Hi-tech Zone”, the
Company received a supporting fund of RMB1.66
million from the Finance Bureau of Chengdu Hi-tech
Zone for the bend-insensitive optical fiber project
(G657A/B) in 2013. The project was still in progress
and had not yet reached the intended level of
usage. Amortisation was not yet commenced as at
30 June 2014.
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26. HttFERBEEH
2) BFEYEEER

gt hERER

Shuangliu land acquisition compensation

SHTGEXEZIICOTNBEE RTES

Support fund for bend insensitive optical fibre
(G657A/B)

SREETRALRTP(RRENRR)
HamREcAE

Support funds for scientific and technological

achievements from Science and
Technology Bureau of Shuangliu County

=

Total

27. BR&

Shareholder

TEERERER
UL

At Total

118

China Potevio Company Limited
BN EEIMERR(HR) Overseas listed shares (H shares)

400,000,000.00

V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

26. Other non-current liabilities (Continued)
(2) Details of government grants

ABT AN
AEE
Recognised as HEERE/
BiaE AH%%  income during B2 HRBE SREEE
Beginning nyeE the current Other End of Asset-related/
of period Increase period changes period Revenue-related
HEERR
7745544308 185094020 7560050288 Asset-related
SEEER
4,180,000.00 4,180,000.00 - Asset-related
HEERR
180,000.00 180,000.00  Asset-related
81,815,443.08 79,960,502.88

27. Share capital

THEBEE (+-)
Changes in the period(+ - -)
LREER
Premium
Bonus transferred -] At BReE
to shares Others  Sub-total End of period

BIBE  BOER &k

Beginning  Issue of
of period shares shares

240,000,000.00 240,000,000.00
160,000,000.00 160,000,000.00
400,000,000.00
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Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

28. BANE 28. Capital reserve
)3
Beginning of AHEME KR OE HReAE
period Increase Decrease  End of period
ERGE Share premium 302,343,510.57 302,343,510.57
EHERDE QOther capital reserve 357,287,605.35 608,368.80  356,679,236.55
(1) REEEALEEA  Including: (1) Capital reserve brought
forward from original
scheme 343,857,949.07 343,857,949.07
Q) MELESREAE (2) Available-for-sale financial
N EEES asses fair value change
8,450,972.00 608,368.80 7,842,603.20
Q) BB (3) Other changes in the equity
O of investee - -
(4) B4 (4) Others 4.978,684.28 4,978 634.28
ait Total 659,631,115.92 608,368.80  659,022,747.12
29. BHBAE 29. Surplus reserve fund
EY8R
Beginning of KA p: 1) % HREE
period Increase Decrease  End of period
ETRHLE Statutory surplus reserve fund 8,726,923.61 8,726,923.61
EERHLE Discretionary surplus reserve fund
RS Reserve fund
PEERES Enterprise development fund
At Others
At Total 872692361 8,726,923.61
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30. FDEFE 30. Retained earnings
HREAE
End of period
&8 R 2 E LAl
Appropriation
or distribution
B Amount proportion
AR EFERDEFE Unappropriated earnings from last year
before adjustments -65,938,245.27
AREMADEFIEAETE  Adjustments on beginning unappropriated
(124 #AR-) garnings (Increase +, Decrease -)
ARG FVAR DR Adjusted unappropriated earnings at
beginning of the period -65,938,245.27
e APEBRET AR Add: Net profit for the period attributable
FT 7 & WA to shareholders of the Company -23,323,054.56
A REUEERBAE Less: Appropriation to statutory surplus
reserve fund
RIVEERHBARE Appropriation to discretionary
surplus reserve fund
R —R R EE Appropriation for general
provision of risk
FEH 3 AR AR A Dividend payable to ordinary
shareholders
BEERAE L B AR A Transferred from dividend on
ordinary shares to share capital
HARRDEFE Unappropriated earnings at end of the year ~ -89,261,299.83
31. EEWAMEERAE 31. Operating income and operating costs
(1) EXERABHIT (1) Details of operating income

AHBRER Babikiges

Prior period

Current period

TEEBWA Income from principal operations 474,142,704.59 440,132,436.53
ERES TN Other operating income 9,531,758.61 8,774,094.31
BEWASET Total operating income 483,674,463.2 448,906,530.84
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T EOMEBRREZEEDR(AE) V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

31, BEHWAFLERA(E) 31. Operating income and operating costs
(Continued)
(2) KGR (2) Details of operating costs

FHBREH FEAZ A

Current period Prior period

FEEBHKA Costs for principal operations 434,829,185.04 380,208,731.78

H A ZEHR A Other operating costs 10,109,150.78 13,008,913.16

E YN Total operating costs 444,938,335.82 393,217,644.94

(3) FEXEKEZEMRDHEIR (3)  Analysis of principal operations by products

AHREE
Current period Prior period
TEERUA TERERA

Income from Costs for Income from E-E3

principal principal principal - Costs for principal

ERdSEER Products or services operations operations Operations operations
AR5 Base station and base station

controls - - 3715,995.95 3072,649.5

e Cable 130,160,692.08  122,617,231.41 242,494,283.56 28,714,352,

bt Optical fiore 174,842,267.04  158,590,267.28 170,404,813.19 129,198,946.94

RS Heat shrinkable products 19,103,427.54 15,425,503.14 251778423 18,722,182.57

1E Optical cable 141,489,880.29  127,990,234.39 - -

REnEE Locomotive cable 8,546,437.64  10,205,948.82 - -

A Total 474,142,704.59  434,829,185.04 440,132,436.93 380,208,731.78
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5 EOMERREZEEDR(AE) V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

31, BEWAFLERAE(F) 31. Operating income and operating costs
(Continued)
(1) EEEEIEHE S IEI R (4) Analysis of principal operations by regions
THRLR
Current period Prior period
TEERMA TERHAA IEEHL
Income from Costs for Income from
principal principal principal Costs for principal
Region operations operations operations operations
54 Northeast China 610373257 5,612,492.82 - -
& Northern China 41,556,570.02 38,027,520.06 37,709,132.41 32,517, 548.89
5 Eastern China 198,488,175.10  182,727,774.35 186,483718.89 153,177 585.11
&g Souther China 47,676,450.67  43,346,059.56 36,050,578.07 30,005,939.44
B Central China 68,768,752.96 65,304,211.23 7049,876.71 70,599,762.86
il Southwestern China 103,683,643.29  92,612,028.10 90,594,388.49 77,166,002.43
i Northwestern China 5,500,326.45 5,051,253.03 9,840,526.68 891281872
& Overses 2,365,053.58  2,147,845.89 8,957,215.28 782907433
ait Total 474142,70459  434,829,185.04 44013243653 38020873178
(5) HEAEEFHEFEURAEL (5) Operating income from top 5 customers

ERTF
ipEx
DON: )4t
(%)

Percentage to

ZZIWA  the Company's

Operating  total operating

Customer income income (%)

1. &) EEAET 1. ZTE Kangxun Telecom Co., Ltd.

BRRA 39,435,289.14 8.15
2 BB EE®ELD 2. Fastem Group Import and

BRRE Export Co., Ltd. 21,662,212.03 4.48
3 HELEREEEE 3. China Potevio Company Limited

Rl YN 11,042,594.70 2.28
4 RARBHEEIBRAE 4. Zhongtian Technology

Fibre Co., Ltd. 10,175,008.55 2.10

5. 256 EHIAME 5 5. Deyang Hexing Copper

BRAR Materials Trading Co., Ltd. 9,005,128.21 1.86
A&t Total 91,320,232.63 18.87
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Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)
32. Business tax and surcharges

S
Calculation THBER iips
basis Current period Prior period
BER Business tax 5% 516,799.08 255,070.84
HmERH City construction tax 5% 7% 1,028,124.61 527,111.16
HEEMM Education surcharges 3% 611,333.16 319,884.40
WHEHEBNM Local education surcharges 2% 57,681.09 83,164.38
ERFATES Price regulation fund 0.07% 46,762.43 415,261.96
Hih Others - 272897
At Total 2,260,700.37 1,603,221.71
33. MKEA 33. Finance costs
RHBERE LEREAS
Current period Prior period
FEXH Interest expenses 7,494,173.74 4,822,515.98
A FMERA Less: Interest income 3,648,244.54 4,202,965.55
ESTR=ES Exchange loss 521,197.15 22,298.14
A BRI Less: Exchange gain 562,003.92
FEELH Bank charges 330,108.70 228,407.98
At Total 4,697,235.05 308,252.63
34. BEWE 34. Investment income

(1) REWZEFHER

(1) Details of investment income

AAREHE

THRLE

RAEZE R
Bl &

B AR ENRERERE
Wess

EERABEREES
MBS
)

Current period

Investment income from long-term
equity investments using
cost method

Investment income from long-term
equity investments using equity

Prior period

method 54,426.02 -6,323,958.56
Investment income from disposal of

long-term equity investments - -
Others 3,336,666.67 102,529.61
Total 3,391,092.69 -6,221,428.95
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5 EOMERREZEEDR(AE) V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

34. REW=(E) 34. Investment income (Continued)
(2) EEZIRENRERERE (2) Investment income from long-term equity
W investments measured using equity method
RERERE FEARAS B
HIREEN Investee Current period Prior period  Remarks
P DR B 5 Chengdu CCS Optical
BRAA Cable Co., Ltd - -6,487,043.53
PR\ iR R 1 Chengdu Bada Connector
BRAA Co., Ltd 54,426.02 163,084.97
At Total 54,426.02 -6,323,958.56
35. EEREEX 35. Assets impairment loss
FEBER LERg A
Current period Prior period
—ERBL 1. Provision for bad debts -705,596.06 120,757.42
= GFERERX 2. Diminution in value of inventories
= REBRERERMEESL 3. Impairment loss on long-term equity
investments
M- BEBEEREEX 4. Impairment loss on fixed assets
h EEIRFERE 5. Impairment loss on construction
in progress
G Total -705,596.06 120,757.42
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5 EMEBRREEZEEDR(AE) V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

36. EHEMUA
(1) ERIRABH

FRYBERENGAH

36. Non-operating income

(1)  Details of non-operating income

RYRER
Current period
FTAEH
FEEE

BERiEE

Amount

recorded in

€%  non-recurting
Amount gain or loss

Gain from disposal of

Heh: @EZERENS Including Gain on disposal

B85
EHEANS
2t

37. EEHIXH

FRPEEREBRAG
i BEAERERR

HIMAR
Efty

Amount

Amount
recorded in
non-recurring
gain or loss

non-current assets 151,434.01 151,434.01 188,249.93 188,249.93
of fixed assets 151,434.01 151,434.01 188,249.93 188,249.93
Government grants 1,902,440.20  1,902,440.20 1,854,940.20 1,854,940.20
Debt restructuring 39,000.00 39,000.00 - -
Others 445,068.57 445,068.57 5,047,003.85 5,047,003.85
Total 2,537,942.78  2,537,942.78 7,090,193.98 7,090,193.98

37. Non-operating expenses

REREE
Current period
FTAEH
FREM

BRMEE

Amount

recorded in

€%  non-recurring
Amount gain or loss

oL
Prior period

28
Amount

GtAEH
FREM
BRNEE
Amount
recorded in
non-recurring
gain or loss

Loss from disposal of

non-current assets 123,621.95 123,621.95 78,328.21 78,328.21
Including: Loss on disposal of

fixed assets 123,621.95 123,621.95 78,328.21 78,328.21
Donations - - 5,000.00 5,000.00
Others 14,706.83 14,706.83 - -
Total 138,328.78 138,328.78 83,328.21 83,328.21
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financial statements (Continued)

38. FIEHiER 38. Income tax expenses

FHBRER Babikides

Prior period

Current period

BEERBERETEL Income tax expense for the year

BHAET according to tax laws and related
regulations 638,902.85 2,255,360.61
BREFTSH AR Adjustment for deferred tax -413,463.84 -854,970.85
= Total 225,439.01 1,400,389.76

39. EXBRUBNFEERKEN

FrEBRE

diluted earnings per share

RARER

Current period

39. Calculation of basic earnings per share and

THRERE
Prior period

BERAREBRERD

Net profit attributable to ordinary

ERE () shareholders of the Company () PO -26,359,762.18 -29,442,011.27
MBFEEHBEEEE Net profit after deduction of non-recurring
REBRRREZFE (1) profit or loss items attributable to
ordinary shareholders of
the Company (Il PO -26,333,943.47 -40,239,748.37
MR 28 Total number of shares at beginning of
the period S0 400,000,000.00 400,000,000.00
RERRDESEERAR Additional number of shares from
BRERFIDEFEMRHE capitalisation of surplus fund or share
dividends during the period S1
BEBATTMRS Additional number of shares from issue
EERZENRHY of new shares or debt for equity swap
during the period Si
FERRDBESHORA Decrease in number of shares from
repurchase of shares during the period 5]
HEBERH Share consolidation during the period Sk
FEHAMY Number of months during the financial
period MO 6 6
EMEmKARE Number of months from the month
HERBROZTAY following the increase in number of
shares to the end of the period Mi
RAOBRMHAARE Number of months from the month
HERBRNZ A following the reduction in number of
shares to the end of the period Mj
BTN BB MET Y Weighted average number of outstanding
ordinary shares S 400,000,000.00 400,000,000.00
EARBRIGS () Basic earnings per share () -0.0659 -0.0736
EATRIE (I Basic earnings per share (Il -0.0658 -0.1006
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Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

EXBRBENHFESRKEN 39. Calculation of basic earnings per share and
SAEBRE(E) diluted earnings per share (Continued)
R RERER LHRE
Code Current period Prior period
BEENEERNEBRRRN Net profit attributable to ordinary
EEFHE () shareholders of the Company () -29,442,011.27
P1 -26,359,762.18
BERARIEERLEER Net profit after deduction of non-recurring
SENERRIREMZENE () profitor loss items attributable to
ordinary shareholders of
the Company (Il P1 -26,333,943.47 -40,239,748.37
RRIEE - RiDEE Increase in weighted average number of
ERESZIEING outstanding ordinary shares from
LR TIE share options, warrants,

convertible bonds, etc
BEANBINEBRY Diluted weighted average number of

MELHH outstanding ordinary shares
BEGRNE () Diluted eamnings per share () -0.0659 -0.0736
mESRE () Diluted earnings per share (1) -0.0658 -0.1006

(1) EBEFXEKRKZ
HEAFRKE= PO+ S

S=S0 + S1 + Si3Mi+=MO-
Sj3Mj - MO-Sk

HEih: POEBBR AR LB
BE R AR FE SRR JEAE H 1
Bk RBR L RRKRENSF
FE  SEBTEINLER
INEFE  SOAHMG 4
HSTAREHERA B EIL
JR 7 B 1% 22 1 1) o g S 38 N AR
DE : SIBREHRABITHR
SEEREEMEDE : S|A
MEHADBSE DB
SkA&RE HAMERR & MOTRE BF
A& MiAEINRDIKAR
EREHIHARNRFT AE M
AR AR R AR E RS B
REOZEHASE -

(1)  Basic earnings per share
Basic earnings per share = PO+ S

S= 50451+ Si3Mi-MO- Sj3Mj<M0-Sk

Where "P0" represents net profit after
deduction of non-recurring profit or loss
items attributable to ordinary shareholders
of the Company,; “S” represents the
weighted average number of outstanding
ordinary shares; “S0” represents total
number of shares at the beginning of the
period; “S1” represents additional shares
from capitalisation of surplus fund or share
dividends during the period; “Si” represents
additional shares from issue of new shares
or debt for equity swap during the period,
“Sj" represents the reduction in shares from
share repurchase during the period; “Sk”
represents the reduction in shares from
share consolidation during the period; “M0”
represents the number of months during the
financial period; "Mi” represents the number
of months from the month following the
increase in shares to the end of the period,
“Mj" represents the number of months from
the month following the decrease in shares to

the end of the period.
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39. EXBRUBNFEERKEN
STEBREGE)

(2) wHESKRNKZ
BIEGR U E=P1/(SO+ 51+
Si3Mi < MO-Sj3Mj = MO-Sk+ 22
fEERE - IR ERRE - ATEEiR(E
5SS A @ AR DN RE 15 20

Hih - P1ARBRAR LA
A& SR B9 5 FE SBR IEE B
B RBER AR T ERARR
USRS - WEERENE
TERBREESE  BPBE(D
XS EA) R BEATH#ET
FAE - DRIETERETRI
mh - EEMARERELYE
BIREEFEBRN A A TR E
B)F B S BR RS BB
BEBNA AL BBRARNTF
FUEFN#EF RSN E
RREMERERXE)HIE
FrtAmEgR KD  BEEW
EERFED&/ME -
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V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

39. Calculation of basic earnings per share and
diluted earnings per share (Continued)

)

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share =P1/(SO + S1 +
Si3Mi--MO0-Sj3Mj-+-MO-Sk+Increase in weighted
average number of outstanding ordinary shares
from share options, warrants and convertible
bonds)

Where P1 is the net profit after deduction
of non-recurring profit or loss items
attributable to ordinary shareholders of the
Company, of which the effect from dilutive
potential ordinary shares has been adjusted
in accordance with Accounting Standards
for Business Enterprises and the relevant
regulations. When calculating the diluted
earnings per share, the Company has taken
into account all the effect from dilutive
potential ordinary shares on the net profit
after deduction of non-recurring profit or loss
items attributable to ordinary shareholders
of the Company and the weighted average
number of outstanding ordinary shares, and
included the effect of each dilutive potential
ordinary share according to the magnitude of
their impact in an descending order until the
lowest dilutive earnings per share is obtained.
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Notes to major items of consolidated

financial statements (Continued)

40. Other comprehensive income

AUBER Babikides

1. AHHESREEELN 1
ME(BXR)EH
B AR ESREEE
ERFEHRTE
ARt AR AR A I
HE B ARG
FH

NET Sub-total
2. HBERIREN 2. Sh
ERIRBEEME LS
WahmEEmnE
B RBESERENE
Wi B B E AR
el Rl
EERMGHYZ
AT AR AR A IR
BEHEAEEN

F5

A
=]
B8

Sub-total

Gain (loss) from available-for-sale

financial assets

Less: Tax effect of available-for-
sale financial assets

Net amount recognised

in other comprehensive
income in previous
period and recognised
in profit or loss in
current year

are of investees’ other

comprehensive income using

equity method

Less: Tax effect of share
of investees' other
comprehensive income
using equity method

Net amount recognised

in other comprehensive
income in previous
period and recognised
in profit or loss in
current year

Current period

Prior period

-715,628.00 -2,785,536.00
107,259.20 417,830.40
-608,368.80 -2,367,705.60
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5 EOMERREZEEDR(AE) V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

40. Hiifre W (& 40. Other comprehensive income (Continued)

FARER THBLR

Current period Prior period

3. WemEEHTAEAN 3. Gain(loss) from cash flow hedge

FE(RBR)2HE forward contracts
B RENEENIA Less: Tax effect of cash
EEREREE flow hedge forward
contracts
ATERET A E R 6 I Net amount recognised
SEHEABEN in other comprehensive
FE income in previous

period and recognised
in profit or loss in

current year
EARESIEE VG Adjustment on initial
BREEHOFAE amount upon transfer to

hedged items
R Sub-total
4. HNEBBHRENEZR 4. Exchange differences arising
from translation of financial
statements denominated in
foreign currencies

B REEIMEEES Less: Amount transferred to
EABERFE profit or 10ss upon
disposal of foreign
operations
g Sub-total
5. Hib 5. Others
A mEME ARMES Less: Tax effect of other items
WEREEMATER recognised in other
FE comprehensive income
AT E thET A B fh R Net amount recognised
Al E BE A in other comprehensive
Bam 5 income in previous

period and recognised
in profit or loss in
current year

NE Sub-total

=X Total -608,368.80 -2,367,705.60

130



—E-WERRERRE
Interim Report 2014
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financial statements (Continued)

41. REREREEIE 41. Notes to consolidated cash flow statement
(1) WEEMELE TE B (1) Ccash received from other items related to
B operating activities
rHEHE LEEE
Current period Prior period
WEI BB B REZING Cash received for government
Hoth BT B U A grants other than tax refund 47,500.00
wEPHETEE Cash received from leasing of fixed
(EUEE)WEINRSE  assets (investment properties) 3,349,193.08
FIEMA Interest income 3,648,244.54 2,861,076.31
Hith Others 20,818,552.76 16,918.17
At Total 24,514,297.30 6,227,187.56
(2) ZWEMEZETE TR (2)  Cash paid for other items related to operating
BE activities
PNk e
Current period Prior period
NBRHNEEER Administrative expenses paid
by cash 6,639,884.03 10,861,732.86
NRHHEER Selling expenses paid by cash 9,965,156.80 11,127,298.69
YBRERTFNTFEE Bank charges included in
finance costs 330,108.70 228,630.25
Hit Others 34,858,474.47 36,655,611.72
Bt Total 51,793,624.00 58,873,273.52
(3) EMWEMEREZTEIBEH (3) Cash received from other items related to
BE operating activities
RS i
Current period Prior period
ZREX Entrusted loan 50,000,000.00 -
&&t Total 50,000,000.00 -
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42. RERERWBAER

(1) HERBHRHHZEH

V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

42. Supplementary information for
consolidated cash flow statement
(1) Supplementary information for
consolidated cash flow statement

rHEH LA

1 BFNEREES
K2LPRERE

el
e BEREER

BIEBENE -
HREENRE
EEMEYEE
e

B AESH

REGHEREN

REETEE B
BENEMBRAE
ERRR (R
=T SRIED)

ElE B EREBR
(W zs2A
i+t 1))
(W28 A
4=t l))

B A (Y oA
4=t 1))

BB BK (YA
" SRiET)

ERFEHEERD
(S LA
4=t 1))

BEFTS R A EE
CRL D BA
i+ -t )

132

Current period Prior period

Net profit reconciled to cash
flows from operating

activities:
Net profit -26,359,762.18 -18,798,680.71
Add: Provision for impairment
of assets -705,596.06 120,757.42

Depreciation of fixed
assets, petroleum
assets and productive

biological assets 29,131,055.69 27,694,238.54
Amortisation of intangible

assets 1,533,798.70 968,873.21
Amortisation of long-term

prepaid expenses 40,997.92 -

Loss on disposal of
fixed assets, intangible
assets and other
long-term assets
("-" represents gain) 8,056.32 -108,921.72

Loss on fixed assets
written off ("-"
represents gain)

Loss from changes in
fair value (="
represents gain)

Finance costs ("-"

represents gain) 7.764,218.80 4,822,515.98
Investment loss ("-"
represents gain) -3,391,092.69 6,221,428.95

Decrease in deferred
tax assets (="

represents increase) 62,642.80 -854,970.85
Increase in deferred

tax liabilities (="

represents decrease) -107,259.20 -417,830.40
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42. RERERBRER(HF)

(1) RERBHRHHREH (E)

R -IEPHEERS

Interim Report 2014

V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

42. Supplementary information for
consolidated cash flow statement

(Continued)

(1) Supplementary information for
consolidated cash flow statement
(Continued)

EHEHE

tHe®

FEHR D (A
‘T SRIED)

A RYURR A
WD (BN
=" SRIET)

REERNIAR AR
ORI
" TSRIED)
At

BERPELN
REREFR

2> PERREWZH

EXRENBERE

EBBEREAR

—FRIHH A E%
REES

BEHAETEE

3 RERREFEY 3.

BEDER
ReHIALE
A RENETEE

e REEEYN
HIREAE
W REEEYN
FUERE
BeRREFED
eIk

N

Decrease in inventories
("-" represents
increase)

Decrease in operating
receivables (="
represents increase)

Increase in operating
payables (="
represents decrease)

Others

Net cash flows from operating
activities
Significant non-cash investing
and financing activities
Conversion of debts to capital
Convertible bonds due within
one year
Fixed assets acquired under
finance leases
Changes in cash and cash
equivalents
Cash at end of the year
Less: Cash at beginning of
the year
Add: Cash equivalents at end
of year
Less: Cash equivalents at
beginning of the year
Net increase in cash and cash
equivalents

Current period

-4,798,463.21

-105,268,880.98

29,656,521.52

-72,433,762.57

225,319,040.16

379,793,686.19

-154,474,646.03

Prior period

-144,069.67

-86,824,432.20

-8,322,088.44

-75,643,179.89

226,127,753.50

361,108,240.11

-134,980,486.61
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5 EOMERREZEEDR(AE) V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

42. BERERBAER(E) 42. Supplementary information for
consolidated cash flow statement
(Continued)
2) HEREZZEY (2) Cash and cash equivalents
rHEE
Current period
— RBe 1. Cash 225,319,040.16 226,127,753.50
H o EFRS Including: Cash on hand 538,749.22 299,206.89
RN AR TR Bank deposits
RITER available for
payment at any
time 215,188,584.72 215,865,975.40
BEASENS Sk Other monetary
HEpE®ES funds available
for payment at
any time 9,591,706.22 9,962,571.21
— BReEEY 2. Cashequivalents
E - = ARIIES Including: Bond investments
BEHEE with original

maturity less than
three months
- BRBeRBEE 3. Cashand cash equivalents
BYerE at end of period 225,319,040.16  226,127,753.50
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N BHAIRBEBRIS VI. Related parties and related party
transactions
1. FEENZAFER 1. Details of the Company’s parent company

BAESRLE BOAHALR
WERIA)  BRARLA%)

Equity Voting s Eane
BAA4H B i EARR #HiE BiiECS interestin ~ rightsin BREHR &
Name of parent BE Type of Place of Legal Nature of Registered ~the Company  the Company  Ultimate Organisation
company Relationship ~entity registration  representative business capital (%) (%) controller code
TEEREEERRA 849 327 b3 fig # 19000000 60.00 8000 PEERESEE 10000157K
ERAT £l SELT
China Potevio Company ~ Parent Company with ~ Bejing Xingwel Manufacture of ~190,000.00 6000 6000 Ching PUTIAN 10000157X
Limited company shares telecommunication Corporation
products
2. FXELENFATER 2. Details of the Company’s subsidiaries
FRWFEFREER Details are set out in “Details of the subsidiaries” in
Note IV.
3. ALEMEENHELERER 3. Details of the Company’s associates and
joint ventures
FRANTROYHEEREMBEDE Details are set out in Note V.9 “Investments in
WEIFR - associates and joint ventures”.
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N BHMAIRBHRS (E) VI. Related parties and related party

transactions (Continued)

4. AREENHMEBHLSER 4. Details of the Company’s other related

136

HituBamn 2

Other related parties

FEEXRESEERERA
China PUTIAN Corporation
HRERRCEFEEAT
Nanjing PUTIAN Intelligent Building Limited
HEEREEEERNERARKED A

Chengdu Branch, China Potevio Company Limited

TEFERBEAARERRARA
Jiangsu Fasten Hongsheng Group Co. Ltd.

TEERBRNOHBRAR

Jiangsu Fasten Company Limited
ERBEEERAR

Fasten Group Co. Ltd.
FRBEEELOBRAR

Fasten Group Import & Export Co., Ltd.

IRZRBEVEREBRAR
Jiangyin Fasten Wire Products Company Limited

TEZRBE BRI AR AR

Jiangsu Fasten Optical Fibre Technology
Company Limited

MRERBERHERAT

Nanjing PUTIAN Telecommunications
Company Limited

HEEXRESEFMMNERAA

China PUTIAN Communications Zhuzhou
Company Limited

IRZRBARIMEERERAR

Jiangsu Fasten Pell New Materials Technology
Co., Ltd.

parties

H b AR 5 B A A B R
Relationship with the Company

AR ERRZEHIA

Ultimate controller

b R SNETE

Controlled by the same parent company

- R SNEI

Controlled by the same parent company

BEFRE%NA RN RRAOBEBRESIA

Entity controlled by ultimate controller of a shareholder
holding more than 5% of the subsidiary’s shares

BETRARAEROBER

Shareholder holding more than 5% of the subsidiary’s shares

BEFRAL%A EROBRE

Shareholder holding more than 5% of the subsidiary’s shares

B FRAISBA R RRNERZEHAZ N E %

Entity controlled by ultimate controller of a shareholder
holding more than 5% of the subsidiary's shares

BAETRAES%N ERGBRROEEESAESOE b2

Entity controlled by ultimate controller of a shareholder
holding more than 5% of the subsidiary’s shares

FBETFRES%N ERGBRRAEEEGAZHNE %

Entity controlled by ultimate controller of a shareholder
holding more than 5% of the subsidiary's shares

XA RAE

Controlled by the same parent company

b R SN
Controlled by the same parent company

FEFRAISBU ERDRENERZEHAZHNEMEE
Entity controlled by ultimate controller of a shareholder
holding more than 5% of the subsidiary’s shares
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N BABLREBRS (F) VI. Related parties and related party
transactions (Continued)
5. BEEXZER 5. Related party transactions
() FEEGD  BESEENEERS (1) Purchases of goods and services from
related parties
KHRER
Current period
)] ERERS
EELFAR SEMLH(%)
RERF Percentage to
HHEXZAR Pricing and decision total similar
BELER Details of policies of related transactions
Name of related party transactions party transactions (%)
K#EEEGARAR i BXSH 5B
Chengdu Bada Connector Co., Ltd. Purchase of goods  Market price 49,399,434.45 1110
and services
HEEREEERRHERLR REHM mHER
China Potevio Company Limited  Purchase of goods ~ Market price 1,869,348.90 0.42
IHAABAAEEERAR Rl THER
Jiangsu Fasten Hongsheng Purchase of goods  Market price 36,981,618.65 8.31
Group Co. Ltd.
IEERBRNERAF BXENEAR THER
HEBLHK
Jiangsu Fasten Company Limited  Use of patentand ~ Market price 14,259,238.20 3.20
rental expenses
IRERBEMERERAR  REAM 5 ER
Jiangyin Fasten Wire Products ~ Purchase of goods — Market price 4,375,344.90 0.98
Company Limited
ERBABE EXEBLA% THER
Fasten Hotel Provision of service Market price 91,651.00 0.02
by related party
A5 Total 106,976,636.10 24.03
LHBEAS
Prior period
() HRER S
EEAAR SR (%)
REIRT Percentage to
7 Pricing and decision total similar
iy Details of policies of related S8 transactions
Name of related party transactions party transactions (%)
RNzl NS KB BZXE% miE
Chengdu Bada Connector Co., Ltd. Purchase of goods ~ Market price 11,252,704.33 5.77

and services

&5t Total 11,252,704.33 5.77
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5.

BB 1850 (F)

@

HER R  RHRSTHHIEHRS

B AR
Name of related party

FEEREEEERNBERAR
China Potevio Company Limited
K#EEEGBRAR
Chengdu Bada Connector Co., Ltd.
IEHZRBLERRERAR
Jiangsu Fasten Optical Fibre
Technology Company Limited
ERBERELNERAR
Fasten Group Import & Export
Co., Ltd.

A& Total

BRRE T
Name of related party

KENEERGEERATF

Chengdu Bada Connector Co., Ltd.

KEEEXEEBRAT

Chengdu CCS Optical Cable Co., Ltd.

AREXRBERDBERAF

Nanjing PUTIAN Telecommunications
Company Limited

A:t Total

VI. Related parties and related party
transactions (Continued)

5.

BRRZRE
Details of
transactions

HEEm
Sales of goods
HERM
Sales of goods

HEEm
Sales of goods

HEEm
Sales of goods

BB HNA
Details of
transactions

HERR
Sales of goods
HERR
Sales of goods
HERR
Sales of goods

Related party transactions (Continued)
(2) Sales of goods and services to related parties

KHRER
Current period

BHXS ERERS
EEARR SERILLHI(%)
RERF Percentage to
Pricing and decision total similar
policies of related 8 transactions
party transactions Amount (%)
mHER
Market price 33,445,246.47 51.44
5 ER
Market price 571,694.40 0.88
s ER
Market price 4,206,300.86 6.47
miHER
Market price 26,794,080.34 41.21

65,017,322.07 100.00

LT

REIEF Percentage to
Pricing and decision total similar
policies of related i transactions
party transactions Amount (%)
miE

Market price 716,823.99 0.16
miE

Market price 10,215,960.05 2.28
miE

Market price 4,347,200.00 0.97

15,279,984.04 3.41




N BBAIREBRXS(E)

5. BBRXZER(E

(3)

B ERIER

fERA
Guarantor

HEEREEER
LEUNG
China PUTIAN Corporation

THEERBIAEE
BRAR

Jiangsu Fasten Hongsheng
Group Co. Ltd.

THARBLAEE
BRAR

IEEREZERAT

Jiangsu Fasten Hongsheng
Group Co. Ltd and
Jiangyin Hongtai Property
Company Ltd.

IEERBIAEE
BRAR

Jiangsu Fasten Hongsheng
Group Co. Ltd.

THERBILAEE
BRAR

Jiangsu Fasten Hongsheng
Group Co. Ltd.

THERBIAEE
BRAF

Jiangsu Fasten Hongsheng
Group Co. Ltd.

RAEREERN
BRAR

Chengdu PUTIAN
Telecommunications
Cable Company Limited

REEREERN
BRAA

Chengdu PUTIAN
Telecommunications
Cable Company Limited

REEREERS
BRAR

Chengdu PUTIAN
Telecommunications
Cable Company Limited

VI.

HERR
Guarantee

REEREER D
BRAF
Chengdu PUTIAN

Telecommunications

Cable Company
Limited
THERB LR
BRAT
Jiangsu Fasten Optical
Cable Co., Ltd
THERB LR
BRAR

Jiangsu Fasten Optical
Cable Co., Ltd

THERELA
BRAF

Jiangsu Fasten Optical
Cable Co., Ltd

THERELT
BRAF

Jiangsu Fasten
Photonics Co., Ltd

TEERBLT
ERAR

Jiangsu Fasten
Photonics Co., Ltd

RERERERR
FEERAT

Chengdu MCIL Radio
Communications Co.
Ltd.

el
BRAF

Chengdu SEI Optical
Fiber Co., Ltd

R EtEARAT

Chengdu SEI Optical
Fiber Co., Ltd

—E-WERRERRE
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Related parties and related party
transactions (Continued)

5. Related party transactions (Continued)

(3) Details of guarantee arrangements with
related parties

EReE ERERA BRETTR
Guaranteed Date of ERISA Guarantee
amount commencement  Date of expiry  discharged?
10797487568 19972121 2033/2/121 &
Euro1,079,748.75  1997/2/21 20332121 No
20,000,000.00 2013/7/26 2016/7/26 &
20,000,000.00 2013/7/26 2016/7/26 No
20,000,000.00 2013/7/23 2019/1211 &
20,000,000.00 20137123 2019/1211 No
40,000,000.00 2013/1/28 2016/1/27 &
40,000,000.00 2013/1/28 2016/1/27 No
60,000,000.00 2013/11/25 2016/11/24 &
60,000,000.00 2013/11/25 2016/11/24 No
30,000,000.00 2013/4/1 2016/4/1 &
30,000,000.00 2013/4/1 2016/4/1 No
5,000,000.00 2013/7/26 2016/7/26 &
5,000,000.00 2013/7/26 2016/7/26 No
20,000,000.00 2013/9/30 2016/9/30 &
20,000,000.00 2013/9/30 2016/9/30 No
10,000,000.00 2013/7/12 2016/7/12 &
10,000,000.00 2013/7/12 2016/7/12 No
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VI.

Related parties and related party

transactions (Continued)

5. BBMXZER(E) 5. Related party transactions (Continued)
(4) BHErHERAM (4) Leases and other transactions with related
parties

(1) 2014F1-6 A » ARQF (1) From January to June 2014, the
FRAIEREBE LA Company’s subsidiary, Putian Fasten
2 B R QA MILEE Cable Telecommunication Co. Ltd., paid
MBERGOBR AR to Jiangsu Fasten Company Limited
= #4 f5F FA # 314.06 RMB3,140,600 for the use of patent and
ETMNEEREHEHEE RM12,113,100 for leasing of machinery
1,211.318 7T ° and equipment.

(2) 2014%F1-6 A » KA AT (2) From January to June 2014, the
ARAIEREBB ARG Company’s subsidiary, Putian Fasten
ERAFEFRERE Cable Telecommunication Co. Ltd.,
SEERRQBFEN M has accrued the fee for use of patent
FEREI3AET Mk of RMB943,400 which was payable to
SRR Fasten Group Limited.

(3) 2014%F1-68 » KRAT (3 From January to June 2014, the
ARAIEREBBXABE Company’s subsidiary, Putian Fasten
ERAFEFIRIEZE Cable Telecommunication Co. Ltd., has
MBEALASEBERAT accrued the leasing fee of RMB253,400
FAEZE2348 L MWk which was payable to Jiangsu Fasten
SRR Hongsheng Group Co. Ltd.

(5) BHETELFEER (5) Borrowings with related parties
o) HiEeE BiKAE FH A FE
Related party Amount Beginning date Maturity date Interest
L RE N ERRG
BRAHA

Lent to: Chengdu Bada 10,000,000.00  2014/1/1 2014/12/31 336,000.00
Connector Co., Ltd.

L IHZRBLASRE
BRAHA

Lent to: Jiangsu Fasten 71,669,211.00  2014/1/1 2014/12/31 2,365,083.96
Hongsheng Group Co. Ltd.

i IHZRBERE
BRAHA

Lent to: Jiangsu Fasten 50,000,000.00  2013/10/15 2014/10/14 1,732,500.00
Group Limited

il IHZRBERE
BRAA

Lent to: Jiangsu Fasten 50,000,000.00 2014/1/6 2015/1/5 1,604,166.67
Group Limited

Nt Sub-total 181,669,211.00 6,205.750.63
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5. BBXZERE)
(6) BB ERENSE

(@) AU EREE DT SRR S (@)

AT RINR

U E
Bills receivable

JEUBR X
Accounts receivable

FEUER

Accounts receivable
Company Limited
Accounts receivable
G
Accounts receivable

JE LB 58
Accounts receivable

FEUER X
Accounts receivable

U BR R
Accounts receivable

FEUER X
Accounts receivable

BERR
Prepayments

H AU
Other receivable

HAt e K
Other receivable
H A EUGR
Other receivable
H A EUR
Other receivable

H UK
Other receivable

/Nt Total

ZE-NEHBEERSE
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VI. Related parties and related party
transactions (Continued)

5. Related party transactions (Continued)
(6) Accounts receivable and payable balances
with related parties

BBs

Related party

TEERBELERE AR AR
Jiangsu Fasten Optical Fibre
Technology Company Limited
HREARCRFERELT
Nanjing PUTIAN Intelligent Building
Limited
HRERBERNEBRLT]

Nanjing PUTIAN Telecommunications

FEEXRESEERNARRLDR
China Potevio Company Limited
PEEREEEERMNERAR
China PUTIAN Communications
Zhuzhou Company Limited
FEEXRESEERNAR DA
VNG
Chengdu Branch, China Potevio
Company Limited
IR EREARAR
Jiangsu Fasten Optical Fibre
Technology Company Limited
IRZRBRRIM AR A A
Jiangsu Fasten Pell New Materials
Technology Co., Ltd.
FRBEEELOBRAR
Fasten Group Import & Export
Co., Ltd.
FRBEERELOARAT
Fasten Group Import & Export
Co., Ltd.
I#HZRBLAEEERAR
Jiangsu Fasten Hongsheng Group
Co. Ltd.
HEEREEEERNERAR
China Potevio Company Limited
RE EERGERAA
Chengdu Bada Connector Co., Ltd.
KT 2 ERERA A
Chengdu Peak Power Sources
Co., Ltd.
FEEREXGEEEEAT
China PUTIAN Corporation

HRAE
End of period

93,192.96

36,084,467.75

160,000.00

227,952.99

7,908,554.40

23,481,778.53

84,020,167.93

10,828,576.50

Accounts receivable from related
parties are as follows:

FHRE
Beginning of
period

1,000,000.00

28,192.96

1,782,474.00

24,760,461.68

160,000.00

227,952.99

4,997,196.00

245,012.60

4,844,042.00

420,000.00

68,016,843.08

10,901,726.83

248,940.91 248,940.91
= 1,000,000.00
162,960,439.01 119,232,843.05
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5.

142

BB ZER(A)
(6) BIBTEWENFHE
(b) A RREA BREE TS SRIANE (b)

MANTRINR

FERTBR AR
Accounts payable

JETRRN
Accounts payable

JETRRN
Accounts payable
FERT RN
Accounts payable

FERT RN
Accounts payable

FERT RN
Accounts payable

FERT RN
Accounts payable
TR

Receipts in advance

HHERTR
Other payable

Nt Total

VI. Related parties and related party
transactions (Continued)

5. Related party transactions (Continued)

(6) Accounts receivable and payable balances
with related parties

as follows:

BE A
Related party

K\ ERETARDA

Chengdu Bada Connector Co., Ltd.

HRERRLEFEEAT
Nanjing PUTIAN Intelligent
Building Limited
TEFERBRNHBRAR
Jiangsu Fasten Group Limited
I#HZABEAAEEBRAR
Jiangsu Fasten Hongsheng
Group Co. Ltd.
IRZABEVERERAF
Jiangsu Fasten Wire Products
Company Limited
IHZRABERELABRAR
Fasten Group Import &
Export Co., Ltd.
HEEREEEERNERAR

China Potevio Company Limited

IHZRABERELABRAR
Fasten Group Import &

Export Co., Ltd.
ERBEEERAA
Fasten Group Limited

HREAEE
End of period

18,930,492.92

786,464.10

22,794,169.55

6,364,254.84

2,187,138.21

10,830,789.00

Accounts payable to related parties are

R

Beginning of
period

43,216,082.57

786,464.10

1,625,478.36

5,090,827.63

1,266,753.50

1,819,566.50

10,830,789.00

61,893,308.62

64,635,961.66
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N BABLREBRS (F) VI. Related parties and related party
transactions (Continued)
5. BEMXIIBER(E) 5. Related party transactions (Continued)
(3) EEFHH (3)  Directors’ remuneration .
20144E1-6 B B & %= 1) & B Details of directors’ remuneration for January
s to June 2014 are as follows:
ESHM Hu 28 iR
Directors’ ®e Other Social
Name of director salaries Bonus allowances securities
$78%: Executive directors:
RER Zhang Xiaocheng
T Ping Hao 61,062.00 2280000  38910.66  122,772.66
BEk Cong Huisheng

Gl Chen Ruowei
[T Du Xinhua
I3 Fan Xu 49,878.00 22,800.00

2R Choy Sze Chung, Jojo 25,000.02
EEZ Xiao Xiaozhou 25,000.02

R

it

u

gg#iﬂm%? Independent non-executive directors:

B

vy Li Yuanpeng 25,000.02

35,850.72  108,528.72

25,000.02
25,000.02
25,000.02

At Total 185,940.06 - 4560000 7476138 306,301.44
20136 EH (L & = M B Directors’ remuneration for the year 2013 is
T as follows:
£ ®e Huzl R
. Directors'’ Other Social
Name of director salaries Bonus allowances  securities
HiTES: Executive directors:
R Zhang Xiaocheng
T Ping Hao 155,440.00 4574000  76,921.32  278,101.32
EEE Cong Huisheng
RES Chen Ruowei
e DU Xinhua
L] Fan Xu 109,864.00 4574000 69,744.96  225348.96
BUEHTEZ:  Independent non-executive directors:
&R Choy Sze Chung, Jojo 50,000.04 50,000.04
Bz (8-128)  Xiao Xiaozhou (August to December)  20,833.35 20,833.35
RIEE(1-6A) W Zhengde (January to June) 25,000.02 25,0000
Ey Li Yuanpeng 50,000.04 50,000.04
CH Total 411,137.45 9148000  146,666.28  649,28373
2014$f§$@ﬂ¥ﬁwﬂﬁ%%ﬂﬁ*ﬁ The remuneration of the Company’s five
Afu(BFINES  HHFHE highest paid individuals for January to
SRR ER)FHBEAT - June 2014 (including one director whose
remuneration has been disclosed above) is as
follows:
2014F1-6 A 2013%F1-6 A
January to January to
June 2014 June 2013
e Salaries 250,482.00 244,608.00
®e Bonus 15,265.50
e Other allowances 60,000.00 60,000.00
iR Social securities 131,487.57 106,857.14
A&t Totals 441,969.57 426,730.64
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+t - HESBHE VIl. Contingent liabilities
HERAREMAK KRR/ FREKEH At the end of the period, the Company provided joint
ZELEBEESEBR A EHEITER liability guarantee of RMB5 million to a subsidiary,
EREEAARES00.0087T @ ERER Chengdu MCIL Radio Communications Co., Limited for
20147268 &E2016F7R268 + R its bank borrowing. The guarantee period is from 26 July
R B R ERER - 2014 o 26 July 2016.

N - BAHEBE VIIl.Commitment
Eiis None

h - BEEEEXREEZSE IX. Events after balance sheet date
i None

+ -  HthEEE1E X. Other significant matters
1 UAAEEHENEENERS: 1. Assets and liabilities measured at fair

value

HPN: Eil:d

TAAAEE BAAAEE
#8RH 2 KEGR
Gain or loss  Accumulated WiEE

from changes changes  Provision for

EHeaE  infairvalue infairvalue  impairment
Beginning of during  recorded in during RGBS
period the period equity  the period End of period

SREE: Financial assets;

1. UAREEHE 1. Financial assets measured

BEZ®AE at fair value with
HERMERE changes recognised
E(Pafiten in profit and loss for
EE) current period (excluding

derivative financial assets)

2. fHELREE 2. Derivative financial assets

3. AEMESEEE 3. Avallable-for-sale financial

assets 12,670,320.00 -715,728.00 11,954,592.00
SREREG Sub-total of financial assets 12,670,320.00 -715,728.00 11,954,592.00
REKENE Investment properties
EEEENER Productive biological assets
At Other
L4 Sub-total of the above 12,670,320.00 -715,728.00 11,954,592.00
EHAR Financial liabilities
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RITEERE  ARAESR=AK
BNE - ARBEREEREMT
RO BERARERNEEE

—EgE D EWT ¢
(@) HEBREEERER: 2ER

SHE AT R ARREE &

(b) ~ NHMENERBEMFES - £&E
HEXBERMARER &

© BEREBERERERED &
E HEEREERHEMRE

o .
[m] =

DHEERERSRAE=1HE
PR R H) BARHEE

(1) BZE2014F6HA30HILFES
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X. Other significant matters (Continued)

2.

Segment reporting

The Company is divided into 3 operating
segments for managing purpose. Management
of the Company regularly reviews the financial
information of the different segments to resources
allocation and results assessment.

The three operating segments are as follows:

(@) Copper cables and related products segment:
Manufacture and sales of copper cables and
related products;

(b)  Optical cable and related products segment:
Manufacture and sales of optical cable and
related products; and

(c) Cable joint and related products: Manufacture

and sales of cable joint and related products.

The transfer pricing between operating segments
are determined with reference to selling price to
third parties.

(1) Segment information for the period ended

HIEESRMT - 30 June 2014 is as follows:
HER X&R EREER
HBER HBER HBER
Copper cable ~ Optical cable ~ Cable joint
and and and
related related related ig - il
products products products  Elimination Total
- HIRGRA 1. Bxternal sales 1517041195 31666028848 21,843,762.77 18367446320
2o AEERAUA 2. Inier-segment sales 5,403,660.12 - -5,403,660.12 -
= FlgkA 3. Interest income 85228992 277669997 19,254.65 3608,244.50
B Asx 4. Interest expense 23802930 6964944.44 627, 566.67 783054041
I EEREEX 5. Assets impairment loss - 7055906 - 705,596.06
N EENEEE 6. Depreciationandamortisation 1081791210 1690226486 2944,677.43 21,983,608.94
t MEBEEEN 7 Total profit oss is denoted as ")

[~ J§50) 841829645 731507530 40095142 26,134303.17
N FEHER 8. Income tax expenses 17500 22526401 - 254391
e FHE 9. Net profit loss is denoted as ")

(BRI - J585)) 841847145 754033931 40095142 2635976218
T EEER 10, Tofal assets 112237958068 110574213883 17306891349  -414,979433.93 1,986,211,199.27
T BEEE 1. Totalliabilties 102993559095 42630626411 114,142,321 2471312681 61872901946
2 HHBEHEEEEE 12 Other major non-cashitems - - =
Ed ROTERENMD  Including: Increase in non-current asses

EfbEreEEsng other than from long-term

(kT -58850) equity investments

(decrease is denoted as =) 1312473199 2654294873 -2,785,271.45 10,632,945.29
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2 -

DEHE (F)
EE2013F6H30H It EE S
HIEEZRMT -

)

(3

- EHRHHA 1. External sales

o SEERGUA 2. Inter-segment sales

= kA 3 Interestincome

| fgxs 4 Interest expense

5 BEREEX 5. Assets impairment loss

N MEEAAEE 6. Depreciation and amortisation

o flEmsE(EE 7 Totalprofitloss is denoted as ')
[-J3E5)

N FEHER 8. Income tax expenses

Ao BHE(ERN 9. Netprofit (loss s enoted as ")
[~ [5E5)

T AEEE 10, Total assets

T af8E 1. Total liabities

T2 EMBEHESEE 12 Other majornon-cashitems

b RBREREN  Including: Increase in non-current assets
AERGEEENS other than from long-term

(B[ RE50)

hE L EEE

AT 2% 7 BB R EYS I
HEP MR AMARTHIER
PEE(TBELHEE  E
FTSREE) IR B &
B BREHHIBA B ZRIEIE
HEEEMREMIIR ° IER
PEETETEE IR
MIEMAEREN BN E R
BENDEUEME  BEE
ERME R G E EN B
ERFENBHLEMIM
T ORBE AT RE MR
%@ﬁﬂi@ﬁﬁﬂ'ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁf@%ﬁ
E o

Within China
Outside China

Total

X. Other significant matters (Continued)

2.

0o

equity investments
(decrease is denoted as "~')

Segment reporting (Continued)
(2) Segment information for the period ended
30 June 2013 is as follows:

FEER  EEER 5
Copper cable  Optical cable Cable joint
and and and
related related related k=
products products products Elimination
130,154,021.39  294,469.642.70  24,282,866.75 448,906,530.84
6,689,212.64 - -6,689.212.64 -
1,188,747.89 1,797,067.66 106,130.90 3,091,946.45
924549 365195859 3423333 121715000 371149688
- 120,757.42 - - 120,757.42
120113425 14,622981.67 2,838,995.83 28,663111.75
2986559821 172720606 25989890 -9,000,00000  -17,398,290.95
12500 1,400,204.76 - 1,400,389.76
2986572321 03694140 25989890 -9,000,00000  -18,798680.71
11778793014 969.839,968.68  185,263,502.17  -350,863,051.85 1922,028,349.14
116,983209.15  366,652929.82  123884,6d6.65  -51,290977.70  556,229,847.92
-13,859.782.67 30894197046 8944,765.82 304,026,953.61
(3) Geographical information

The following table presents the geographical
information of the Company’s sales from
external customers and non-current asset
(including financial assets and deferred tax
assets). Geographical location of customers
is presented according to the place where
the customers’ goods are delivered. For non-
current assets, geographical information
presented for fixed assets, construction in
progress and prepaid lease payments are
the locations where the assets are physically
located; for intangible assets, and exploration
and evaluation assets, the geographical
information presented is the allocated
operating place; for equity investments
in associates and other investments,
geographical information presented is the
place where the associates and investees

operate.
RENBEFHRA FRBDEE
Sales from

external customers Non-current assets
201451-6 8 201351-67  201456A30R 201356 A30H
January to January to 30 June 30 June
June 2014 June 2013 2014 2013
481,309,409.67 439,949,315.60  802,298,006.74 955,443,492.37

2,365,053.53 8,957,215.28

483,674,463.20 448,906,530.84  802,298,006.74 995,443 ,492.37
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(4) FEEF
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X. Other significant matters (Continued)

2.

Segment reporting (Continued)

(4) Major customers
The Company has a wide spectrum of client
base with only one customer contributed
more than 5% to the Company’s entire
revenue. This customer is ZTE Kangxun
Telecom Company Limited. From January
to June 2014, the sales of copper cable
and related products to this customer
was RMB39,435,289.14. These sales were
related to the sales copper cable and related
products carried out within China only.

Financial instruments and their risks

The Company’s operation is exposed to several
financial instrument risks: Market risk (mainly
foreign currency risk and interest rate risk),
credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s
overall financial risk management focuses on the
unpredictability of financial market and aims to
minimise the potential unfavourable effect on the
Company’s operating results.

(1) Market risk
(@) Foreign currency risk

The Company’s major operation in located
within China and its major business
transactions are denominated in Renminbi.
However, there is foreign currency risk arising
from the Company's recognised assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
and its future foreign currency transactions
(Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies and foreign currency transactions
are mainly denominated in United States
Dollars, Euro and British Pounds). The
Company’s finance department of head office
is responsible for monitoring the exposure
of the Group's foreign currency transactions
and assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies in order to minimise
foreign currency risk to the greatest extent.
Accordingly, the Company may enter into
currency forward contracts or currency
swap contracts to achieve the currency risk
management objective.
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T+  HttEE=EE(E) X. Other significant matters (Continued)
3- eRMIARHEME) 3. Financial instruments and their risks
(Continued)
(1) mEEEE) (1)  Market risk (Continued)
(@) MERRE) (@) Foreign currency risk (Continued)
2014%6H30H
1A Item 30 June 2014
Financial assets EY BT R
denominated in United States British
HEEREE foreign currencies Dollars Euro Pounds
BB Monetary funds 200,490.58 572.04 4,394.50
g Sub-total 200,490.58 572.04 4,394.50
2014%6H30H
Item 30 June 2014
Financial liabilities EY BT REE
denominated in United States British
HESREE foreign currencies Dollars Euro Pounds
FEfERAR Accounts payable 5,911,478.75
REER Long-term loans 1,079,748.75
INEE Sub-total 5,911,478.75 1,079,748.75
2013%F6A30H
1BE ltem 30 June 2013
Financial assets Y BT HgE
denominated in United States British
INE S REE foreign currencies Dollars Euro Pounds
EXEe Monetary funds 8,587.61 571.48 494.5
INE Sub-total 8,587.61 571.48 494.50
2013%F6A30H
[tem 30 June 2013
Financial liabilities ey BT g
denominated in United States British
INE S REE foreign currencies Dollars Euro Pounds
JERTERRR 3,000,760.31
REEX 1,079,748.75
3,000,760.31 1,079,748.75
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X. Other significant matters (Continued)

3.

Financial instruments and their risks
(Continued)

(1)
(@)

2)

Market risk (Continued)

Foreign currency risk (Continued)

Note: As at 30 June 2014, for the Company’s financial
assets and financial liabilities denominated in
United States Dollars, Euro and British Pounds, if
Renminbi accelerated or decelerated against United
States Dollars, Euro and British Pounds by 10%,
the Company’s profit would decrease or increase
by RMB660,000 (30 June 2013: approximately
RMB420,000).

Interest rate risk
As at 30 June 2014, the Company had only
one interest-bearing long-term item which
carried fixed interest rate. Accordingly, the
Company was not exposed to significant
interest rate risk.

Credit risk

The Company manages credit risk by groups.
Credit risk mainly arise from bank deposits,
accounts receivable, other receivable and
bills receivable, etc.

The Company's bank deposits are mainly
placed with state-owned banks and other
large to medium listed banks within China of
which the Company considers the credit risk
is not significant. No major loss will arise from
the counterparties failing to discharge their
obligations.

In addition, for accounts receivable, other
receivable and bills receivable, the Company
has related policies in place to control credit
risk. Based on the financial position of the
customers, possibility of obtaining guarantee
from third parties, credit history and other
factors such as current market situation
to evaluate the creditability of customers
and determine the related credit period.
The Company regularly evaluates the credit
records of customers. For customers with
unsatisfactory credit records, the Company
will adopt written payment reminders,
shorten credit period or cancel credit term,
etc to ensure the Company’s overall credit
risk is within manageable extent.
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T HthEEEBR(EF) X. Other significant matters (Continued)
3- eRMIARHEME) 3. Financial instruments and their risks
(Continued)
(3) WEEE (3) Liquidity risk

AABINEFARIBEEE Y The subsidiaries within the Group are
RIS METER - BIPHHEL individually responsible for their cash
PMEERE FARRERETRE flow projection. The finance department
AMER E EEEE@EFE of head office summarises the cash flow
ERHBMRBENES T K projection of each subsidiaries and from this,
BEERERTBOESHEHEN continuously monitors the short-term and
AIHERERNEEES [ long-term funds demands on a group level
FRBEEZESAFEERIBE to ensure there are sufficient cash reserves
MRTE  HEECREBEES and marketable securities. The department
RETHERE SRS - also continuously monitors the sufficiency of
MERBMERHNESEK - committed banking facilities from financial

institutions to fulfill short-term and long-term
funds demands by monitoring the covenants
specified in loan agreements are met.

B(1E20145F6 A308 - R A] As at 30 June 2014, the maturity dates of
FEHEHSBEERESBBBUR the Company’s financial assets and financial
TERENERBERERIENAA liabilities based on undiscounted contracted
FREAT ¢ cash flows is as follows:
BEEYAA
No fixed
125/ 12 23E 35E SENE  repayment
Financial assets Within1year ~ 1to2years  2to3years  3toSyears  Over5year date
ERES Mongtary funds 2531904018 253190401
EYZE Bills receivable 101,017,794.10 10101779410
BN Accounts receivable 359,530,865.69 359,530,865.69
LU E Other receiveble 11,295,787 11,957877
THESHEE  Avalble-or-sale financil
A3els 0 1195469200 11,954,692.00
ZREN Entrusted loan 100,000,000.00 0 100,000,000.00
I Sub-otel 897,163,428.72 1195469200 0911812072
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Other significant matters (Continued)

3. Financial instruments and their risks
(Continued)
(3) Liquidity risk (Continued)

Ll
EfES
HfbER3
REER

i

RRER

Financial assets

Short-term loans
Accounts payadle
(ther payable
Long-term loans

Sub-total

Guaranteg proviced

Within 1 year

225,000,000.00
234,185,509.15
§7,398,700.54
0

516,984,209.49

225,000,000.00

H 1F2013F 128318 » AR A
EHSRHMEERERBEUR
WRMERReREZEEA

PR -

Financial assets

1508

EERIEA
No fixed
125 23E 355 SEME  repayment
Tto2years  2to3years  3toSyears  Over5year date
225,000,000.00
234,185,509.15
57,398,700.54
9,064,058.86 9,064,058.86
9,064,058.8 526,648,268.55
225,000,000.00

As at 31 December 2013, the maturity dates
of the Company’s financial assets and
financial liabilities based on undiscounted
contracted cash flows is as follows:

Monetary funds

Bills receivaole

Accounts receivable
Other receivable

Available-for-sale financial
aSS6S

Entrusted loan

Sub-total

Within 1 year

379,793,686.19
85,549,034.50
336176119
121,604,767 34

50,000,000.00

960,625,180.02

BEFIEA
No fived
12F 23 356 SENE  repayment
12years  203years  3tSyears  Oversyear Gate
379,793,686.19
85,949,034.50
3367761199
121,604,787.34

1267032000 12,670,320.00
50,000,000.00

1267032000 973,295,500.02
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(3) mEmEEE) (3)

Other significant matters (Continued)

Financial instruments and their risks
(Continued)
Liquidity risk (Continued)

(£ 12
Financial assets Within 1 year 1102 years
i Shortterm loans 205,000,000.00
FEfEs Accounts payable 1627130947
AR Otfer payable 56,785,510
R Long-term ogns
it Subriota 1444986009
REER Gliaranteg provided 225,000,00000

201456 H30H

30 June 2014
RATIEM
Bank loans

HipfaR
Other borrowings

225,000,000.00

TURS BETEHSBAE
MEBEBERE  BRHE -
S - A HORA R A
3 -

TARAREBEFENEREE

MEEnREEEERAEE
BERA -

2

BEEHEA
No fixed
13 35 SEHE repayment
2t03years 3t05years Over 5 year date
22500000000
162,71303947
56,785,561.02
9,090,29.75 9,090,29.75
9,09,29.75 453,588,897.24
22500000000

Details of the repayment schedule of bank
loans and other borrowings are as follows:

Borrowings of which the last instalment is
within five years:

2013%F12A318
31 December 2013
RITIEK HA SR
Bank loans Other borrowings
225,000,000.00
Fair value
Financial instruments not measured at fair

value

Financial assets and liabilities not measured
at fair value mainly include: Accounts
receivable, short-term loans, accounts
payable and long-term loans.

The difference between the fair values
and carrying values of financial assets
and liabilities not measured at fair value is
insignificant.
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X. Other significant matters (Continued)

3. Financial instruments and their risks
(Continued)
(3) Liquidity risk (Continued)
Financial instruments measured at fair value
According to the most meaningful lowest
input for fair value measurement, the levels of
fair value can be categorised are as follows:

Level 1. Price (unadjusted) of identical assets or
liabilities in active market.

Level 2: Observable direct (e.g. obtained from
price) or indirect (e.g. obtained from
price estimation) inputs, other than
market price of assets and liabilities
under Level 1.

Level 3. Inputs for assets and liabilities which
are based on variations not observable
from market (Unobservable inputs).

As at 30 June 2014, financial assets measured
at fair value based on the aforementioned
3-tier fair value hierarchy is as follows:

F-ER F-ER F=ER

Financial asset Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
e Available-for-sale
SREE financial assets 11,954,592.00 11,954,592.00
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T HtEEZH(E X. Other significant matters (Continued)
3- sRIITAERHEEKE) 3. Financial instruments and their risks
(Continued)
(3) mERERE (&) (3) Liquidity risk (Continued)
DAREBEFENEMIA Financial instruments measured at fair value
(#) (Continued)
H IE2013F12A318 * UK As at 31 December 2013, financial assets
BEFENEMEER L= measured at fair value based on the
fEEA&FIRAT aforementioned 3-tier fair value hierarchy is
as follows:

FER F_ER FZER

Financial asset Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

A E Available-for-sale
PREE financial assets 12,670,320.00 12,670,320.00

7 BEEBRTENSEIA I Note: For financial instruments with an active market,
ERMEPNREBREEAR their fair values are determined with reference
BE ITHFEEREMESNER to the price in the active market. For financial
TH RAMERTREEA instruments without an active market, their fair
REE - HERITTBERER values are determined using valuation technique.
FBERAVERR NS & Valuation technique includes reference to prices
ETTHMIS R SR ERNE of recent market transactions under arm’s length
1% 2REE FHERNEME basis, reference to the fair value of identical
BMEENENAREE BE financial assets and discounted cash flow etc.
MEWFEES - HBMAERR The related estimation assumption includes early
BIERAENRE « Bz A8 repayment rate, estimated credit losses, interest
Gk FIRFITIE o rate or discounted rate.
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T— B ARMBEHRREZEATDRE Xl. Notes to significant items of the
Company'’s financial statements
1 EWRER 1. Accounts receivable
(1)  EWERAEZEESEDT (1) Categories of accounts receivable are set
out below:
HASRE
End of period
IRE AR BRER
Carrying amount Provision for bad debts
&5 £ 41(%) &8 FHELBI(%)
Category Amount Percentage (%) Amount  Percentage (%)
1. BESBEX 1. Individually significant
WERHRERE receivable of which
BRI YRS provision for bad

(ebts is made on
anindividual basis

2. REAHREERR 2. Receivable of which
EENELERT provision for bad

debts is made on
a portfolio basis

RRRATER Provision for bad
ERREE debts is made
according to
aging analysis 47,991,074.84 63.01 15,965,061.70 0.33
AN Sub-total for group 47,991,074.84 63.01  15,965,061.70 0.33

3 BESBEAEAE 3 Indvidualy

BIERERER insignificant
MK receivable but
provision for bad
debts is made on
anindividual basis ~ 28,177,627.84 36.99  20,493,486.83 72.73
= Total 76,168,702.68 100.00 36,458,548.53 47.87
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+— - BATFMBBREZEEZE(A) XI. Notes to significant items of the
Company'’s financial statements

(Continued)

1 BWIERM(E) 1.
(1) BRI ZELDT (E)

Accounts receivable (Continued)
(1) Categories of accounts receivable are set
out below (Continued)

Category Amount
1. BESBEX 1. Individually significant
TERGRERE receivable of which
R EIKERR provision for bad

debts is made on
an individual basis

2. Receivable of which
provision for bad
debts is made on
a portfolio basis

2 BHAHERR
RBN RIS

ENRE
Beginning of period

&

Provision fdr bad debts

£ 10%)
Percentage (%)

FTRELAIC)
Percentage (%)

Amount

BB ITE Provision for bad
REREE debts is made
according to
aging analysis 38,593,359.62 5796 15,965,061.70 4137
AN Sub-total for group 38,593,359.62 57.96 15,965,061.70 437
3 BESBEABAE 3 Indvidualy
BIEHRRRER insignificant
e receivable but
provision for bad
debts is made on
an individual basis 27,995,054.66 42.04 20,493,486.83 73.20
ait Total 66,588,414.28 10000 36,458,548.53 54.75
i BIESTEEAWBEIAIZER Note: Individual significant receivables of which provision
LENERERIEEESE for bad debts is made on an individual basis are
#5008 7T LA R P RE R those customer receivables over RMB5,000,000.

R EBEAARTEER
B RERRERAHRIERE
1 - BHAAFHRERERNE
WAR KRR BIB3FIA L
REUTIR » R ERIFET
FHERE - ARERERDITA
FHREARAEL -
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If there is no impairment indicator arising from
impairment assessment of individual significant
receivables, the Company provides provision for
bad debts on these receivables based on aging
analysis. Receivable of which provision for bad
debts is made on a group basis are those accounts
receivable aged over three years. If there is no
impairment indicator arising from impairment
assessment, the Company provides provision for
bad debts on these receivable based on aging
analysis.
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XI. Notes to significant items of the

Company'’s financial statements
(Continued)

PE W BR K (#4) 1.

(1) BRI ZELDT (E)

AEH - BRSO ITARHEE
AR R IR KB -

Accounts receivable (Continued)

(1) Categories of accounts receivable are set
out below (Continued)
For group of receivable, details of accounts
receivable of which provision for bad debts is
made according to aging analysis:

HRGE
End of period Beginning of period

S 1% SRR RERE L fi%
Percentage Carrying Percentage  Carrying
(%) amount %) amount

62.38 - 20538,540.25 532 -

239 114,513.72 1,145,137.22 297 11451372

1.90 273,843.06 91281020 231 273843.06

4.3 1,680,668.11 2,100,835.14 S 1,680,668.11
2895 13,896,036.81 13,896,036.81 36.00 13,89,036.81

RESE
Carrying
amount
1N Within 1 year 29,936,255.47
1508 1102 years 1,145,137.22
153 2103 years 912,810.20
355 3105 years 2,100,835.14
SERLE Qver 5 years 13,896,036.81
ait Total 47,991,074.84

10000 15,965,061.70 38,593,359.62 100.00 15,965,061.70
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+— - BATFMBBREZEEZE(A) XI. Notes to significant items of the
Company'’s financial statements

(Continued)
1 BEWEMRGE) 1. Accounts receivable (Continued)
(1) FEWRERNIZFELES T () (1) Categories of accounts receivable are set
out below (Continued)
HAREESEETEABER Details of individual significant receivable of
FHRIERARE B BUURR which provision for bad debts is made on an

individual basis at end of period

SREE ARWA SRR

BESE Provision for  Percentage  Reason for

EREZAR End of period bad debts (%) provision
1. IEHELEIAMEA 1. Henan Qingfeng County 1,007,986.64 1,007,986.64 10000 EEHAshE
Federation of Industry Expected not
and Trade Co,, Ltd recoverable
2 RBEERBENT 2. Chengdu 106238243 1,062,382.43 10000 BEFahE
Telecommunications Expected not
Cable Factory Sales recoverable
division
3 REHEEMAFPHAF 3. China Posts Equipment 1116,797.27 116,797.27 10000 BHFskE
Co., Ltd, Middlesouth Expected not
Company recoverable
4 BREEETABAF 4 UrumgiZhida Electronics 1,344,969.65 1,344,969.65 10000 B AslE
Co., Ltd Expected not
recoverable
5. IIRHEAT 5. Chuandong 1,606,692.41 1,606,692.41 10000 BEHFaEbE
Electromechanical Expected not
Co., Ltd. recoverable
6. BEFTEEREN 6. Shenyang Hengyuanda 162181462 162181462 10000 BETEkE
BRAT Communications Expected not
Equipment Co, Ltd. recoverable
7. KABVOLEX 7. KAB/VOLEX 2,008,597.74 2,058,597.74 10000 B AekE
Expected not
recoverable
Bt Total 9,819,240.76 9,819.240.76 -

i FAREHSEBNEAEEE Note: The total amount of individually insignificant
TR AR EE R RN AR TR 4858 receivable of which provision for bad debts is made
20,493,486.837C + & E on an individual basis is RMB20,493,486.83, within
BAH59,819,240.76 TT ° which the larger amount is RMB9,819,240.76.
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+— - BATFMBBREEZEEZE(A) XI. Notes to significant items of the
Company'’s financial statements

(Continued)
1 BEWEMRGE) 1. Accounts receivable (Continued)
(2) BEWEFPARBBERSHEER (2) At the end of the period, accounts receivable
F15%(E5%) LA ER RS with counterparty holding 5% or more
BRI EXREBEERSD (including 5%) of the Company’s voting shares
HIRAR]76,938.247T ° included the receivable of RMB76,938.24 due

from China Potevio Company Limited.

(3) BRI EEENEL (3) Top five accounts receivable

hEWEREHE

VNG HIEL (%)

Relationship Percentage to

with the 8 total accounts

Company Amount receivable (%)

1ORImHREFEAET 1. Shenzhen ZTEKangun  3EREEE A 1405751417 1EMRA 18.46
BRAR Telecom Company Not related party Within 1 year

Limited

2 HERERS 2. CSR Investment & FHER 438491455 1R 5.76
BRAR Leasing Co Ltd Not related party Within 1 year

3. NEERRER 3. Zhuzhou CSR Times ¥BHA 411930436 1EHA 5.41
R ERARE Electric Co., Ltd. Not related party Within 1 year

4 BERERE 4. Chengdu CCS Optical ~ FFEAEES 2,859,00.50  1ELR 3.75
BRAR Fiber Cable Co Ltd Not related party Within 1 year

AIMEBLEFEE 5. Shenzhen Mengli FHER 220993397 354 2.90

Electronics Not related party 3to5years
ait Total 27,630,707.55 36.28
(4) FEWETEE 5 AR IER (4)  Accounts receivable due from related parties

18 FE Y BR 5K

5B L B (%)

b NG [ Percentage to

Relationship with €% total accounts

the Company Amount receivable (%)

1. PEEXESBEE 1. ChinaPotevio Company  ARFKEA 76,938.24 0.10

BHERAR Limited The Company s parent
company
2. BRERKLEF 2 Nanjing Putian XE-SRARZRNGE 93,192.96 0.12
NS Intelligent Building Under common control
Limited by the same parent
company
ait Total 170,131.20 0.22
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XI. Notes to significant items of the
Company'’s financial statements

(Continued)
2 HEWRRK 2. Other receivable
(1) EMERHEEES T (1) Categories of other receivable
MRS
End of period
RE A BRER
Carrying value Provision for bad debts
4] SR LA
(%) (%)
45 Percentage ¢ Percentage
Category Amount (%) Amount (%)
1 BESEEA 1. Individually
TEER significant
ZEREER receivable of
6o which provision
for bad debts
is made on an
individual basis
2. A 2. Receivable of
REREEN which provision
EC e for bad debts
is made on
a group basis
RRR AR Provision for bad debts is
REREE made according to
aging analysis 28,172,334.33 47.07  20,721,420.03 73.55
BE /N Sub-total 28,172,334.33 47.07  20,721,420.03 73.55
3 EBSEE 3. Individually
FEXBEE: insignificant
REREER receivable of
6o which provision
for bad debts
is made on an
individual basis 31,683,558.66 5293  3,913,573.65 12.35
aFf Total 59,855,892.99 100  24,634,993.68 41.16
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+— - BATFMBBREEZEEZE(A) XI. Notes to significant items of the
Company'’s financial statements

(Continued)
2. HMEWR(E) 2. Other receivable (Continued)
(1) EERHIEEEST (&) (1) Categories of other receivable (Continued)
End of period
i3] BRER
Carrying value Provision for bad debts
Ll FE214,]
(%) (%)
+8 Percentage +8 Percentage
Category Amount (%) Amount (%)
1 B EEX 1. Individually
WERR significant
BREEN receivable of
At which provision
for bad debts
is made on an
individual basis
2. REAH 2. Receivable of
REREEN which provision
6o for bad debts
is made on
a group basis
&R AR Provision for bad debts is
RERES made according to aging
analysis 26,279,696.35 38.01  20,721,420.03 78.85
BENE Sub-total 26,279,696.35 38.01  20,721,420.03 78.85
3 EEGE% 3. Individually
FEXNEBEEGH insignificant
REREEN receivable of
EC e which provision
for bad debts
is made on an
individual basis 42,861,642.87 61.99 3,913,573.65 9.13
At Total 69,141,339.22 100.00  24,634,993.68 35.63
F. BIEAESANEEIREE Note: Individual significant other receivable of
SR E R W SR B S 4 5T which provision for bad debts is made on an
AS00E T FHEE H i E individual basis are those other receivable over
W - EEE RIS T EER RMB5,000,000. If there is no impairment indicator
B - RERIER S E RS arising from impairment assessment of individual
BEEE o IRAR A EHR IR significant receivable, the Company provides
B Atb JE Uy 2 2 S BR B B 83 provision for bad debts on these receivable based
FUA B E AR KOE - ASRE on aging analysis.

Wik FIFERME - AR
BT AR -
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T BRAVBRREEHEEZR(A)
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2. HttEWK(E)

At EW K IELE TR ()
HEF  BRIRR DA RE
IREFBHEMBEURRER

(1)

TENRA Within 1year

1505 1102 years

X 2103 years

355 3105 years

SERE Over 5 years

ait Total
HAEFESERFTEABER

R AR ZE 4 ) HL At FE WK

XI. Notes to significant items of the
Company'’s financial statements
(Continued)

2.

Other receivable (Continued)
(1) Categories of other receivable (Continued)

For

group of receivable, details of

other receivable of which provision for

bad debts is made according to aging
analysis
PR EBE
End of period Beginning of period
REsHE $61% RRER WRE R 6%
Carrying Percentage Provision for Carrying ~ Percentage Provision for
value (%) bad debts value (%) bad debts
2,398,677.98 8.51 910,910.62 19
4,870.62 0.02 42574 4257371 0.02 4574
4,25137 0.02 2,153,304.93 717768311 u3 215330493
7,258,909.08 25.77 76,623.58 95,779.47 036 76,623.58
18,505,619.28 65.68  18,491,065.78 18,491,005.78 7036 18491,065.78
28172,334.33 10000  20,721,420.03 26,279,696.35 100.00 2072142003

RtERFAR Other receivable

EFEBETRRARAA  Chongging Xiachade Circuit
Board Co,, Ltd.

At Total

i FRERSHRETEANBER
FHREERE R BUYGRREER
31,683,558.667C © HF &
# K9 453,000,000.00 7T °

Details of individually insignificant other
receivable of which provision for bad
debts is made on an individual basis

2hReR LA

bad debts (%) Reason for provision

Expected not recoverable

RESE Provision for Provision H{EEmH
Carrying value
3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 10000 FEztAskE
3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 -
Note:

At period end, the total amount of individual
insignificant receivable of which provision for
bad debts is made on an individual basis was
RMB31,683,558.66, within which the larger amount
was RMB3,000,000.
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XI. Notes to significant items of the
Company'’s financial statements

(Continued)

2. Other receivable (Continued)

(2) At period end, there was no counterparty
holding 5% or more of the Company’s
voting shares being included in other
receivable

(3) Nature or details of more substantial other

HARE

BUEH

1. KRB EEE R

Hmm Shuangliu

1. Chengdu Telecom Cable

receivable

Heat Shrinkable

Product Plant

2. BB R R

2. Chengdu Bada Connector

16,416,900.51

10,951,735.54

Hitt R E
AR
Nature or details

F:t E=d

B 1A
Loan to related party

B

Fiéh
87

BRAR Co., Ltd. Loan to related party
A&t Total 27,368,636.05
(4) HEKRF SO EENE (4) Top 5 other receivable
&
EE KR
b NG| [ 58 1L A (%)
Relationship £R Percentage
with £%  Expiry to total
the Company Amount  period receivable (%)
1. REBEELER 1. Chengdu Telecom )i 16,416,900.51  1-3%F 27.43
HERDH Cable Shuangliu Related party 1t0 3years
Heat Shrinkage
Product Plant
2. R EEAE 2 Chengdu Bada )iyl 1095173554  1-3%F 18.30
BRAA Connector Co., Ltd.  Related party 10 3 years
3 BEABENEE 3. Chengdu JERRR 8,391,138.00 5%\ L 14.02
Telecommunications ~ Not related party QOver 5 years
Cable Factory
4 RERE(EM) 4. Tianyun Technology P ) 4,786,324.75  1-5% 8.00
BRAT (Suzhou) Co., Ltd. Not related party 1105 years
5. AIEELF 5. Shenzhen Fuzhang Ed) 3,566,915.53 5B E 596
Company Not related party Over 5 years
adt Total 44,113,014.33 73.71
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2. HisEWR(E)

(5) FEREBLRAIER

1 RHERER

AR

2. BB EREN
BRAF

3BT EESREAES

ARDF

4 FBRRERERAA

5. BRZBBLARE
BRAF

164

XI. Notes to significant items of the

Company'’s financial statements
(Continued)

2. Other receivable (Continued)
(5)

1. Chengdu Telecom Cable
Shuangliu Heat
Shrinkage Product Plant

2. Chengdu Bada Connector
Co., Ltd.

3. Chengdu MCIL Radio
Communications
Co., Ltd

4. Chengdu Peak Power
Sources Co., Ltd.

5. Putian Fasten Cable
Telecommunication
CoLtd

Total

Other receivable due from related parties

EH At ERR
B (%)
HEAAF AR Percentage to
Relationship with 8 total
the Company Amount receivable (%)
ADAERFAF 16,416,900.51 27.43
The Company's subsidiary
RRRMELE 10,951,735.54 18.30
The Company's associate
YN SN 879,036.47 147
The Company's subsidiary
FRRMELE 248,940.91 042
The Company's associate
RRRERFAA 135,256.34 0.23
The Company's subsidiary
28,631,869.77 47.85
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RERERE
RARERERFER

(1)

HiRg
Bl
Investee

HAREERALEAR

Chengdu Telecom Cable
Shuangliu Heat Shrinkage
Product Piant

I#rEazENEE
HRAA

Chengdu MCIL Radio
Communications Co,, Lid

AR EARAR
Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber
(o, Lid

il
BEL

Sichuan New Dragon
Network Technology
(o, Ltd

ik ]
Sichuan Cable Materials Plant

HEHERGERDA
Chengdu South Star Thermo
Pawer Co, Ltd

TREEHAR
Shudu Mansion

AR ERARLT
Chengdu Peak Power
Sources o, Lid

BRI ARAT
Chengdu Bada Connector
(o, Ltd

EREBBLREARDA
Putian Fasten Cable
Telecommunication Co Ltd

At

BE
hi)
Measurement
hasis

Ak
Cost metfod

A
Cost metfod
Ak
Cost metfod
Ak

Cost method

Ak
Cost metfod
A
Cost method

A
Cost method
Eat

Equity method

Eat
Equity method

{3
Equity method

REAA
Investment
cost

XI.

E6E
Beginning of
period

3.

—E-NEHHRERE
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Notes to significant items of the
Company'’s financial statements
(Continued)

Long-term equity investments

(1) Details of long-term equity investments

Hr0E
EiL L End of
Change halance

HHREEN

Equity held
by the

EHREEN
BB
FARLA

L]
Details of
difference

hetween

equity
EHREER  holding and .5y
BRIA®  FRELAH®)  voting right ERERE

Voting right  percentages WEEE Provisionfor  AERS4A
held bythe  held by the Provision for impairment for Cash dividend

Company (%) Company (%)  Company impairment the period for the period

1901337615 15013376.15 1501337615 86.67 86.67
T2,002,713%  72,]02,773% 12,102,713% %667 9667
0481971 04268191 0481971 80 80
153,000 1,533,000.00 1,535,00000 1067 1067 1,535,00000
159033 1253033 1259033 kl k| 1259033
5,000,000005,000,000.00 5,000,000.00 A A 5,000,000.00
50,0000 50,0000 50,0000 50,0000
230000000 161050440 1,610,504.40 X0 X0
20508216 3784,089.02 A0 383851504 9 9
0 225,000,000.00 225,000,000 [ [
319,504,239.48  395,286,466.76 442600 395,340892.60 6,750303.35
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XI. Notes to significant items of the
Company'’s financial statements

(Continued)
4 EHEWRAMEERR 4. Operating income and operating costs
(1) ERBABHHZR (1) Details of operating income
FHREH FHAE A
Current period Prior period
FEEBURA Income from principal operations ~ 111,310,857.50 72,848,240.10
e TN Other operating income 11,312,049.10 13,161,652.87
EELON) Total operating income 122,622,906.60 86,009,892.97
(2) EEALXBHIT (2)  Details of operating costs
FHEER FHRE AR
Current period Prior period
FTEEBRA Costs for principal operations 108,503,876.73 82,265,807.09
H it ZE AR Other operating costs 8,854,096.97 11,500,979.68
EE%N Total operating costs 117,357,973.70 93,766,786.77
(3) FEXBEERSEIT (3) Analysis of principal operations by products
RYREE THEEE
Current period Prior period
TEERUA  FEEEAA  FERBRA FEEBNA
Income from Costs for Income from Costs for
principal principal principal principal
ERSSEER Products or services operations operations operations operations
Hih Base station 3,715,555.55 3,572,649.56
PHEE Metal cable 310,551.51 452,476.64 2,409,463.06 2.904,101.42
BEES Programme-controlled cable - - 2,347.202.23 6,945,501.34
BEE() Locomotive cable (Note 1) 8,546,437.64  10,205,948.82 975150253 13476272.29
MNEEERE Purchased cable and
accessories 83,868,330.05  78,199,855.83 32,607,645.02 32,615,092.57
H b8 (5t2) Other cables (Note 2) 8726,350.89  9,581,560.69 118438566 1245471683
BETHM Semi-finished cable 9,859,187.41  10,064,03475 1017301505  10,29743308
At Total 111,310,857.50  108,503,876.73 7284824010  82,265,807.09
A1 WEBEERIE  BHEE 5 Note 1. Locomotive cable include transportation
BE - mEL - HE KEE track cable, special cable, fabric electric wire,
% . conductor and nuclear power cable.
32 HMEEFZeREGARME Note 2: Other cables mainly include nano-coaxial cable,

- WETE  EANS - E
At .

166

data cable, steel alloy belt, aluminum alloy belt,
etc.
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+— - BATFMBBREEZEEZE(A) XI. Notes to significant items of the
Company'’s financial statements

4 -

ERWAMERUAE ()

4)

(5)

FEEBIRHESEIT

(Continued)

4. Operating income and operating costs

(Continued)

(4) Analysis of principal operations by regions

RBREE
Current period

TEXBUA  FERBEF  IEXHLA

Income from Costs for Income from Costs for
principal principal principal principal
Region operations operations operations operations

i Northern China
3 Eastern China 12,919,811.96  12,594,006.69 3,455,120.41 3,901,786.35
e Southern China - - - -
By Central China 47,843,960.50  46,637,455.76 43,372.962.48 48 980,068.14
ille3 Southwestern China 50,547,085.04  49,272,414.28 26,020,157.21 29,383,952.60
(il Northwestern China - - - -
AFf Total 111,310,857.50  108,503,876.73 7284824010  82,265807.09

HAEEFHEXERAIELR (5) Operating income from top 5 customers

1R BT
ARRA

2. BBARANES
BRRA

3 ETFREASE
BRAT

4 N ERRERRN
ARRA

5. MEREMERRAA

Customer

1. Shenzhen City ZTE Kangxun
Telecom Co., Ltd.

2. Deyang Hexing Copper Materials
Trading Co., Ltd.

3. Chengdu CCS Optical Fiber
Cable Co Ltd

4. Zhuzhou CSR Times Electric
Co., Ltd.

5. CSR Investment & Leasing Co Ltd

Total

ERRRHER
KA B EC51(%)
Percentage to

2 A the Company's
Operating total operating

income income (%)
39,435,289.14 32.16
9,005,128.21 7.34
5,364,218.74 4.37
4,643,857.74 3.79
3,764,813.62 3.07
62,213,307.45 50.73
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T BRAVBRREEHEEZR(A)

XI. Notes to significant items of the

Company'’s financial statements
(Continued)

5. REWS 5.
(1) REWzHAER (1)

Investment income

Details of investment income

FHEIZ A
Prior period

BN e

Current period

ANEZE K K B iR g Investment income from long-term
HEW = equity investments using cost
method - 9,000,000.00
BRI ENRGRE Investment income from long-term
HEW = equity investments using equity
method 54,426.02 -6,323,958.56
RERBREREEEL Investment income from disposal
BEW = of long-term equity investments - -
Hit Others - 102,529.61
A&t Total 54,426.02 2,778,571.05
(2) BREFEIRENRERERE (2) Investment income from long-term equity
Wz investments measured using equity method

Investee

RREEM

Current period

et
Remarks

AHBAER THEER

Prior period

BB (A Chengdu SEI Optical
BRAHE Fiber Co., Ltd - 9,000,000.00
At Total - 9,000,000.00
(3) KERZZIRENREKRERE (3) Investment income from long-term equity
Wi investments measured using equity method
PN LEEAS B
BIREEN Investee Current period Prior period Remarks
P EBRR B 5 Chengdu CCS Optical
BRAA Cable Co., Ltd - -6,487,043.53
B \EBEMH  Chengdu Bada
BRAA Connector Co., Ltd 54,426.02 163,084.97
CHI Total 54,426.02 -6,323,958.56
(4) EHEFHBKEER (4) Other items
NERE YR E B N FEEAR There is no significant restriction on
P 6 © remittance of the Company’s investment
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. Supplementary information

1. Details of non-recurring profit or loss

items during the period

(1) According to “Notice on Explanation of
Information Disclosure of Companies Publicly
Issuing Securities No. 1 — Non-recurring
Profit or Loss Items (2008)” (China Securities
Regulatory Commission Announcement
[2008] N0.43") issued by China Securities
Regulatory Commission (“CSRC"), the
Company’s non-recurring profit or loss items
are as follows:

Amount Remarks

Profit or loss on disposal of non-
current assets, including reversal of
provision for impairment on assets

Tax rebate or reduction approved by
incompetent authorities, without
official approval documents or on an
occasional basis

Government grants recognised in
current period’s profit or loss
(excluding those grants closely
related to the entity's business
and entitled according to the state
unified standard amount or quantity)

Capital occupation fee received
from non-financial institutions and
recognised in profit or loss for the
period

Income representing the excess of the
entity’s investment cost in acquiring
subsidiaries, associates and jointly
controlled entities over the entity's
share in the net identifiable assets of
the investees

Profit or loss from exchange of

non-monetary assets

Profit or loss from entrusted

investments or assets management

Provision for impairment on assets

due to force-majeure factors such

as natural disaster

Profit or loss from debt restructuring

27,812.06

1,902,440.20

336,000.00

. Entity restructuring costs such as staff

COSts, restructuring expenses, etc
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Item

11.

13.

15.

18.

20.

21.

22.
23.

Total

. Profit or loss from entrusted loans
. Profit or loss arising from changes in

XIl. Supplementary information (Continued)

1. Details of non-recurring profit or loss
items during the period (Continued)
(1) (continued)

Amount Remarks

Profit or loss arising from the excess
of transacted amounts of non-arm'’s
length transaction over the fair value
of arm’s length transaction

. Net profit or loss from subsidiaries

acquired from business combinations
involving entities under common
control

Profit or loss arising from
contingencies not related to the
principal operations of the entity

. Fair value change from held-for-

trading financial assets and financial
liabilities and investment income
from disposal of held-for-trading
financial assets and financial liabilities
and available-for-sale financial
assets, except for effective hedging
business related to the entity’s normal
operations

Reversal of impairment provision on
receivables of which the impairment
assessment was done on an individual
basis

3,336,666.67

fair value of investment properties
using fair value model for subsequent
measurement

One-time adjustment to current
period’s profit or loss according to tax
and accounting laws and regulations

. Entrusted fee income obtained from

entrusted operations

Other non-operating income and
expenses other than the above items
Other profit or loss items that fall into
the definition of non-recurring profit
or loss

Effect of minority interests

Effect of income tax

469,361.74

2,477,818.05
583,573.71

3,010,888.91



T WAER(A)
2 FEERSEENEZRKE 2.
(1) AEFEE

Profit for the period

FENLAEAK
R FE R

Net profit attributable
to the ordinary
shareholders of the

Company
B IEE T EIBZ%  Net profit after deduction
BERRAILER of non-recurring profit

F& R A 5 R
to the ordinary
shareholders of the
company

2) EFE

HE AR B

Profit for the period

BEADAL AR
R E R

Net profit attributable
to the ordinary
shareholders of the
Ccompany

K IEE T EIBE%  Net profit after deduction
BENARLBR of non-recurring profit

AR R &5
to the ordinary
shareholders of the
Ccompany

or loss items attributable

MELFEE
%= (%)
Return on
weighted

average net
assets (%)

-1.91

-1.91

—E-WERRERRE
Interim Report 2014

XIl. Supplementary information (Continued)
Return on assets and earnings per share
Current period

STlE
Earnings per share

EXgRES mESRNS

Diluted
earnings
per share

Basic
earnings
per share

-0.0659 -0.0659

-0.0658 -0.0658

or loss items attributable

Prior period

METIFEE
W22 % (%)
Return on
weighted

average
net assets (%)

-2.98%

-4.07%

SRS
Earnings per share

EXBREES mESRUS

Diluted
earnings
per share

Basic
earnings
per share

-0.0736 -0.0736

-0.1006 -0.1006
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(3) =

ZEMHRBENERRR

SEESENETLE
EESMER

(1)

EBES Monetary funds

RUER Accounts receivable

AR Accounts payable
#1: 2014FE6A30HEEEE®

2

i3

201312 A 31 AF&IK-40.67%
FERRRARIEFFREE
Bt 8 1 SE IR AU B4R & TR A OF
FEL ©

2014 5 6 B30 B J&E U Bk R
2013512 A31 H %&£ 31.90%
FERERERQFTAGMKEBR
FHEBBRAR - ERERBE
HiBEARAREBER - 1
DNERSHFTEL ©

2014 4F 6 F 30 A JiE 1+ Bf 78
2013412 A 318 1% K43.93%
FERAEARQEFARKEBR
FREBRAE - ERERE
KiBIEARD AR E M
j@( °

XIl. Supplementary information (Continued)
Analysis of the abnormal items of the
financial statements

3.

(1) Balance sheet

HRAE 3] 3 2HEH BEHEE% i
Endof  Beginning of
period period Changes Change %  Remark
i1
225,319,040.16  379,793,686.19  -154,474,646.03 -40.67 Note 1
2
359,530,865.69 27257713200 86,953,733.69 3190 Note?
3
234185,509.15  162,713039.47  71,472,469.68 4393 Note 3
Note 1:  Monetary funds as at 30 June 2014 decreased

Note 2:

Note 3:

by 40.67% comparing to 31 December 2013. This
was mainly due to the proceeds from disposal of
an associate at the end of last year.

Accounts receivable as at 30 June 2014
increased by 31.90% comparing to 31 December
2013. This was mainly due to the business
expansion of the subsidiaries, Chengdu SEI
Optical Fiber Co., Ltd and Putian Fasten Optical
Communications Co., Ltd. and amount of
receivable on credit increased.

Accounts payable as at 30 June 2014 increased
by 43.93% comparing to 31 December 2013. This
was mainly due to additional purchases by the
subsidiaries, Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd
and Putian Fasten Optical Communications Co.,
Ltd.
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